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Chapter 1 Letter to Shareholders

Dear shareholders,

I.  Operating Performance in 2023
(I) Implementation results of the business plan

In 2023, Sitronix’s annual consolidated operating revenue totaled about
NT$16.7 billion, its consolidated operating gross profit was NT$5.71 billion, its
consolidated net profit after tax was NT$2.42 billion, and its after-tax EPS was
NTS$15.5 per share.

In 2023, the purchasing power of major global markets weakened as the
United States raised interest rates to control inflation. The recovery of the post-
covid economy in China is lower than expected. Despite inventory adjustments, an
economic downturn, and exchange rate fluctuations, Silicon Creation’s inventory
has already returned to a healthy level in the second quarter. The revenue of the
four major product segments (Internet of Things, Industrial, Sensor chips, and
Automotive) has also started to recover. In terms of cost control, the company
implemented a cost improvement plan at the beginning of the year, carefully
considering the possibility of cost optimization at each stage. Consequently, gross
profit has experienced a significant rebound in the subsequent two quarters,
showcasing the management team’s remarkable achievements in planning and
execution. As we strengthen our current market position, we also focus on
enhancing long-term profitability. This involves gradually introducing next-
generation products that offer a competitive advantage and optimize our future

portfolio.

Sitronix has achieved high market visibility in the capital market by being
included in the 10 constituent stocks compiled by Taiwan Index Company. It is
also associated with passive funds focused on high dividends, semiconductors, and
sustainability. This demonstrates the company’s outstanding profitability, dividend
distribution, and corporate sustainability performance. Furthermore, Sitronix and
its subsidiary, Sensortek, have been honored with four prestigious Taiwan Investor

Relations Institution Awards. They were voted the Best Investor Relations
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companies among large-cap TWSE-listed and TPEx-listed companies for the year
2023 by institutional investors and the media professionals. This recognition
underscores Sitronix’s unwavering dedication to information transparency and

market communication, which has garnered high praise from institutional investors.

Sitronix is a global leader in developing small and medium-sized display
drivers and smartphone sensor chips. Their display driver IC products are used in
the Internet of Things (IoT), industrial, and automotive sectors. Sitronix has
successfully entered various application markets, including wearables, health,
education, smart homes, communications, industrial equipment, and offices, with
a focus on green technology that utilizes zero capacitance and low power
consumption. Their subsidiary’s sensor chips are at the forefront of mobile phone
proximity and ambient light-sensing technology. They have also developed
innovative products such as flash frequency detection, electromagnetic wave
absorption rate sensing, atmospheric pressure sensing chips, and high-end
gyroscopes. As a result, they are major suppliers of mobile phones, smartwatches,
true wireless earphones, and smart home appliances. The company has promising

future growth prospects.

(I) Budget performance

Sitronix did not provide the financial forecast for 2023; thus it is unnecessary

to disclose the budget performance.

(IIT) Profitability analysis

ltem Analyzed Year | 5003 (Note2) | 2022 (Note 2)
Return on Assets (%) 12.24% 19.86%
Return on Equity (%) 16.46% 28.23%
Ratio in Paid-in Operating Profit 208.39% 394.75%
Capital (%) Income before Tax 236.44% 425.05%
Net Profit Rate (%) 14.45% 23.46%
Net Profit Per Share (NT$) (Note 1) 15.50 30.10

Note 1: Calculated by the weighted average number of shares outstanding in
the current year.
Note 2: Consolidated financial information using IFRS.
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II.

(IV) The condition of research and development

Sitronix is dedicated to developing touch applications in the Internet of
Things, industrial, and automotive fields. We also specialize in developing touch

display driver products for smartphones.

The subsidiary is also developing proximity detection and ambient light
sensing chips with higher sensitivity to cater to the requirements of high-end
customers. Additionally, it focuses on developing ambient light sensing chips
explicitly designed for thin watches and proximity detection chips for true wireless
earphones. At the same time, we are continuously optimizing products with long-
term potential. This includes improvements in frequency hopping detection,
advanced gyroscopes, atmospheric pressure sensor chips, and sensor chips that

measure electromagnetic radiation absorption rates.
Business Plan Summary for 2024

In 2024, Sitronix will persistently adhere to the product differentiation and

diversification strategy.

Regarding product differentiation strategy, Sitronix continues to innovate its

technology to provide zero-capacitor, low-power, and touch technologies.

Sitronix’s product diversification strategy encompasses various DDI markets, such
as the Internet of Things (AloT), industrial, wearable devices, healthcare, education, and
automotive. In addition, we offer a range of non-DDI products, including optical sensor

chips, MEMS sensor chips, capacitive sensor chips, MCUs, and power management ICs.

III. Future Development Strategies of the Company

Sitronix will continue developing new products for specialized applications to meet
specific needs and target niche markets. Furthermore, we will expedite product updates to
address emerging market demands. Additionally, we will actively explore new markets to
ensure our products deliver value to end customers and establish ourselves as a critical
partner in their product development journey. We aim to leverage our brand and

technological advantages to enhance the company’s operations and profitability.



IV. Impacts of External Competition, Regulatory, and Overall Business Environment

Sitronix is dedicated to corporate sustainability and governance. To steadily respond
to the dynamic external environment, we continue to pay attention to the external
competitive environment, regulatory trends, climate risks, and changes in the overall

operating environment.

Once again, we would like to thank you for your long-term interest and support.
Sitronix will integrate our employees’ intelligence to expand new customers and
application markets, create corporate value, and allow shareholders, customers, and

employees to share the fruits of our operations.

Wishing you good health and happiness!

Sitronix Technology Corp.

Chairman: Vincent Mao



Chapter 2 Company Profile

I

Company Profile

(I) Date of Incorporation

)

The Company was established on July 9, 1992.

Company History

1992

Guanlin Technology was incorporated in Taipei with a capital of NT$5 million.

1993

Established a microcontroller software design team.

1994

Made a cash capital increase of NT$5 million.

1995

Established a computer peripheral software design team.

1996

Established a consumer electronics software R&D team.

1997

Made a cash capital increase of NT$10 million.

1998

Made a cash capital increase of NT$50 million.

||+ ]+

Micro Advance Technology Company Limited officially changed its name to "Sitronix Technology
Corp." and reconstructed and transformed it into an IC design company.

+

Established a consumer IC design team and set up the System-on-Chip (SOC) Business Unit.

+

Gained the investment incentive of “Important Technology Enterprise” from the Industrial
Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs.

1999

Completely transformed into an IC design company.

Launched a SOC-based consumer IC product.

Established the Liquid Crystal Display (LCD) Driver Business Unit.

Made a cash capital increase of NT$110 million.

2000

+ 4|+ 4]+

Mr. Chen-Chang Hsu, the corporate representative of Wintek Corporation, served as the chairman of
the Company.

Public offering approved by the Securities and Futures Commission, Ministry of Finance.

Launched electronic dictionary chips and LCD Drivers for OA.

2001

Successfully developed the LCD Driver displaying Chinese fonts and LCD Driver for PDAs.

+ 4|+ +

Gained the investment incentive of the “Important Emerging Strategic Industry" from the Industrial
Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs.

2002

The first LCD Driver for mobile phones was mass-produced and delivered.

Launched a new generation electronic dictionary platform.

Launched a HIFAS series of LCD drivers.

Made a cash capital increase of NT$35 million.

|+ +|+]+

Listing and transactions on the Emerging Market approved by Taipei Exchange (TPEx), under the stock
code of R246.

2003

+

Obtained the "Letter of Opinion on Successfully Developed Product/Technology with Market Potential
by a Technology Enterprise" from Technology Enterprise Commission, Industrial Development Bureau.

+

Approved by the Ministry of Economic Affairs to invest and set up factories in mainland China.

+

Launched the LCD Driver for color mobile phones.

Officially listed on the Technology Sector of Taiwan Stock Exchange (TWSE) under the stock code
8016 on December 25, 2003.

2004

Indirectly invested in Sitronix Technology (Shenzhen) LLC to engage in the development, sales, and
after-sales service of computer hardware and software products and provide related technical consulting
services.

Successfully developed the TET-LCD driver ICs for mobile phones.

Successfully launched the high-end electronic dictionary chipset.

Started mass production and delivery of the CSTN Driver IC for mobile phones.




2005 4+ Reinvested in Sida Technology Corporation with a 55% shareholding.
+  Completed a new generation architecture platform for electronic dictionaries.
+  Established the technology of hardware and software for music players.
+  Completed the research and development of the educational toy product line.
4+  Completed the CSTN Driver for the HIFAS architecture.
4+ Introduced TFT Mobile Driver for mass production.
+  Built the technical capability for the Large Panel Driver.
2006 + Reinvested in Sifa Technology Corporation with a 25% shareholding.
+  Passed the global quality certification SGS ISO-9001.
+  Completed the audio DSP software and hardware development.
+  Built the software and hardware platform for 32-bit CPUs.
+ Introduced the HIFAS Color STN Driver for mass production.
+  Built the technology for LCD drivers for automobiles.
4+ Introduced the Mobile and Monitor TFT Driver for mass production.
+  Built the R&D technology for LCD TV Driver.
2007 + Named as one of the top 50 IC design houses in IC Insights' Strategic Reviews for the first time in 2007.
+  Made a cash capital increase of 3.5 million common shares by private placement and successfully
introduced strategic partners.
+  Monthly sales broke through NT$600 million for the first time.
Built an 8-bit and 32-bit digital photo frame system.
+ USB interface single chip for wafer reader was recognized by international manufacturers and
introduced for mass production.
4+ Introduced the Green Driver MSTN/CSTN for mass production and built the R&D technology for
Green Driver TFT.
+ Introduced the automobile LCD Driver for mass production.
+  Completed the new technology of Crosstalk compensating circuit and introduced it for mass production.
4+ Introduced the Monitor TFT Driver for mass production.
4+  Completed the verification of 8 bits Source Driver for LCD TV.
+  Completed the verification of 400 Channels Gate Driver for LCD monitors.
+  Completed the verification of 1200 Channels Source with 480/600 Channels Gate for AV monitor.
2008 +  Built a multi-functional personal karaoke player.
4+ Introduced the Palette Driver for mass production.
+ Researched and developed the E-Paper driver IC.
+ Introduced the LCD driver IC for CABC & Dot Inversion TFT mobile phones.
+  Started the mass production of 6 bits 642/720 Channels Source Driver/400 Channels Gate Driver for
LCD monitors.
+  Completed the verification of 6 bits 960 Channels Source Driver/8 bits Source Driver for LCD
monitors.
+  Started the mass production of 1200 Channels Source Driver and 600 Channels Gate Driver for low-
price notebook panels and completed the verification of 480 Channels Gate Driver.
2009 +  Started the mass production of products with small-size TFT LCD driver single-chip built-in capacitor
technology.
+  Started the mass production of products with small-size TFT LCD driver single-chip built-in backlight
power-saving technology.
+ Researched and developed the TFT LCD drive single-chip Green Driver technology for mobile phones.




2009

+

Started the mass production of mini-LVDS/RSDS 6 bits 960 channels COF source driver for LCD
monitors.

Completed the verification of mini-LVDS 6 bits 1026 channels COF source driver for LCD monitors.

Completed the verification of mini-LVDS 768 channels COG source driver for notebook panels.

Started the mass production of 2 Channels protection chips for game console power adapters.

Completed the verification of 4 Channels/3 Channels protection chips for switching power supplies.

4+ +]|+

Started the mass production of source driver for 1200 Channels built-in Timing Controller for digital
photo frame panels.

Multimedia e-cards.

2010

A new generation of multi-functional control chips and processing platform.

Portable music singing solution.

Audio and sound control platform.

The program of 32-bit processor applied in the learning machine market.

A new generation of 32-bit processor chips.

The controller chips for Apple accessories products.

Expanded the driver ICs built-in capacitor products for mobile phones.

Built the small-size, medium, and high-resolution drive IC technology without capacitors.

Researched and developed the small-size driver ICs of integrated circuits for reducing memory unit.

Built the driver IC high-speed single-channel interface technology for mobile phones.

Started the mass production of mini-LVDS 768 channels COG source driver for notebook panels.

([

Completed the verification of the 960ch gate driver supporting Dual gate architecture for medium-size
panels.

+

Completed the verification of source driver with 1200 channels built-in Timing Controller for
automotive panels.

Started the mass production of mini-LVDS 6 bits 1026 channels COF source drivers for LCD monitors.

Started the mass production of Source/Gate drivers for industrial panels.

2011

Expanded the TFT LCD single-chip driver built-in capacitor products for mobile phones.

Expanded the TFT LCD single-chip driver built-in capacitor products for mobile phones.

4[4[+ +

Built the TFT LCD medium and high-resolution drive single-chip technology without capacitors for
mobile phones.

Built the driver single-chip high-speed single-channel interface technology for mobile phones.

+

Introduced the new STN Driver IC for customer testing and successfully introduced for mass
production at the end of the year.

Completely developed the TN Driver COG IC and introduced it to the market for promotion.

Developed the medium-sized TFT 800*480 resolution 2 chip solution, high pin count gate driver, built-
in timing generation circuit, driver IC supporting 1024*768 resolution, and arbitrary resolution timing
generation circuit.

+

Developed the driver IC built-in timing generation circuits, real 8-bit driver ICs, and temperature
compensation circuits for automotive TFT panels.

Started the mass production of multi-finger touch solutions for tablet computers.

Passed the certification of Win7 10-finger touch Logo.

Built the Single-layer ITO touch sensing technology.

++|+]+

Started the mass production of a new generation of five-finger touch single chip for
2012 and 2013 smartphones.

Launched a multi-finger touch single chip designed specifically for tablet computers.

Completed the support of OGS (One Glass Solution) multi-finger touch technology.

Built the multi-touch technology that is resistant to high noise of power adapters.

2012

++|+]+

Built the drive single-chip technology with small-size, TFT LCD, medium and high resolution, without
capacitors.

Developed the driver IC with built-in timing generation circuits and power circuits.

+

Developed the control chip for 3D glasses.




Mono-STN Green Driver external power supply system.

Developed the 1024*600 resolution 2 Chip solution.

2013

Built the TET LCD driver IC with high-speed interface, high-speed SRAM, Line buffer technology for
mobile phones.

+

HD720(800%1280) for LTPS LCD Diriver.

Built the small-size drive single-chip technology with TFT LCD, medium and high resolution without
capacitor for feature phones.

Developed the ES of PND 480x272 0C driver ICs.

Researched and developed the STN DRIVER NEW BOOST SYSTEM WITH ZERO CAPS.

2014

2/4 direction gesture control proximity sensor.

Small sensor hole proximity sensor.

320%240 resolution STN display driver IC for industrial instrument.

480*272 resolution color TFT display driver IC for Smart Home product.

HVGA(480*320) Zero Cap a_Si TFT LCD driver IC.

HD720(1280*800) a_Si TFT LCD driver IC.

WVGA Burst Out DC/DC Convertor for Zero Cap Driver IC.

MIPI with 1.5G pbs Lane Speed.

Touch IP for TDDI (Touch + display driver) Integrated IC.

2015

320*240 STN with LVDS display driver IC for industrial instrument.

800%480 STN display driver IC for industrial instrument.

1.5 m/m small-sensor-hole proximity sensors.

1920*720 1440-channel TFT display driver IC for automotive center stack/instrument cluster.

2016

Announced to launch the HD720 Zero capacitor version.

Announced to launch the FHD Zero capacitor version.

2017

Started the mass production of automotive touch controllers.

Launched the upgraded version of the proximity sensor.

2018

Launched the low-power consumption industrial DDI products.

Launched the micro-gap distance sensor and under-screen distance sensor.

2019

Launched the upgraded version of the distance and ambient light sensors.

Launched the advanced driver IC for industrial displays.

Launched the drive chip for wearable display.

2020

Launched the RGB + Flicker sensor for mobile phones and cameras.

2021

High sensitivity slit-type light sensor.

HD TFT integrated display driver and capacitive touch control IC

TFT display driver IC with QSPI interface for wearable devices.

MCU-based generator voltage regulator control chip for automobiles.

Capacitive touch control IC for advanced wearable devices.

Display driver IC for smart meters.

Executed the division of the Company's Vehicle Business Division to Forcelead Technology Corp.

2022

First Sustainability Report issued and accredited by AA-1000 Type 2.

Ultra low power consumption industrial display driver IC.

Second generation of 7" STN display driver IC for industrial instrument.

360x390 display driver IC with RAM TFT for wearable devices.

400x400 AMOLED display driver IC for wearable devices.

High-sensitivity under-screen InP distance sensor and light sensor.

Pressure sensor for height detection.

2023

Completed the initial greenhouse gas inventory and obtained external verification.

R R R R R R R R R R R R R I R T e

Established the Risk Management Committee.




+ A subsidiary specializing in automotive display driver ICs, Forcelead Technology Corp, was listed on
the Emerging Stock Market in December under the stock code 6996.

+  Ultimate borderless touch and display driver integrated IC for AloT.

4+  560%*560 ultra-high resolution touch and display driver integrated IC for wearable device.

+  High-brightness PMOLED display driver IC designed for industrial. It also includes a 5-inch panel STN
display driver IC.

+ Display driver IC with automotive enhanced EMI/ESD solution.

+  Display supports VESA DSC and a high/dynamic frame rate for Full HD TFT.

+  Integrated a multi-channel ambient light (UV+ALS+RGB) sensor with a flicker sensing chip.

+  Atmospheric pressure sensor chip with a waterproof feature.




Chapter 3 Corporate Governance Report

I Organization
(I) Chart of Organization Structure

Shareholders' meeting

Audit Committee

Audit Office Board of Directors Compensation Committee

Sustainability Committee

CEO Office
Display ) Sustainability &
Business Group R&D Center Operation Smart Home Investor Relations
- L D Human Resource :
Financial and Digital Strategy and Strategic
Accounting IP & Legal Development Administration Investment

(I) The Business of Each Major Department

1. To establish the company's operational policies, major strategies
CEO Office and operation goals.
2. To plan and implement strategic investment cooperation.

To implement and manage internal audits and improve

Audit Office

management performance.

1. To coordinate the funds, establish and maintain related
Financial and accounting systems.

Accounting (2. To deal with matters related to the shareholder meeting, and
stock-related business.

Collaboration and management of corporate contracts, legal

IP & Legal ) .
cEd affairs, patents, and other intellectual property matters.

Digital Strategy |Management of information security and operational system
Development |applications within the corporate.

1. To implement matters relate to HR planning, training
development, and employee bonus and benefits.

2. To manage general matters, procurement, insurance,
occupational safety and health, and property management.

Human Resources
and
Administration
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Strategic
Investment

. New technology and new application market research and

feasibility studies and implementation.

. Technical team investment investigation and feasibility studies

and execution.

. Evaluation and execution of product and market growth-related

matters for the new team after the investment.

Sustainability &
Investor Relations

4.

. To promote sustainable development and report regularly on the

implementation of the Sustainability Committee.

. To implement the corporate governance system and improve

information disclosure and information symmetry.

. To provide environmental, social, and corporate governance

objectives, strategies and implementation plans.
To focus on stakeholder concerns and integrate internal and
external communication.

. To publish and respond to external information, and establish a

communication network between investors and media.

. To summarize market and industry dynamics to provide a

reference for the management team’s decision-making.

Smart Home

To design and produce products related to home electric power

systems and fire prevention and mitigation systems.

Operation

1.

To be responsible for the product sales services. Expansion and
marketing plans for domestic and foreign markets.

. Services related to customer complaint analysis and response.

To develop application software and verify functions for related
products.

. Delivery reply, delivery deadline tracking, and management of

customer services.

4. Planning and implementation of product development activities.

. Planning and implementation of product quality and product

delivery.

. Monitoring and improvement of products and supplied

commodities.

. Planning and implementation of product cost improvement.

R&D Center

. To be responsible for specification planning, product

development, market information collection, production, and
customer support for vehicle electronics.

. To develop application software and verify functions for related

products.

. Development and maintenance of product system validation

tools and methods.

4. IC layout drawing preparation and document backup.

. Development and maintenance of various circuit architectures

and hardware and software core tools related to the previous
items.
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Display Business
Group

3.

. To be responsible for specification planning, product

development, market information collection, production, and
customer support for display drive products.

. To be responsible for specification planning, product

development, market information collection, production, and
customer support for touch control products.

To develop application software and verify functions for related
products.

. Development and maintenance of product system validation

tools and methods.

. IC layout drawing preparation and document backup.
. Development and maintenance of various circuit architectures

and hardware and software core tools related to the previous
items.
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(I) Major shareholders of the institutional shareholders

Name of Shareholding
Institutional Top 10 Institutional Shareholders Ratio (%)
Shareholders

Sitronix Technology Corp. 6.51%
Wang Xin Investment Corp. 4. 88%
Guang-sheng Investment LTD. 3. 74%
Berkeley Capital’s SBL/PB Investment Account 9 96Y%
under custody of Citibank e
Silicon Power |Pei-Jung Yuan 1. 48%
Compu.t o & Trust Property Account Entrusted by Hui-Min 0
Communications : ) . 1. 47%
Inc. Chen in Mega International Commercial Bank
Investment account of JP Morgan Stanley 1.37%
Investment Fund managed by HSBC (Taiwan) o
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank is entrusted with
the custody Silicon Power Computer & 1. 27%
Communications Inc.
Hui-Min Chen 1. 14%
H&Z TECHNOLOGY LIMITED 1. 12%
Note: The shareholding information of Silicon Power Computer &
Communications Inc. as of April 23 2024.
(IIT) Where major shareholder is legal person and its major shareholders:
Name of Institutional _r Shareholding
Shareholders Top 10 Institutional Shareholders Ratio(%)
Please refer to the information on
Sitronix Technology Corp. |top ten shareholders in the -
Company's annual report
Hui-Min Chen 99. 7%
Wang Xin Investment Corp.
Sin-Sin Yang 0. 3%
Li-Li Su 12%
Guang-sheng Investment LTD. |Sheng-Su Lee 12%
Jui-Huan Lee 6%
Shao-Hui Lee 35%
: 0,
H&Z TECHNOLOGY ~ |'ou-WeiLee 3%
LIMITED Shu-Nuan Hou 15%
Hsi Pin Lee 15%
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(IV) Disclosure of information on the professional qualifications of the directors and supervisors

and the independence of the independent directors

Condition

Name

Professional Qualifications & Experience

Meets the Independence

Hold concurrent
post of Independent
Director of other
publicly owned
corporations

Chairman

Vincent Mao

Acquired work experience in business,
technology, practice of industry knowledge, and
operational decision making.

Chairman and CEO (for consecutive terms),
Sitronix Technology Corp.; Chairman, Sitronix
Holding International Limited; Director, mCore
Technology Corp; Director, Sensortek
Technology Corp.; Chairman & CEO,
Forcelead Technology Corp.; Director,
INFSitronix Technology Corp.; Chairman,
Sitronix Investment Corp.; Director, Sync-Tech
System Corp.; Director, Silicon Power
Computer & Communications Inc.;
Independent Director, Compal Broadband
Networks Inc.; Director, ezGlobal Corp.;
Chairman & CEO, Seer Microelectronics, Inc.;
Director, Fong Huang Innovation Investment
Co., Ltd.; Director, Fong Huang II Innovation
Investment Co., Ltd.; Director, Fong Huang I1I
Innovation Investment Co., Ltd.; Director, Fong
Huang IV Innovation Investment Co., Ltd.

Not subject to any of the matters under Article
30 of the Company Act.

Not applicable

Director
Wen-Bin Lin

Has the work experience required in the
business sector and that requires operational
judgement.

Director of Gu Ming Investment Corp. for
consecutive terms.

Not subject to any of the matters under Article
30 of the Company Act.

Not applicable

Director
I-Hsi Cheng

Acquired work experience in business,
technology, practice of industry knowledge, and
operational decision making.

CRO (for consecutive terms), Sitronix
Technology Corp.; Chairman, mCore
Technology Corp.

Not subject to any of the matters under Article
30 of the Company Act.

Not applicable

Director
Silicon Power
Computer &
Communicatio
ns Inc.
Representative
: Hui-Min
Chen

o

Acquired work experience in business,
technology, and operational decision making.
Chairman and CEO (for consecutive terms),
Silicon Power Computer & Communications
Inc.; Chairman, Silicon Power Computer &
Communications Netherlands B.V; Director,
Wang Xin Investment Corp.; Director, Silicon
Power Investment Co., Ltd.; Supervisor, Silicon
Power Japan Co., Ltd.

Not subject to any of the matters under Article
30 of the Company Act.

Not applicable
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Hold concurrent

Condition post of Independent
Professional Qualifications & Experience Meets the Independence Director of other
publicly owned
Name corporations
Acquired work experience in business,
technology, practice of industry knowledge, and
operational decision making.
Deputy Chairman and Deputy CEO (for
Director consecutive terms), Silicon Power Computer & .
S . Not applicable 0
Sheng-Su Lee Communications Inc.; Chairman & CEO,
Sensortek Technology Corp.; Director, Silicon
Power Investment Co., Ltd.
Not subject to any of the matters under Article
30 of the Company Act.
Acquired work experience in business, Neither the principal, his/her
technology, and operational decision making. spouse or his/her relative within
General Manager (for consecutive terms), the second degree of kinship is a
Accuvision Technology Inc.; Director, director, supervisor or an
Accuvision Technology Inc.; Independent employee of the Company or any
Director, NEXCOM International Co., Ltd.; of its affiliates.
Director, STL Technology Ltd.; Director, A total of 18,688 shares of the
Cheng Yu Investment Co., Ltd. Company were held by the
Independent Not subject to any of the matters under Article principal, his/her spouse and
Director 30 of the Company Act. relatives within the second
Cheng-Chieh degree of kinship (or in the name !
Dai of others).
Not serving as a director,
supervisor or an employee of a
company with a specific
relationship with the Company.
No business, legal, finance, or
accounting services were
provided to the Company or its
affiliates in the past two years.
Acquired work experience in accounting and Neither the principal, his/her
operational decision making and passed the spouse or his/her relative within
national exam required by certified accountant the second degree of kinship is a
and obtained certification of the professionals director, supervisor or an
and technologists examination. employee of the Company or any
Assistant Business Manager (for consecutive of its affiliates.
terms), Taiwan Securities Co., Ltd.; Financial No shares of the Company were
Assistant General Manager, Chin-Poon held by the principal, his/her
Independent Industrial Co., Ltd. spouse and relatives within the
Director Not subject to any of the matters under Article second degree of kinship (or in 0
Yu-Nu Lin 30 of the Company Act. the name of others).

Not serving as a director,
supervisor or an employee of a
company with a specific
relationship with the Company.
No business, legal, finance, or
accounting services were
provided to the Company or its
affiliates in the past two years.
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Hold concurrent

Condition post of Independent
Professional Qualifications & Experience Meets the Independence Director of other
publicly owned
Name corporations
1. Acquired work experience in business, 1. Neither the principal, his/her
technology, and operational decision making. spouse or his/her relative within
2. Chairman (for consecutive terms), IC PLUS the second degree of kinship is a
Corp.; Director, Dadi Early-Childhood director, supervisor or an
Education Group Ltd.; Independent Director employee of the Company or any
and Remuneration Committee Member, Silicon of its affiliates.
Integrated Systems Corp.; Director, Cloudberry (2. A total of 44,000 shares of the
Consultant Corp. Company were held by the
Independent 3. Not subject to any of the matters under Article principal, his/her spouse and
i 30 of the Company Act. relatives within the second
Director Lo . 0
degree of kinship (or in the name
Jui-Hsiang Lo of others).
3. Not serving as a director,
supervisor or an employee of a
company with a specific
relationship with the Company.
4. No business, legal, finance, or
accounting services were
provided to the Company or its
affiliates in the past two years.
1. Acquired work experience in business, 1. Neither the principal, his/her
technology, and operational decision making. spouse or his/her relative within
2. General Manager (for consecutive terms), Shin the second degree of kinship is a
Hwa Clock Industry Co., Ltd. director, supervisor or an
3. Not subject to any of the matters under Article employee of the Company or any
30 of the Company Act. of its affiliates.
2. Atotal of 460 shares of the
Company were held by the
Independent principal, his/her spouse and
Director relatives within the second
Ching-Jung degree of kinship (or in the name 0
Hsu of others).
3. Not serving as a director,
supervisor or an employee of a
company with a specific
relationship with the Company.
4. No business, legal, finance, or

accounting services were
provided to the Company or its
affiliates in the past two years.
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(V) Board Diversity and Independence

1. Board Diversity:
(1) Diuversification policy:

The Company’s Board shall guide the corporate strategy, supervise the
management, and be accountable to the Company and the shareholders. The
corporate governance system shall operated and be arranged in a way that ensures
the Board exercises its powers in accordance with the laws and regulations, the

Articles of Incorporation, and the resolutions of the shareholders’ meetings.

In accordance with Article 20 of the Company's “Corporate Governance Best
Practice Principles” and Article 2 of the “Procedures for Election of Directors”,
the election of Directors should take into consideration the overall configuration
of the Board of Directors. Board members should generally possess the
knowledge, skills and qualities necessary to perform their duties, and their overall
competencies are as follows: A. Operational judgment, B. Accounting and
financial analysis, C. Business management, D. Crisis management, E. Industry
knowledge, F. International market view, G. Leadership, and H. Decision-making
ability.

(2) Specific management objectives and their achievement:
Specific management objectives of the Board of Directors' diversification

and the achievement of such objectives:

. Achievement
Management objectives
status
A. The Company’s Board respects gender equality, where it ensures .
) . Achieved
there is at least one female director on the Board.
B. The Company’s Board prioritizes operational decision making,
operation management, and crisis management abilities, where it .
Achieved
ensures at least 2/3 of the members of the Board possess relevant
core abilities.
C. For the purpose of supervision, the number of members of the
Board who are employees of the Company, its parent, subsidiary, .
. . . Achieved
or brother companies shall be less than (including) 1/3 of the
number of directors.
D. For the purpose of supervision, the number of independent .
_ , Achieved
directors shall represent more than 1/3 of the Board’s seats.

The current Board of Directors of the Company consists of 9 Directors, all
of whom are nationals of the R.O.C., with 8 male Directors (89%) and 1 female
Director (11%); three Directors are aged 51 to 60, five Directors are aged 61 to
70, and one Director is aged 71 to 80.
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Among the non-independent directors, there are 3 Directors with employee
status (accounting for 33% of the total number of Directors). All 3 Directors are
proficient at business, technology, industry knowledge, and operational decision
making. 1 Director is a legal person director of the information electronics
industry, who is able to provide different industry experience insights and advices
while being equipped with the work experience in business, technology, and
operational decision making. 1 Director has extensive industry knowledge and

expertise in finance.

The Company has 4 Independent Directors (44% of the total number of
Directors), 2 of which have been appointed for a term of less than 3 years, 1 for a
term of 3 to 9 years, and 1 for a term of more than 9 years. He has been elected to
continue to serve as the Company's Independent Directors in consideration of the
fact that their expertise in corporate management and his experience in corporate
governance are of significant benefit to the Company. One of the Independent
Directors is a female with professional qualifications in accounting, specializing
in finance, accounting and auditing, and the remaining three Independent
Directors have working experience as chairpersons and general managers in the
technology industry, and all of them possess business, technological, and
operational judgment, which is conducive to the enhancement of the Company's

corporate governance and the planning of its future business strategy direction.
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Implementation of the diversity policy for Board members:

Length of term of
office of . . .
Age independent Diversified core competencies
director As a
Name of staff Q g £}
. Title Gender b § member g > =3 = a I~
director 2 w S ofthe |=.9 |5 8 g 2. 7 S| & Q.
9 o N = | o £3 | c|B 9 3 21 g o @
2 2 = ;:;' 2 g | Group qg' SIEE |8 & § = |5 g & |E8
' ' ' 5 = = = = o0
sl2|e|lz|s |2 SEERIZE ¢ |2 [FZ| 2 |9¢
507 |3 Eeeg” |8 5| Bl &
5 g 22 e & | 2 7
Vincent Mao Chairman | Male v v v v v v v v
Wen-Bin Lin Director Male v v v
I-Hsi Cheng Director | Male | v v v VA AN 4 v
Silicon Power
Computer &
C icati
<o HEEON Director | Male | v/ v R A A A
Representative:
Hui-Min Chen
Sheng-Su Lee Director | Male v v/ v VAR AN A A BV A 4
Ch;ng-Chleh Independent Male 4 V4 4 v/ v/ v/ 4
Dai Director
YuNuLin |Mdependent| popoie] v v Siviiv|v vV
Director
Jui-Hsiang Lo Infd)e.pendent Male v v v v v v v v
irector
Ching-Jung Inde_pendent Male J/ 4 V4 v/ / v/ v/ v/
Hsu Director
In summary, the professional backgrounds and diversified core

2. Board Independence:

competencies of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company are

beneficial to the Company's overall business operations and have resulted in the

realization of diversified management objectives.

The Company has 9 Directors, including 4 Independent Directors (44% of the

total number of Directors), accounting for more than one-third of the total number of

Directors. Each of the Independent Directors has complied with the independence

requirements set forth in the “Regulations Governing Appointment of Independent

Directors and Compliance Matters for Public Companies”. None of the Directors are

related to each other as spouse or consanguineous within two degrees of consanguinity,

which is in compliance with Paragraph 3 and 4 of Article 26-3 of the Securities and

Exchange Act. In summary, the Company's Board of Directors is independent.
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IV. The State of the Company's Implementation of Corporate Governance
(I) The Operation of the Board of Directors

A total of four meetings (A) have been held by the Board in the most recent fiscal year and
the attendance of the Directors was as follows:

. Attendance
Title Name A;)t endanc;)m By Proxy Rate in Person Remarks
erson ( (%) [B/A]
Chairman Vincent Mao 4 0 100% None
Director Wen-Bin Lin 4 0 100% None
Director I-Hsi Cheng 4 0 100% None
Silicon Power
Computer &
Communications
Director Inc. 4 0 100% None
Corporate
representative: Hui-
Min Chen

Director Sheng-Su Lee 4 0 100% None
Independent | o Chich Dai 4 0 100% None

Director
Independent | v\ Ny Lin 4 0 100% None

Director
Inde.pendent Jui-Hsiang Lo 4 0 100% None

Director
Inde?pendent Ching-Jung Hsu 4 0 100% None

Director
Other matters that shall be reported:
L. Where one of the following circumstances apply for the operations of the Board of Director

meetings, the date, session, proposal contents, opinions of all Independent Directors, and the

Company's actions in response to the opinions of the Independent Directors shall be stated:

(I) Matters specified in Article 14-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act: please refer to pages
98 to 100.

(I) In addition to the matters set out above, other resolutions of the Board where an
independent director expressed a dissenting or qualified opinion that have been recorded
or stated in writing: None.

II.  During the execution process where the Director avoid from interested proposal, the name of
the Director, the content of proposal, the reason of avoidance and the results of the voting
should be stated:

(I) March 16, 2023 Board of Directors
Proposal content: Passed the Distribution Plan of Operation and Project Bonus for
Managers for the 2022 Fiscal Year Reviewed by the Remuneration Committee of the
Company.
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Name of Director: Vincent Mao, I-Hsi Cheng

Reasons for avoidance of interests and participation in voting: The director concurrently
serves as the Company manager and has an interest in the director himself. Chairman
Vincent Mao and Director [-Hsi Cheng did not participate in the discussion and voting due
to avoidance of interests, and all other attending directors agreed to approve.

Proposal content: Proposal on the Distribution of the Remuneration to Employees and
Directors for the Year 2022.

Name of director: Vincent Mao, Wen-Bin Lin, I-Hsi Cheng, Silicon Power Computer &
Communications Inc. Corporate representative: Hui-Min Chen, Sheng-Su Lee, Cheng-
Chieh Dai, Yu-Nu Lin, Jui-Hsiang Lo, Ching-Jung Hsu.

Reasons for avoidance of interests and participation in voting: In the distribution of
remuneration, individual directors have an interest in the legal person represented by the
directors and the directors themselves. During the discussion and voting of this proposal,
the directors who are present and have an interest in the voting shall take turns to avoid it,
and all other attending directors shall agree to pass it.

(IT) May 4, 2023, Board of Directors
Proposal content: Passed the Compensation Adjustment Plan of Managers Reviewed by
the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Name of Director: Vincent Mao, I-Hsi Cheng
Reasons for avoidance of interests and participation in voting: The director concurrently
serves as the Company manager and has an interest in the director himself. Chairman
Vincent Mao and Director I-Hsi Cheng did not participate in the discussion and voting due
to avoidance of interests, and all other attending directors agreed to approve.

(IIT)August 3, 2023 Board of Directors
Proposal content: Passed the Distribution Plan of Remuneration for Managers in Cash for
the 2022 Fiscal Year Reviewed by the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Name of Director: Vincent Mao, I-Hsi Cheng
Reasons for avoidance of interests and participation in voting: The director concurrently
serves as the Company manager and has an interest in the director himself. Chairman
Vincent Mao and Director I-Hsi Cheng did not participate in the discussion and voting due
to avoidance of interests, and all other attending directors agreed to approve.

(IV)Novermber 2, 2023 Board of Directors
Proposal content: Passed the Head of Corporate Governance Variance Case.
Name of Director: Vincent Mao
Reasons for avoidance of interests and participation in voting: The new Head of Corporate
Governance is a second degree relative of a director and has an interest in the director
himself. Chairman Vincent Mao did not participate in the discussion and voting due to
avoidance of interests, and all other attending directors agreed to approve.

Proposal content: Passed the Permitted Manager's Competitive Activity Case.

Name of Director: Vincent Mao

Reasons for avoidance of interests and participation in voting: The new Head of Corporate
Governance is the second degree of kinship of a director and the director is also the
manager of the Company and has an interest in the director himself. Chairman Vincent
Mao did not participate in the discussion and voting due to avoidance of interests, and all
other attending directors agreed to approve.
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III. A company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TWSE) or the Taipei Exchange (TPEx) shall

disclose the cycles,

periods, scope, method, contents and other matters of the self-evaluation by

the board members of themselves (or peers), and state the implementation status of the board
members' evaluation: Please refer to “Note: Schedule of Implementation of the Board of
Directors' Evaluation”.

IV.

An evaluation of objectives and implementation status in the area of strengthening the functions

of the Board of Directors for current and most recent fiscal year:

Targets for
Strengthening of the
Functions of the Board
of Directors

The Evaluation of Implementation Status

Improve the quality of
the Board of Directors

Improve the function of the Board of Directors, adopt a candidate
nomination system for Directors, with members of diversify and
profession.

Arrange the Directors to participate in advanced courses every year and
regularly advocate policies and regulations to enhance the Board's
operational and decision-making capabilities.

Establish a sound
structure of the Board
of Directors

The Company has set up an Audit Committee, with review by each
Independent Director on all important proposals in their professional
capacity. Besides, the Company has set up the Remuneration Committee to
evaluate and review the Remuneration Committee system of the
Company's Directors and Managers every year. The Company has set up
Sustainability Committee to assist the Board of Directors in promoting the
decision-making and implementation of sustainable development,
including environmental sustainability (E), social responsibility (S), and
corporate governance (G), in order to focus on environmental protection,
carbon emission management, social responsibility, and strengthen
corporate governance, so that the Board of Directors can perform its
responsibilities to protect the sustainable operation of the Company, the
rights and interests of employees, and the rights and interests of
shareholders and stakeholders.

The compliance of
Directors recuse
himself to avoid

conflicts of interest

Where a Director is required to refuse the proposal involving a conflict of
interest, the Director refused voluntarily from the proposal.

The compliance of laws
and policies

The Board of Directors has indeed complied with the operation of the
"Rules of Procedure for Board of Directors Meetings" and adhered to the
information transparency. The material resolutions of the Board of
Directors were publicly announced and filed on the Market Observation
Post System (MOPS) and the Company's website in accordance with the
regulations, and the implementation was in a good condition.

30




Targets for
Strengthening of the

Functions of the Board

of Directors

The Evaluation of Implementation Status

Internal control

The auditing unit shall supervise the Company's internal control and risk
management, and the auditing Supervisor shall attend the Board of
Directors and report the implementation of the Company.

Evaluation Content

Evaluation Results

. Participation in the

operation of the

. Improve the quality of

decision making of the
Board of Directors.

. Composition and

structure of the Board

continuing education

In 2023, the overall
performance evaluation
index of the Board of
Directors consisted of five
major aspects, totaling 11
indicators, and the overall
evaluation result was
100/100, indicating that the
overall Board of Directors
operated efficiently and
effectively.

. Alignment of the

goals and missions of

. Awareness of the

duties of a director.

. Participation in the

operation of the

Note: Implementation of the Board of Directors' Evaluation
S
= g = Evaluation Evaluation
=8 2 = Scope Method
S| 8
1. The internal
self-evaluation
of the Board of Company.
Directors.
2. The Board of
Board of Directors shall
— Directors carry out the
= internal self-
= . :
g evaluation of Directors.
< questionnaire . Election and
v: of the Board of
o S Directors. of directors.
§ g 5. Internal control.
® é Questionnaire of
S e self-evaluation
2 3 of board the Company.
g members.
5
S | Individual
et board Company.
members

. Management of

internal relationships
and communication.

. Professionalism and

continuing education
of the Directors.

. Internal control.

The performance indicators
of the Audit Committee for
2023 consisted of five major
aspects and a total of 22
indicators, with an overall
rating of 4.97/5, indicating
that the overall operation of
the Audit Committee was
sound, in compliance with
the requirements of
corporate governance, and
effective in enhancing the
functions of the Board of
Directors.
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functional committee.
. Makeup of the

functional committee
and election of its
members.

. Internal control.

ss! T
< <
QS &L | Evaluati Evaluati
S E |5 E valuation valuation Evaluation Content Evaluation Results
=2 |82 Scope Method
o Qo
S =
Questionnaire of | 1. Participation in the The performance indicators
self-evaluation operation of the of the Audit Committee for
of Audit Company. 2023 consisted of five major
Committee . Awareness of the aspects and a total of 22
Members. duties of the indicators, with an overall
. functional committee. | rating of 4.97/5, indicating
Functional :
. . Improvement of that the overall operation of
committee: . .. . .
Audit quality of decisions the Audit Committee was
. made by the sound, in compliance with
Committee . . .
functional committee. | the requirements of
. Makeup of the corporate governance, and
functional committee | effective in enhancing the
and election of its functions of the Board of
members. Directors.
5. Internal control.
Questionnaire of | 1. Participation in the The performance indicators
— self-evaluation operation of the of the Remuneration
o . .
2 of Remuneration Company. Committee for 2023
5 Committee . Awareness of the consisted of four major
—_ Members. duties of the aspects and a total of 19
[} ) functional committee. | indicators, with an overall
S Functional . R
o N o . Improvement of rating of 4.97/5, indicating
] = committee: . .. .
Q 3 . quality of decisions that the overall operation of
Remuneration .
® w) . made by the the Remuneration
< @ Committee . : . .
e 8 functional committee. | Committee was sound, in
- gt . Makeup of the compliance with the
g functional committee | requirements of corporate
W . . . .
— and election of its governance, and effective in
b members. enhancing the functions of
5 the Board of Directors.
Questionnaire of | 1. Participation in the The performance indicators
self-evaluation operation of the of the Sustainability
of Sustainability Company. Committee for 2023
Committee . Awareness of the consisted of five major
Members. duties of the aspects and a total of 24
. functional committee. | indicators, with an overall
Functional . A
. . Improvement of rating of 4.92/5, indicating
committee: . .. .
L quality of decisions that the overall operation of
Sustainability -
. made by the the Sustainability
Committee

Committee was sound, in
compliance with the
requirements of corporate
governance, and effective in
enhancing the functions of
the Board of Directors.
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provided by
the Company,
self-
evaluation
questionnaires
, and on-site
visit and
evaluation.

corporate social
responsibility.

. Establishment of a

dedicated Head of
Corporate Governance.

. Evaluation of the

@ ‘%1 g %ﬂ Evaluation Evaluation
S E |5 E Evaluation Content Evaluation Results
=2 |82 Scope Method
o Qo
S =
. External . Organization and . It is proposed that risk
evaluation of professional management could be
Board of development of the elevated to board level.
Directors. Board of Directors. . It is recommended that
o . External . Quality of decision annual education programs
g» evaluation making of the Board for board members be
g agency: of Directors. standardized.
= . . .
_ Taiwan . The operation . It is recommended that the
o ) Investor efficiency of the intellectual property
S S . .
8 N Relations Board of Directors. management program and
= s Association. . Internal control and information security
=3 Board of . . )
o 4 Directors . Conducted on risk management. management obtain third-
< % the basis of . The degree of board party certification
8 §_ the documents participation in standards.
Tl o8
()
=
N
S
N
[\S]

independence and
suitability of the certified
public accountants by
reference to the Audit
Quality Indicators (AQI).
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(IDThe Operation of the Audit Committee

A total of four meetings (A) have been held by the Audit Committee were held in the most

recent year and the attendance of independent directors was as follows:

: Attendance
Title Name A}t)tglsc(l)%nag)ln By Proxy | Rate in Person (%) Remarks
[B/A]
Independent . .
i Cheng-Chieh Dai 4 0 100% None
Director
Independent |y Nu Lin 4 0 100% None
Director
Inde?pendent Jui-Hsiang Lo 4 0 100% None
Director
Independent . o
. Ching-Jung Hsu 4 0 100% None
Director

Other matters that shall be reported:

I. Where one of the matters listed in Article 14-5 of the Securities and Exchange Act and the matters
are not approved by the Audit Committee, but had the consent of more than two-thirds of all
Directors, the date, session, proposal contents and resolutions of the Audit Committee, and the
Company's actions in response to the opinions of the Audit Committee shall be stated:

Resolutions
passed by more
than two-thirds of

Date of . . .
ate o Major Resolutions all Directors but
Meeting .
without approval
of the Audit
Committee
Passed the proposal on the evaluation of the competency of
None
the CPA.
2023.03.16 | Passed the proposal on the Statement of Internal Control None
The 7th System for the Year 2022.
meeting of
the 2nd Passed the proposal on the 2022 Business Reports and None
Committee | Financial Statements.
Passed the proposal on the amendment to partial provisions of
) . . c None
the Company’s “Information Circulation”.
Passed the proposal on the consolidated financial report for
2023.05.04 the first quarter of 2023. None
The 8th
meeting of | Passed the proposal on the Company’s long-term equity
. None
the 2nd investment.
Committee ]
Passed the proposal on loaning funds to others. None
2023.08.03 | Passed the proposal on the amendments to the partial clauses None
The 9th of the internal control system.
meeting of
the 2nd Passed the proposal on the consolidated financial report for
: None
Committee | the second quarter of 2023.
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Resolutions
passed by more
than two-thirds of

Date'of Major Resolutions all Directors but
Meeting .
without approval
of the Audit
Committee
Passed the proposal on loaning funds to the subsidiary None
2023.08.03 | (INFSitronix Technology Corp.).
The' Oth Passed the proposal on loaning funds to the subsidiary (mCore
meeting of None
the 2nd Technology Corp.).
Committee | Passed the proposal on endorsement and guarantee case for
. . . None
the subsidiary (Seer Microelectronics, Inc.).
Passed the proposal on the Internal Audit Plan for the year
None
2024.
Passed the proposal on the amendment to partial provisions of None
2023.11.02 | the Company’s “Production Circulation”.
ThellOth Passed the proposal on the consolidated financial report for
meeting of he third £2023 None
the 2nd the third quarter o .
Committee | Passed the proposal on change of the CPA and the evaluation None
of the independence of the CPA.
Passed the proposal on the review of the CPA’s professional None

fees.

I1. Implementation Status of the Independent Director’s refusal of proposal involved in conflicts of
interest: None.

III.Communication between Independent Directors, Supervisor of internal audit and CPA:
(I) Communication between Independent Directors and the Head of Internal Audit:
1. The audit Supervisor shall send the audit report of the previous month to the
Independent Directors via E-mail every month and communicate as necessary.

2. The important contents of the communication and interaction between the Independent
Directors and the Supervisor of internal audit within the Audit Committee shall be
recorded in the Audit Committee's proceedings.

3. Other: In the event of material irregularities or matters where the independent

directors, the head of internal audit, and the accountants deem it necessary to

communicate independently, a meeting may be held at any time from time to time to
communicate with each other.
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Matters of communication

Date Communication with the Head of Internal Opinions of Independent Directors
Method . and Follow-up Measures
Audit
The performance and results | The Independent Director
of the internal audit in the  |expressed consent on the content of
fourth quarter of 2022. the report.
Passed the Statement of Passed the proposal, without
The 7th meeting of |Internal Control System for |objection from the Independent
2023.03.16 : ;
the 2nd Committee [2022. Director.
Passed the proposa.l on the Passed the proposal, without
amendment to partial ..
.. , |objection from the Independent
provisions of the Company’s| .
. . . Director.
“Information Circulation”.
) The performance and results | The Independent Director
The 8th meeting of . .
2023.05.04 ] of the internal audit in the  |expressed consent on the content of
the 2nd Committee
first quarter of 2023. the report.
The performance and results | The Independent Director
of the internal audit in the |expressed consent on the content of
) second quarter of 2023. the report.
2023.08.03 The 9th meeting of Passod | N
777 the 2nd Committee | Fassec the proposa on the Passed the proposal, without
amendment to partial ..
. objection from the Independent
clauses of the internal .
Director.
control system.
The performance and results | The Independent Director
of the internal audit in the |expressed consent on the content of
third quarter of 2023. the report.
The 10th meeting of Passed the Internal Audit l;li?:sgc:gefrlz)r;pglia};lg;thecr)llgent
2023.11.02 & 9% plan for the year 2024. J P

the 2nd Committee

Director.

Passed the proposal on the
amendment to partial
provisions of the Company’s
“Production Circulation”.

Passed the proposal, without
objection from the Independent
Director.

(II) Communication between Independent Directors and CPA:

The Company's CPA has reported the audit results and key audit matters of the
financial report for 2022, the latest laws and regulations and audit results of the
financial report for the second quarter of 2023 through attending the audit committee
and symposium. They also communicated with the independent directors on the
Company's financial and business status.

1.

2.

The independent directors, the head of internal audit and the accountants hold a
seminar at least once a year for the accountants to communicate and exchange
opinions with the independent directors, and a meeting may be convened at any time
in the event of a significant anomaly.
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Date Communication Matters of communication |Opinions of Independent Directors
Method with the CPA and Follow-up Measures
The CPA reported the audit
The 7th meeting of results and kfay audit matters
2023.03.16 ; of the financial report for The CPA communicated and
the 2nd Committee o ‘
2022, a.nd the latest laws and |exchanged opinions with the
regulations. Independent Director. The
Accountant's report on the Independent Director expressed
F(Imém be‘éwefn results of the review of the ~|consent on the conte:nt of .th.e
2023.08.03 Di haependent g ancial report for the report, without special opinions.
irectors, Supervisor
of audit and CPA second quarter of 2023 and

the updated ordinance.
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composition and operation status

1. Information on Members of the Remuneration Committee

(IV) Where a remuneration committee is established, the Company shall disclose its

December 31, 2023
Concurrent
Condition remunel.ration
committee
Professional qu.ahﬁcatlons Meets the Independence position in
and experiences other
Name publicly
Title listed
companies
Please refer to the description |Please refer to the description
of the Company's annual of the Company's annual
report "III. Corporate report "III. Corporate
Governance Report Governance Report
II. Information of Directors, |II. Information of Directors,
Supervisors, General Supervisors, General
Independent Chene-Chich Managers, Deputy General  |Managers, Deputy General
Director & _ Managers, Assistants and Managers, Assistants and 0
Dai Heads of Departments and  |Heads of Departments and
(Convener) Branches (IV) Disclosure of |Branches (IV) Disclosure of
information on the information on the
professional qualifications of |professional qualifications of
the directors and supervisors |the directors and supervisors
and the independence of the |and the independence of the
independent directors". independent directors".
Please refer to the description |Please refer to the description
of the Company's annual of the Company's annual
report "[II. Corporate report "III. Corporate
Governance Report Governance Report
II. Information of Directors, |II. Information of Directors,
Supervisors, General Supervisors, General
Independent ‘ Managers, Deputy General |Managers, Deputy General
) Yu-Nu Lin |Managers, Assistants and Managers, Assistants and 0
Director Heads of Departments and ~ |Heads of Departments and
Branches (IV) Disclosure of |Branches (IV) Disclosure of
information on the information on the
professional qualifications of |professional qualifications of
the directors and supervisors |the directors and supervisors
and the independence of the |and the independence of the
independent directors". independent directors".
Please refer to the description [Please refer to the description
of the Company's annual of the Company's annual
report "III. Corporate report "III. Corporate
Governance Report Governance Report
II. Information of Directors, |II. Information of Directors,
Supervisors, General Supervisors, General
Independent| . Managers, Deputy General |Managers, Deputy General
) Jui-Hsiang Lo|Managers, Assistants and Managers, Assistants and 0
Director Heads of Departments and  |Heads of Departments and

Branches (IV) Disclosure of
information on the
professional qualifications of
the directors and supervisors
and the independence of the
independent directors".

Branches (IV) Disclosure of
information on the
professional qualifications of
the directors and supervisors
and the independence of the
independent directors".
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. Operational Status of the Remuneration Committee
I. There are 3 members in the Company's Remuneration Committee.

II. Current Term: From July 27, 2021 to July 26, 2024. The Remuneration Committee
held four meetings (A) in the recent year, the qualifications and attendance of the

committee members are shown as follows:

Attendance Rate of Actual
Title Name in Person | By Proxy | Presence (%) | Remarks
(B) (B/A)
Convener | Cheng-Chieh Dai 4 - 100% None
Member Yu-Nu Lin 4 - 100% None
Member Jui-Hsiang Lo 4 - 100% None

Other matters that shall be reported:

1. If the Board of Directors does not adopt or amend recommendations proposed by the
Remuneration Committee, the date, session, proposal contents and resolutions of the
Board of Directors, and the Company's actions in response to the opinions of the
Audit Committee shall be stated (also, where the remuneration approved by the
Board of Directors is superior to that recommended by the Remuneration Committee,
the differences and reasons shall be stated): None.

2. Where resolutions of the Remuneration Committee include dissenting or qualified
opinion which is on record or stated in a written statement, the date, session, proposal
contents, opinions from every member, and actions in response to the opinions of the
members shall be stated:

Handling of
. . . Members'
Item Matters for discussion Resolution Results . .
Opinions by
the Company
2023.02.17 Distribution of the During the None
The 6th Remuneration to discussion and
meeting of the | Employees and voting on this
5th Committee | Directors for the Year motion, the

2022 of the Company. interested members
present were asked
to take turns to
withdraw from the
meeting, and the rest
of the members
present agreed to
pass the motion as it
is.

52




Handling of

Item Matters for discussion Resolution Results M_elinbers'
Opinions by
the Company
2023.03.29 | Compensation Passed by all None
The 7th Adjustment Plan of attending members
meeting of the | Managers of the of the Remuneration
5th Committee | Company. committee.
2023.05.25 Distribution Plan of Passed by all None
The 8th Remuneration for attending members
meeting of the | Managers in Cash for of the Remuneration
5th Committee | the 2022 Fiscal Year of | committee.
the Company.
2023.12.22 Distribution Plan of Passed by all None
The 9th Managers Operation and | attending members

meeting of the
5th Committee

Project Bonus for the
Year 2023 of the
Company.

of the Remuneration
committee.
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(IX) Implementation of Internal Control System

1.

Statement of Internal Control System

Sitronix Technology Corp.
Statement of Internal Control System

Date: March 7, 2024

Based on the findings of a self-assessment,the following statement is made with regard to the Company’s internal
control systems during the 2023 fiscal year:

L.

IL.

II1.

IV.

VL

VIL

Sitronix has established an adequate internal control system. Sitronix’s Board of Directors and Managers
are responsible for establishing, implementing, and maintaining the internal control systems. Our internal
control system is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance over the effectiveness and efficiency
of our operations (including profitability, performance and safeguarding of assets), reliability, timeliness,
transparency of our reporting, and compliance with applicable laws, regulations and bylaws.

An internal control system has inherent limitations. No matter how perfectly designed, an effective
internal control system can only provide reasonable assurance of accomplishing the preceding three
objectives. Moreover, the effectiveness of an internal control system may be subject to changes due to the
changing environment or circumstances that are beyond our control. Nevertheless, our internal control
system contains self-monitoring mechanisms, and we will take immediate remedial actions in response
to any identified deficiencies.

Sitronix evaluates the design and operating effectiveness of its internal control systems based on the
criteria provided in the "Regulations Governing the Establishment of Internal Control Systems by Public
Companies" (hereinafter below, the “Regulations”). The criteria adopted by the Regulations identify five
constituent elements of internal control systems based on the process of management control: (1) control
environment, (2) risk assessment, (3) control activities, (4) information and communications, and (5)
monitoring activities. For the preceding five constituent elements, please refer to the provisions for the
aforesaid “Regulations”.

Sitronix has evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of its internal control system according to
the aforesaid “Regulations”.

Based on the findings of such evaluation, Sitronix believes that, on December 31, 2023, it has maintained,
in all material respects, an effective internal control system (including the supervision and management
of our subsidiaries), to provide reasonable assurance over our operational effectiveness and efficiency,
reliability, timeliness, transparency of reporting, and compliance with applicable laws, regulations and
bylaws.

This Statement is the essential content of Sitronix’s annual report and prospectus, and will be made public.
Any misrepresentation and omission, or other illegality in the content publicly disclosed will entail a legal
liability under Articles 20, 32, 171, and 174 of the Securities and Exchange Act.

This Statement was passed by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on March 7, 2024, with none
of the nine (1 proxy) attending directors expressing dissenting opinions, and the rest all agreed the content
of this Statement.

Sitronix Technology Corp.

Chairman: Vincent Mao

General Manager: Vincent Mao (acting)
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2. Where a CPA has been hired to carry out a special audit of the internal control
system, furnish the CPA audit report: None.

(X) For the most recent fiscal year or during the current fiscal year up to the date of
publication of the annual report, disclose any sanctions imposed in accordance with
the law upon the Company or its internal personnel, any sanctions imposed by the
Company upon its internal personnel for violations of internal control system
provisions, principal deficiencies, and the state of any efforts to make improvements:

None.

(XI) Material resolutions of a shareholders meeting or a board of Directors meeting during
the most recent fiscal year or during the current fiscal year up to the date of
publication of the annual report

1. Major resolutions of the Board of Shareholders and state of implementation

Major Resolutions of the 2023 Regular
Shareholders' Meeting

Implementation Status

1. 2022 Earning Distribution Plan.

By the resolution of the shareholders' meeting,
the cash dividend of NTS$22 per share was
distributed to the shareholders, with the total
amount of NT$2,643,011,272. The date of cash

dividend payment: August 7, 2023

2. 2022 Business Reports and Financial
Statements.

This has been announced to the public
information observatory as required.

2. Major Resolutions of the Board of Directors

Matters specified
in Article 14-3 of

Date of Meeting Major Resolutions the Securities and
Exchange Act
Passed the proposal on the evaluation of the competency of v
the CPA.
Passed the Distribution Plan of Operation and Project
Bonus for Managers for the 2022 Fiscal Year Reviewed by v
the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Passed the Distribution Plan of the Remuneration to v
2023.03.16 Employees and Directors for the Year 2022.
The Sth Passed the Statement of Internal Control System for the v
meeting of the Year 2022. _ .
10th Board Passed the proposal on the 2022 Financial Statements and

Business Report.

Passed the proposal on the 2022 Earning Distribution Plan.

Passed the proposal on Company's 2023 Operating Plan.

Passed the proposal on allowing the competition among
Managers.

Passed the proposal on convening of the Company's regular
shareholders' meeting in the year 2023 and related matters.
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Matters specified
in Article 14-3 of

Date of Meeting Major Resolutions the Securities and
Exchange Act
10. Passed the proposal on amendment of the Company's
"Rules of Procedure for Board of Directors".
11. Passed the proposal on the amendment to partial provisions v
2023.03.16 of the Company’s “Information Circulation”.
The 8th 12. Passed the proposal on the amendment of Company's
meeting of the "Corporate Governance Best-Practice Principles".
10th Board All Independent Directors' opinions: None.
The Company's actions in response to the opinions all Independent Directors' opinions:
None.
Resolution outcome: approved by all the Directors present.
1. Passed the Compensation Adjustment Plan of Managers
Reviewed by the Remuneration Committee of the v
Company.
2. Passed the consolidated financial report for the first quarter
of 2023.
3. Passed the proposal on the Company’s long-term equity
2023.05.04 investment.
me;?fggé? the 4. Passed the proposal on loaning funds to others.
10th Board 5. Passed the proposal on the " Rules Governing Financial and
Business Matters Between this Corporation and its
Affiliated Enterprises ".
All Independent Directors' opinions: None.
The Company's actions in response to the opinions all Independent Directors' opinions:
None.
Resolution outcome: approved by all the Directors present.
1. Passed the proposal on the consolidated financial reports for
the second quarter of 2023.
2. Passed the amendments to the partial clauses of the internal v
control system.
3. Passed the establishment of the Company's "Risk
Management Policies and Procedures".
4. Passed the proposal on loaning funds to the subsidiary v
2023.08.03 (INFSitronix Technology Corp.).
The 10th 5. Passed the proposal on loaning funds to the subsidiary v
meeting of the (mCore Technology Corp.).
10th Board 6. Passed the endorsement and guarantee case for the v
subsidiary (Seer Microelectronics, Inc.).
7. Passed the Distribution Plan of Remuneration for Managers
in Cash for 2022, which was reviewed by the Remuneration v
Committee of the Company.
All Independent Directors' opinions: None.
The Company's actions in response to the opinions all Independent Directors' opinions:
None.
Resolution outcome: approved by all the Directors present.
1. Passed the proposal on the Internal Audit Plan for the year v
2023.11.02 2024.
The 11th 2. Passed the proposal on the amendment to partial provisions v
meeting of the of the Company’s “Production Circulation”.
10th Board 3. Passed the consolidated financial report for the third quarter

of 2023.
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Matters specified
in Article 14-3 of

Date of Meeting Major Resolutions the Securities and
Exchange Act
4. Passed the proposal on change of the CPA and the v
evaluation of the independence of the CPA.
5. Passed the proposal on the review of the CPA’s professional v
fees.
2023.11.02 )
The 11th Passed the Head of Corporate Governance Variance Case.
meeting of the Passed the proposal on allowing the competition among
10th Board Managers.
All Independent Directors' opinions: None.
The Company's actions in response to the opinions all Independent Directors' opinions:
None.
Resolution outcome: approved by all the Directors present.
1. Passed the proposal on the evaluation of the competency of v
the CPA.
2. Passed the Remuneration Committee's consideration of the
Distribution Plan of Operation and Project Bonus for v
Managers for the 2023.
3. Passed the Distribution Plan of the Remuneration to
Employees and Directors for 2023.
Passed the Statement of Internal Control System for 2023.
5. Passed the proposal on the 2023 Financial Statements and
Business Report.
6. Passed the proposal on the 2023 Earning Distribution Plan.
7. Passed the proposal on the 2024 Operating Plan.
8. Passed the election of the 11th Director.
9. Passed the proposal of nomination of Director and
2024.03.07 Independent Director candidates.
Th? 12th 10. Passed a motion to lift the competition restrictions on new v
meeting of the directors and their representatives.
10th Board 11. Passed the proposal on the amendment to the "Handling v
Procedures for the Acquisition or Disposal of Assets".
12. Passed the proposal on convening of the Company's regular
shareholders' meeting in the year 2024 and related matters.
13. Passed the Manager Appointment Case.
14. Passed the Manager Appointment Case.
15. Passed the proposal on allowing the competition among
Managers.
16. Passed the Audit Supervisor Variance Case.
17. Passed the proposal on the new endorsement and guarantee

for the subsidiary (HeFei Sitronix Technology Co., Ltd.).

All Independent Directors' opinions: None.
The Company's actions in response to the opinions all Independent Directors' opinions:
None.

Resolution outcome: approved by all the Directors present.
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(XII) Where, during the most recent fiscal year or during the current fiscal year up to the
date of publication of the annual report, a Director or Supervisor has expressed a
dissenting opinion with respect to a material resolution passed by the Board of

Directors, and said dissenting opinion has been recorded or prepared as a written

declaration, the main content: None.

(XIIM)A summary of resignations and dismissals, during the most recent fiscal year or

during the current fiscal year up to the date of publication of the annual report, of
the Company's Chairman, General Manager, Heads of Accounting, Finance, Internal
Audit, Corporate Governance and R&D:

April 26, 2024

. Date of Date of R.e ason for
Title Name . .. resignation or
arrival termination o
termination
Head of
Corporate | Shu-Fang Hsu | 2020.03.13 | 2023.11.02 Job adjustment
Governance
General , ‘
Wei Wang 2013.03.13 | 2023.12.31 Retirement
Manager
Internal
Audit Candy Gu 2018.08.02 | 2024.03.07 Job adjustment
Supervisor

V. Information on CPA Professional Fees

(I) The amounts of audit and non-audit fees paid to the certified public accountant, to
the accounting firm of the certified public accountant, and/or to any affiliated
enterprise of such accounting firm as well as details of non-audit services that shall
be disclosed:

Unit: NTS$ thousand
Name of
Accounting Name of the Audit Period Audit Fee N.O n Total  |Remarks
. CPA audit Fee
Firm
Deloitte & Cheng-Chih
Touche Taipei, Lo [2023.01.01-2023.12.31
Taiwan $4,370 $330 $4,700
Republic of | Mei-Chen Tsai [2023.01.01~2023.12.31
China

Please state the content of non-audit services in detail:
Pricing Report

Non-Audit Fees for Transfer

(II) When the Company changes its accounting firm and the audit fee paid for the year
is less than previous year, the reduction in the amount, percentage, and reasons shall
be disclosed: None.
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(IIT) When the audit fee paid for the current year is less than previous year by 10 percent
or more, the reduction in the amount, percentage, and reasons shall be disclosed:

None.

Information on Replacement of CPA

(I) Regarding the former CPA:

Replacement Date

The replacement was approved by the Company’s board of directors
on November 2, 2023.

Replacement reasons and
explanations

Due to Deloitte & Touche Taipei, Taiwan Republic of China, the
accounting firm’s job rotation in accordance with relevant
regulations, the CPA for auditing financial statements will be
changed from Cheng-Chih Lin and Mei-Chen Tsai to Ya-Yun Chang
and Mei-Chen Tsai from the first quarter of 2024.

Describe whether the
Company terminated or
the CPA did not accept
the appointment

Parties
Status CPA The Company
Termination of . .
appointment Not applicable Not applicable

No longer accepted

(continued) appointment Not applicable Not applicable

Other issues (except for
unqualified issues) in the
audit reports within the
last two years

None

Differences with the
company

None

Other Revealed Matters
(Those who should be
disclosed in Article 10,
Paragraph 6, Item 1-4 to
Item 1-7)

None

(IT) Regarding the successor CPA:

Name of Accounting Firm

Deloitte & Touche Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China

Name of CPA

Ya-Yun Chang, Mei-Chen Tsai

Date of appointment

The replacement was approved by the
Company’s board of directors on
November 2, 2023.

Consultation results and opinions on

accounting treatments or principles with

respect to specified transactions and the Not applicable
company's financial reports that the CPA

might issue prior to the engagement.

Succeeding CPA’s written opinion of .
disagreement toward the former CPA Not applicable

(ITI) Reply letter from the former CPA on item 1 and item 2-3 of Article 10, paragraph

6 of this standard: Not applicable.
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VII. The State of the Company's Chairman, General Manager, or any Manager in

Charge of Finance or Accounting Matters Has in the Most Recent Year Held

a Position at the Accounting Firm of Its Certified Public Accountant or at an

Affiliated Enterprise of Such Accounting Firm

The company's Chairman, General Manager, or any Manager in charge of finance or

accounting matters has not held a position at the accounting firm of its certified public

accountant or at an affiliated enterprise of such accounting firm in the most recent year.

VIII. The Status of any Transfer of Equity Interests And/or Pledge of or Change

in Equity Interests by a Director, Supervisor, Manager, or Shareholder With

a Stake of More Than 10 Percent during the Most Recent Fiscal Year or

during the Current Fiscal Year up to the Date of Publication of the Annual

Report

(I) The Status of any Transfer of Equity Interests And/or Pledge of or Change in Equity

Interests by a Director, Supervisor, Manager, or Shareholder With a Stake of More
Than 10 Percent

Unit: Share

The Current Fiscal Year up to

Title Name 2023 April 22, 2024
Incr eaSe/DeCreaSe Increase/Decrease | Increase/Decrease | Increase/Decrease of
of Shareholding | of Pledged Shares | of Shareholding Pledged Shares
Chairman & CEO Vincent Mao - - - -
Director Wen-Bin Lin - - - -
Director & CRO I-Hsi Cheng 1,200,000 - - -
Silicon Power Computer & ) . ) )
Director Communications Inc.
Representative: Hui-Min Chen - - - -
Director Sheng-Su Lee (54,000) - - -
Independent Director Cheng-Chieh Dai - - - -
Independent Director Yu-Nu Lin - - - -
Independent Director Jui-Hsiang Lo - - - -
Independent Director Ching-Jung Hsu - - - -
Vice CEO & CRO Chun-Sheng Lin(Notel) (55,000) - - -
General Manager Wei Wang(Note2) (55,000) - | Not applicable | Not applicable
General Manager Meng-Huang Liu(Note3) - - - -
Supervisor of
Finance/Accounting Shu-Fang Hsu - - - -
Division
Corpora(t)eff?coe\;ernance Vivian Mao ) ) ) )

Note 1: On March 7, 2024, the Board of Directors approved the promotion as Vice CEO and serves as CRO concurrently.

Note 2: Wei Wang, the general manager of the Company, retired on December 31, 2023.

Note 3: On March 7, 2024, the Board of Directors approved the promotion as General Manager.
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(I) Information on Equity Transfer (Where the counterparty is a related party)

No Transfer in equity interests incurred to the counterparty that is a related party by
a Director, Supervisor, Manager, or Shareholder with a stake of more than 10 percent

of the Company.

(IIT) Information on Pledge of or Change in Equity (Where the counterparty is a related
party)
No pledge or change in equity interests incurred to the counterparty that is a related
party by a Director, Supervisor, Manager, or Shareholder with a stake of more than
10 percent of the Company.
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IX. Information about the Domestic Relation Among the Shareholders Whose
Shareholding Ratio is Within the Top Ten, Whether They are Related
Persons or Their Spouses or Second Cousins

April 22, 2024
Unit: Share; %

NAME

Shareholding

Shareholding by spouse
and minor children

Total shareholding
through nominees

Top 10 shareholders

where they are
parties or relativi

related
es within

the second degree of

kinship

Remarks|

Number of

Shares

Shareholding

ratio

Number of

Shares

Shareholding

ratio

Number of

Shares

Shareholding

ratio

Title

(or Name)

Relationship

Capital Tip
Customized Taiwan
Select High Dividend
ETF

10,780,000

8.97%

Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co.,
Ltd. is entrusted with
the custody Fuh Hwa
Taiwan Technology
Dividend Highlight
ETF

5,458,000

4.54%

Hua Nan Commercial
Bank is entrusted with
the custody Yuanta
Taiwan Value High
Dividend ETF

5,089,000

4.24%

Chang Hwa
Commercial Bank is
entrusted with the
custody Ltd.Yuanta
Taiwan High-yield
Leading Company

4,340,000

3.61%

Gu Ming Investment
Corp.

3,358,339

2.80%

Silicon Power
Computer &
Communications Inc.

3,150,000

2.62%

Hua Nan Commercial
Bank is entrusted with
the custody UPAMC
Taiwan High Dividend
Momentum ETF

2,372,000

1.97%

Wen Bin Lin

2,200,000

1.83%

1,100,000

0.92%

Citibank (Taiwan)
Commercial Bank is
entrusted with the
custody of the Pacific
Capital UCITS Funds

1,933,000

1.61%

MAO,YING-WEN

1,771,699

1.47%

81,243

0.07%
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X. The Number of Shares Held by the Company, Directors, Supervisors,
Managers, and Entities Directly or Indirectly Controlled by the Company in
the Same Investee Enterprise, and the Calculation of the Consolidated
Shareholding Ratio of the above Categories

December 31, 2023
Unit: Share; %

Investee business

Ownership by the Company

Investment by Directors,

Supervisors, Managers, Direct or

Indirect Control Groups

Total Ownership

(Note 1) - - -
harehol harehol harehol
Number of Shares Share (_) ding Number of Shares Share 9 ding Number of Shares Share 9 ding
Ratio Ratio Ratio
Sitronix Technology Capital contribution 100% Capital contribution 100%
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. USD 400,000 ’ USD 400,000 ’
. Capital contribution Capital contribution
HeF G Co., Ltd. 100% - - 100%
erererireen o RMB 10,000,000 ° RMB 10,000,000 °
(Note 2) (Note 2)
HeFei Sitronix Co., Ltd. Capital contribution 90% - - |Capital contribution 90%
RMB 45,000,000 RMB 45,000,000
HeFei Sitronix Technology | Capital contribution 100% Capital contribution 100%
Co., Ltd. RMB 35,000,000 ’ RMB 35,000,000 ’
itronix Holdi
Sitronix Holding 6,000,000 100% - - 6,000,000 100%
International Ltd.
ezGreen Inc. 16,000,000 100% - - 16,000,000 100%
mCore Technology Corp. 9,583,010 91% - - 9,583,010 91%
Sync-Tech System Corp. 12,403,511 42% 2,514,576 9% 14,918,087 51%
Forcelead Technology Corp. 23,197,545 61% 2,439,688 6% 25,637,233 67%
Seer Microelectronics, Inc 9,500,000 73% 889,537 7% 10,389,537 80%
Sitronix Investment Corp. 33,249,060 100% - - 33,249,060 100%
S rtek Technol
C‘:go ek Technology 22,529,596 46% 2,579,403 5% 25,108,999 51%
INFSitronix Technol
Corpl ron fecnology 9,796,220 58% 607,928 4% 10,404,148 62%

Note 1: Long-term investments accounted for using the equity method by the company.
Note 2: The Company remitted RMB22,500 thousand for the investment, and the capital surplus was transferred to RMB22,500 thousand.
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Chapter 4 Capital and Shares

[. Capital and Shares
() Source of Capital Stock
April 22, 2024
Authorized Capital Paid-in Capital Remarks
Number Number Capital
I\S/I(S)arllrt/h %srsigg of Shares A(r]r:]gr%nt of Shares A(n]\ql%uﬂ;nt Sources of Capital Stock | Increase by Others
(Thousan thousand) (Thousan thousand) (NTS$ thousand) Assets Other
d share) d share) than Cash
199808 | 10 | 4,500 45000 4,500 45,000 gap”akllm“ease 25,000 None  |Jian Yi No. 87329500
y cas
1998/12 | 10 | 7,000 70,0000 7,000 70,000 Eap“a}llmcrease 25,000 1 None [ian Yi No. 88256462
y cas
Capital increase 90,000 Jing (089) Shang
1999/12 | 10 16,000 160,000( 16,000 160,000 by cash None No. 089101284
Capital increase 20,000 Jing (089) Shang
1999/12 | 10 18,000 180,000 18,000 180,000 by cash None No._ 089101157
200008 | 10 | 21,500]  215000] 21,500]  215,000{C2Pitalincrease 35,000 |, |Jing (089) Shang
by cash No. 130952
Capital increase 35,000 Jing-Shou-Shang
2002/11 | 10 30,000 300,000[ 25,000 250,000 by cash None No. 09101479070
Capital increase 84,325
transferred from Jing-Shou-Jhong
2003/06 | 10 66,800 668,000 33,432 334,325 carnings, capital reserve None No. 0923228806
and employee bonus
Capital increase 132,355
transferred from Jing-Shou-Jhong
2004/07 | 10 66,800 668,000 46,668 466,680 carnings, capital reserve None No. 09332442630
and employee bonus
Employee stock option .
. Jing-Shou-Jhong
2005/01 | 10 66,800 668,000 47,303 473,035|certificates converted to None No. 09431572610
common stocks 6,355
Employee stock option .
. Jing-Shou-Jhong
2005/04 | 10 66,800 668,000 47,488 474,880|certificates converted to None No. 09431949940
common stocks 1,845
Capital increase 162,164
transferred from Jing-Shou-Shang
2005/07 | 10 100,000 1,000,000| 63,704 637,044 carnings, capital reserve None No. 09401122960
and employee bonus
Employee stock option
certificates converted to
ks 1,255 Jing-Shou-Shan
5 1 1 1 common stoc 5 N g g
005/07 0 00,000 ,000,000[ 66,785 667,855 Domestic convertible one No. 09401145870
bonds converted to
common stocks 29,556
Employee stock option
certificates converted to
common stocks 8,175 Jing-Shou-Shang
2005/10 | 10 100,000 1,000,000( 68,513 685,135\ mestic convertible None No. 09401213050
bonds converted to
common stocks 9,105
Employee stock option
certificates converted to
common stocks 1,545 Jing-Shou-Shang
2006/01 | 10 100,000 1,000,000| 69,520 695,206 Domestic convertible None No. 09501006430
bonds converted to
common stocks 8,526
Employee stock option ]
certificates converted to Jing-Shou-Shang
common stocks 4,680 No. 09501069740
2006/04 | 10 100,000 1,000,000( 71,008 710,078| o mestic convertible None
bonds converted to
common stocks 10,193
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Authorized Capital Paid-in Capital Remarks
Number Number Capital
Year/ | Issue of Shares Amount of Shares Amount Sources of Capital Stock | Increase by
Month | Price (NT$ (NT$ Others
(Thousan thousand) (Thousan thousand) (NTS$ thousand) Assets Other
d share) d share) than Cash
Employee stock option
certificates converted to
common stocks 353 Jing-Shou-Shang
2006/07 | 10 100,000 1,000,000| 71,232 712,318| pomestic convertible None No. 09501144330
bonds converted to
common stocks 1,887
Capital increase 170,277
transferred from Jing-Shou-Shang
2 1 1 1 2 2 N
006/09 0 50,000 ,500,000( 88,260 882,595 carnings, capital reserve one No. 09501200340
and employee bonus
Employee stock option
certificates converted to
common stocks 7,638 Jing-Shou-Shang
2006/11 | 10 150,000 1,500,000| 89,388 893,882| b mestic convertible None No. 09501254780
bonds converted to
common stocks 3,649
Employee stock option
certificates converted to
common stocks 3,977 Jing-Shou-Shang
2007/01 | 10 150,000 1,500,000{ 90,451 904,508| ) mestic convertible None No. 09601010850
bonds converted to
common stocks 6,649
Employee stock option .
2007/05 | 10 | 150,000]  1,500,000| 90,773 907,728 |certificates converted to None g\}gggé%ﬁohsa;égo
common stocks 3,220 ’
Capital increase 128,523
transferred from
earnings, capital reserve Jine-Shou-Shan
2007/09 | 10 | 150,000]  1,500,000| 103,764|  1,037,639|and employee bonus None N0g09 6‘(’)11 s 6go
Employee stock option ’
certificates converted to
common stocks 1,388
Capital increase 35,000 .
by private placement g\}ggbsg}é%%-;;l Sagﬁgo
2007/12 | 10 150,000 1,500,000| 107,635 1,076,351 |Employee stock option None 5 ) Shou-Sh
certificates converted to lelngz)g 6(())11-3 07a (;1;;0
common stocks 3,712 0.
Employee stock option .
2008/04 | 10 | 150,000  1,500,000{ 107.641|  1,076,414|certificates converted to None Ij\}ng;)%};%‘;'g;‘ggfo
common stocks 63 0-
Employee stock option .
certificates converted to IJ\IIggE)S;;(())TIS 9}12an“go
2008/08 | 10 150,000 1,500,000 103,028 1,030,284 |common stocks 3,870 None Jin‘ _Shou-Shan
Cancel treasury shares g g
50,000 No. 09701205760
Capital increase 80,714
transferred from Jing-Shou-Shang
2008/09 | 10 150,000 1,500,000 111,100 1,110,998 carnings, capital reserve None No. 09701245290
and employee bonus
Employee stock option Jine-Shou-Shan
2008/11 10 150,000 1,500,000| 111,244 1,112,438 |certificates converted to None Nog097013001§0
common stocks 1,440 i
Employee stock option .
200904 | 10 | 150000]  1.500.000| 111336 1.113365|certificates convertedto |  None  [UnE-ShouShang
common stocks 927 o
Employee stock option .
2009/07 | 10 | 150,000{  1,500,000{ 111,341| 1,113,415 |certificates converted to None I{}ggb%}g‘(’)ﬂ]s}hzagfo
common stocks 50 )
Capital increase 39,028
transferred from
earnings, capital reserve Jine-Shou-Shan
2009/09 | 10 | 150,000|  1,500,000| 115258  1,152,581|and employee bonus None [ go9soL;21 | 17g0
Employee stock option o
certificates converted to
common stocks 138
Employee stock option Jing-Shou-Shang
2009/12 | 10 150,000 1,500,000| 115,316 1,153,161 certificates converted fo None No. 09801275030
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Authorized Capital Paid-in Capital Remarks
Number Number Capital
I\S/I(zirt; %’SrSiLclz of Shares A&%%nt of Shares A&%%m Sources of Capital Stock | Increase by Others
(Thousan thousand) (Thousan thousand) (NTS$ thousand) Assets Other
d share) d share) than Cash
common stocks 580
Employee stock option Jine-Shou-Shan
2010/04 | 10 150,000 1,500,000| 115,487 1,154,871 |certificates converted to None g-shou- g
No. 09901079490
common stocks 1,710
Employee stock option .
2010/06 | 10 | 150,000] 1,500,000 115,524| 1,155,241 |certificates converted to None [ling-Shou-Shang
No. 09901132430
common stocks 370
Capital increase 23,105 Jing-Shou-Shang
2010/09 | 10 150,000 1,500,000 117,835 1,178,346 transfeqed from earnings None No. 09901200640
and capital reserve
Employee stock option .
2010/12 | 10 | 150,000{  1,500,000{ 117,889 1,178,886 |certificates converted to None  |/ing-Shou-Shang
No. 09901268170
common stocks 540
Employee stock option .
2011/04 | 10 | 150,000]  1,500,000| 118,062|  1,180,616|certificates converted to None [ling-Shou-Shang
No. 10001067760
common stocks 1,730
Employee stock option .
2011/05 | 10 | 150,000]  1,500,000] 118,148  1,181476]certificates convertedto |  None  |/ng-Shou-Shang
No. 10001105470
common stocks 860
New restricted employee Jing-Shou-Shang
2013/10 | 10 150,000 1,500,000| 119,148 1,191,476 shares 10,000 None No. 10201211420
Cancel new restricted Jing-Shou-Shang
2014/08 | 10 150,000 1,500,000 119,118 1,191,176 employee shares 300 None No. 10301179340
Employee stock option .
2014/12 | 10 | 150,000  1,500,000{ 119,138  1,191,376|certificates converted to None |/ing-Shou-Shang
No. 10301248020
common stocks 200
New restricted employee Jing-Shou-Shang
2016/08 | 10 150,000 1,500,000 120,638 1,206,376 shares 15,000 None No. 10501208560
Cancel new restricted Jing-Shou-Shang
2017/11 10 150,000 1,500,000| 120,518 1,205,176 employee shares 1,200 None No. 10601149850
Cancel new restricted Jing-Shou-Shang
2018/04 | 10 150,000 1,500,000| 120,503 1,205,026 employee shares 150 None No. 10701037000
Cancel new restricted Jing-Shou-Shang
2018/11 10 150,000 1,500,000| 120,227 1,202,273 employee shares 2,753 None No_ 10701148560
Cancel new restricted Jing-Shou-Shang
2019/04 | 10 150,000 1,500,000| 120,223 1,202,226 employee shares 47.5 None No. 10801040290
Cancel new restricted Jing-Shou-Shang
2019/11 10 150,000 1,500,000| 120,137 1,201,369 employee shares 857 None No. 10801174420
Unit: Share
April 22, 2024
Authorized Capital
Type of Shares . _ Remarks
Outstanding Shares | Unissued Shares Total
Registered Outstanding shares
£ 120,136,876 29,863,124 150,000,000 ) &
common stock are listed stock
(I) Composition of Shareholder
April 22, 2024
Shareholder Foreign
Government| Financial |Other Legal . Institutions
Structure . L 8% Individuals J Total
Quantity Agencies | Institutions | Persons an
Foreigners
Number (people) 1 45 243 28,226 304 28,819
Number of Shares
Held (share) 526,000| 32,956,248 8,616,406|44,991,442| 33,046,780( 120,136,876
€ share
Shareholdlng Ratio 0.44% 27.43% 7.17% 37.45% 27.51% 100.00%
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(IIT) Distribution of Ownership (par value of NT$ 10 each share)

April 22, 2024

Shareholding Range Sll\llumber of Number of Shares | Shareholding Ratio
archolders Held (share) %
1 to 999 17,262 1,017,763 0.85%
1,000 to 5,000 10,080 17,320,021 14.42%
5,001 to 10,000 703 5,407,551 4.50%
10,001 to 15,000 224 2,881,970 2.40%
15,001 to 20,000 140 2,556,755 2.13%
20,001 to 30,000 118 2,963,946 2.47%
30,001 to 40,000 57 2,022,163 1.68%
40,001 to 50,000 32 1,472,917 1.23%
50,001 to 100,000 83 6,029,342 5.02%
100,001 to 200,000 45 6,440,117 5.36%
200,001 ~400,000 38 10,251,446 8.53%
400,001 ~600,000 11 5,518,708 4.59%
600,001~800,000 8 5,629,105 4.68%
800,001 ~1,000,000 2 1,869,000 1.56%
1,000,001 above 16 48,756,072 40.58%
Total 28,819 120,136,876 100.00%

(IV) List of Major Shareholders

Name, number of shares held, and shareholding ratio of shareholders who hold more than 5% of the

shares or the top 10 shareholders

April 22, 2024

Share| Number of Shares | Shareholding
Name of Major Shareholders Held Ratio
Capital Tip Customized Taiwan Select High Dividend ETF 10,780,000 8.97%
Taipei Fubon Comm'erc1al Bank Co., Ltq. is entmgted Wlth the 5,458,000 4549
custody Fuh Hwa Taiwan Technology Dividend Highlight ETF
Hua Nan Commercial Bank is entrusted with the custody o
Yuanta Taiwan Value High Dividend ETF 3,089,000 4.24%
Chang Hwa Commercial Bank is entrusted with the custody o
Ltd.Yuanta Taiwan High-yield Leading Company 4,340,000 3.61%
Gu Ming Investment Corp. 3,358,339 2.80%
Silicon Power Computer & Communications Inc. 3,150,000 2.62%
Hua Nan Commercial Bank is entrusted with the custody o
UPAMC Taiwan High Dividend Momentum ETF 2,372,000 1.97%
Wen Bin Lin 2,200,000 1.83%
Citibank (Taiwan) Commercial Bank is entrusted with the o
custody of the Pacific Capital UCITS Funds 1,933,000 1.61%
MAO,YING-WEN 1,771,699 1.47%

110



(V) Market Prices, Net Worth Per Share, Earnings Per Share, Dividends Per Share and Related
Information in the Most Recent 2 Fiscal Years

Unit: NT$ thousand; thousand share

Year The Current Fiscal
2022 2023 Year up to March
Ttem 31,2024
Market Highest 3235 314.5 323.0
Price Per Lowest 136.0 176.0 270.0
Share Average 221.17 246.91 295.02
Net Worth Before Distribution 95.08 91.52 Note 4
Per Share After Distribution 73.08 79.52 Note 4
) Weighted Average Number
l])EaI‘m}IllgS of Shares (thousand shares) 119,928 119,858 Note 4
er Share Earnings Per Share 30.10 15.50 Note 4
Cash Dividend 22.0 12.0 Note 4
- - - Note 4
Dividends .SFOCk
Per Share Dividends
- - - Note 4
Accumulated Undistributed
.. - - Note 4
Dividends
Price-to-Earnings Ratio
(Note 1) 7.35 15.93 Note 4
Investment . . B
Return Price-to-Dividends Ratio 10.05 2058 Note 4
. (Note 2)
Analysis
Yield on cash dividend (%)
(Note 3) 9.95 4.86 Note 4

Note 1: Price/Earnings ratio = Average closing price per share for the current fiscal year/earnings per
share.

Note 2: Price/dividend ratio = Average closing price per share for the current fiscal year/cash
dividend per share.

Note 3: Cash dividend yield = Cash dividend per share/Average closing price per share for the current
fiscal year.

Note 4: The 2022-2023 financial statements have been audited by the CPAs. The financial statements
for the period 2024 as of the publication of the annual report have not been audited by the
CPAs.

(VI) Company's Dividend Policy and Implementation thereof

l.

Dividend policy

The overall working capital needs and financial planning of the Company are taken into
account in the Company's dividend distribution. In the absence of other special
circumstances, the dividend shall be distributed at 50% or more of the net profit after tax

of the current year.
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Dividend policy stipulated in the Company's Articles of Incorporation:

Article 19

Article 19-1

Any profit of the Company after annual closing of the books shall be

distributed in the following order:

(1) Pay all taxes and dues.

(2) Make up for accumulated losses.

(3) Appropriate 10% of the remaining net profits as legal surplus
reserve. Where such legal reserve amounts to the total paid-in capital
of the company, this provision shall not apply.

(4) Appropriate or reverse special surplus reserve as prescribed by law.

(5) If there is still remaining balance, the Board of Directors shall draw
up an earnings distribution proposal on the balance and the
accumulated undistributed earnings of previous years, and submit to
the Board of Shareholders to resolve the dividends distribution to the
shareholders.

Dividends to shareholders of the Company shall be distributed in the form

of cash or shares, provided that the proportion of cash dividends distributed

shall not be less than 10% of the total dividends. The policy of dividend
distribution shall be based on the company's current and future investment
environment, capital needs, domestic and foreign competition, capital
budget and other factors, taking into account the interests of shareholders,
balance of dividends, and long-term financial planning of the company. The

Board of Directors shall prepare a distribution plan and report to the

shareholders' meeting on a yearly basis according to laws.

Article 19-2 The Company may authorize the distributable dividends and bonuses, in

whole or in part, to be paid in cash after a resolution has been adopted by a
majority vote at a meeting of the Board of Directors attended by two-thirds
of the total number of Directors; and in addition thereto a report of such

distribution shall be submitted to the latest shareholders' meeting.

Article 19-3 Where the company incurs no loss, it may, authorize the legal surplus

reserve (a part that exceeds 25 percent of the paid-in capital) and capital
surplus reserve (pursuance to the Company Act), in whole or in part, to be
paid in cash after a resolution has been adopted by a majority vote at a
meeting of the Board of Directors attended by two-thirds of the total
number of directors; and in addition thereto a report of such distribution

shall be submitted to the shareholders' meeting.
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2. The proposed dividend distribution of Shareholders’ Meeting this year:
(1) According to the Article of Incorporation, the Board of Directors was authorized to
resolve specifically to distribute all or part of the dividends payable and bonus in

cash, which was reported at the shareholders' meeting.

(2) Allocate the shareholders dividends of NT$1,441,642,512 for the distribution of
cash dividends of NT$12 per share. The calculation method of "unconditional
leaving out the number less than NT$1" was adopted for the distribution of cash
dividends, and the total number of decimal fraction less than NT$1 shall be adjusted
on the decimal number from big to small and the account number from front to back

to accord with the total cash dividend distribution.

3. Any expected material changes in the dividend policy: None.

(VID)Effects upon the Company’s business performance and earnings per share of any stock
dividend distribution proposed or adopted at the most recent Shareholders' Meeting
Since the Company did not disclose financial forecasts in 2024 fiscal year, there is no relevant
information to calculate the impact of the stock grants on the Company's business

performance, and earnings per share.

(VIII)Remuneration to the Employee, Directors and Supervisors
1. The percentages or ranges with respect to the remuneration of the employee, Directors

and Supervisors, as set forth in the Company's the Articles of Incorporation

As prescribed by the Articles of Incorporation, if the Company has gained profits
within a fiscal year, 1% to 25% of the profits shall be reserved as the employees'
compensation, and less than 3% as the Director's remuneration. However, if the
Company has accumulated losses, it shall reserve the compensation amount in
advance and then allocate employee remuneration and Director remuneration in

accordance with the aforesaid proportion.

Employee compensation shall be resolved by the Board of Directors to be distributed
in the form of shares or in cash. Qualification requirements of employees shall include
the employees of parents or subsidiaries of the Company meeting certain specific

requirements.

Prior to the establishment of the Audit Committee of the Company, the remuneration
of Supervisors shall be allocated in accordance with the ratio prescribed in the first

paragraph.
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2. The basis for estimating the amount of employee, director, and supervisor remuneration,
for calculating the number of shares to be distributed as employee remuneration, and the
accounting treatment of the discrepancy, if any, between the actual distributed amount
and the estimated figure, for the current period.

The basis for estimating the amount of employee, director, and supervisor
remuneration of this year is calculated according to the Articles of Incorporation of
the Company. Any discrepancy between the actual distributed amount and the

estimated figure has been handled in accordance with the relevant laws and

regulations.
3. Information on the remuneration distribution approved by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company adopted the following resolutions on March
07, 2024:

(1) The amount of any employee compensation distributed in cash or stocks and
compensation for Directors and Supervisors.

The employee remuneration distributed in cash is of NT$165,555,012, and
NT$24,833,253 for the directors, which has no discrepancy with the estimated
figure for the current fiscal year.

(2) The amount of any employee remuneration distributed in stocks, and the size of
that amount as a percentage of the sum of the after-tax net income stated in the
parent company only financial reports or individual financial reports for the
current period and total employee remuneration: Not applicable.

4. The actual distribution remuneration of employees, Directors, and Supervisors for the
previous fiscal year (including the distributed number, amount and shares price), and
where is any discrepancy between the actual distribution and the recognized
remunerations for employees, Directors and Supervisors, the discrepancy, cause, and

how it is treated shall be stated:

2022 Fiscal Year (distributed in 2023)

Item Amount Recognized
in Financial Actual Distribution |Differences
Statements
Employee

. NT$317,180,305 NT$317,180,305 None
remuneration

Remuneration to

) NT$58,816,417 NT$58,816,417 None
Directors

(IX) Share Repurchases

None.
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IL.

I1I.

IV.

VL

The Annual Report Shall Provide Information on the Company's Issuance of
Corporate Bonds, Including Unretired Bonds and Unissued Bonds for which an
Issue is currently Under Preparation, and in Accordance with Article 248 of the
Company Act the Report Shall Disclose all the Matters Set Forth Thereunder
and Explain Their Effect upon shareholders' Equity

None.

The Section on Preferred Shares Shall Include Both Outstanding and Unissued
Shares for Which an Issue is Currently under Preparation, and Shall Disclose
Any Conditions Attaching to Issuance and Their Effect upon Shareholders'
Equity. The Information on Preferred Shares Shall Also Specify the Matters
Listed under Article 157 of the Company Act

None.

The Section on Global Depository Receipts Shall Include Information on
Receipts Issues that Remain Partially Outstanding, and on Unissued Receipts
for Which an Issue is Currently under Preparation. Also to be Disclosed are the
Date of Issue, Total Value of Issue, the Rights and Responsibilities of the
Holders of Global Depository Receipts and Related Matters

None.

The Section on Employee Stock Option Certificates
None.

The Section on New Restricted Employee Shares

None.

VIL.The Section on New Share Issuance in Connection with Mergers and

Acquisitions

None.

VIIIL.The State of Implementation of The Company's Capital Allocation Plans

None.
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Chapter 5 Operations Overview

I. Business Activities

(I) Business scope

1.

Major contents of business

The main business items as stated in the Certificate of Incorporation and Business

Registration Certificate are as follows:

(1) Design, manufacture, test, and sale of various integrated circuits.

(2) Design, manufacture, test, and sale of various integrated modules.

(3) Research, development, and sales of various integrated circuit applications.

(4) Trading and agency business of various integrated circuits.

Major lines of business and sales mix

Unit: NT$ thousand

. 2023
Major Product Sales Value | Percentage (%)
Integrated Circuit Design Products 16,169,905 96.69%
Others 552,986 3.31%
Total 16,722,891 100.00%

Note: “Others” refer to other products purchased on behalf of the customers.

New products planned for development

(1
)
3)
4

)

(6)
(7)

AloT integrated touch display driver ICs (TDDI).
Integrated touch display driver ICs (TDDI) for wearable/translation device markets.
Developing large-sized smart home touch display driver ICs (TDDI).

EV energy-saving display driver ICs, integrated touch and display driver ICs
(TDDI).

Ambient light RGB and proximity sensor chips for long wavelength 3-in-1 OLED

screens.
Ambient light sensor and environmental light source flicker sensor chips.

A new generation of miniaturized atmospheric pressure sensor chips for altitude

positioning and navigation in smartphones and drones.
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(I) Industry overview

In recent years, the industry has undergone a shift in applications. Nowadays,
ecological systems are integrated cross-domain through system standards, allowing data
to be seamlessly connected across various scenarios, resulting in a better user experience.
The integration of artificial intelligence with sensing chips, automotive technology, AloT,
and industrial devices is an emerging trend in the future, which has also driven the
technology development of micro-sensor chips and DDI. Obtaining advantages in green
technology of zero-capacitor, Sitronix applies it in various product lines. With the
ongoing development of new products for sensor chips, Sitronix will follow the trend to
meet the needs of artificial intelligence handheld devices and smart home appliances,

working towards the future.

1. The current status and development of the industry

Diversified electronic product applications of Sitronix cover multiple
markets and customer groups: display driver ICs (DDIs) have the largest
revenue share, and their applications cover Artificial Intelligence Internet of
Things (AloT), industrial, and automotive categories; the second largest
revenue share is in the sensor chips business, which includes optical sensor
chips and microelectromechanical system (MEMS) and capacitive sensor chips.
Other businesses that are under development include microcontroller MCU and
power management IC.

The following is an overview of the development of Sitronix’s main

products in the industry:

I. DDI related to the application of Artificial Intelligence of Things (AloT)
The AloT and smart applications have penetrated individuals, families, and
society, driving products from no screen to screen, and from small to medium-
sized screens. Sitronix has successfully introduced various applications and has
also driven the long-term growth of DDI.
(a) Consumer electronic products: smartphones, wearable devices, etc.

Medical equipment: Driven by the trend of medical monitoring, the
demand for medical supplies such as electronic thermometers, blood
oximeters, and heart rhythm meters has increased, and the product trend
has gradually shifted from no screen to small-sized screens, driving DDI
demands.

Handheld and wearable devices: The touch gesture operation TDDI,
blood oxygen change measurement DDI, feature phone DDI, navigation
device TDDI, and high-end touch gesture TDDI for vehicle devices such
as smartphones and watches (rings) are gradually becoming popular and
diversified.
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I1.

I11.

(b) Smart family: sharing devices
Smart speaker: A smart speaker that combines the Internet, allowing
consumers to remotely monitor or control air conditioning, lighting, door
locks, car parking locations, and remaining fuel levels. Sitronix Group
actively supplies smart speaker sensor chips and screen display driver ICs
(DDI) for major brands.

Smart home appliance ecosystem: Smart home applications include
smart air conditioning, smart refrigerators, smart door locks, smart
lighting control, security monitoring, electronic boilers, smart

toothbrushes, and other applications.

Industrial Applications
Industrial includes smart factories and smart cities. Smart factories are
used for DDI of business meetings, printing equipment, energy equipment,

transportation equipment, security control, and other equipment.

The smart city network covers smart meters such as smart grids, smart
water meters, and smart gas meters, with great potential for long-term demand.

Sitronix is one of the main suppliers of smart meter screen DDI.

Smartphone sensor chips

The smartphone sensor chip is one of the key components of the
smartphone. The sensor chip is mainly used to identify the direction,
geographical location, atmospheric pressure, movement speed, environmental
conditions, etc., bringing more functions and a better user experience to the
smartphone. With the development of Al and [oT technology, the following

are some future trends for smartphone sensor chips:

(a) Increase in a number of sensor chips:

More sensor chips are used to enhance the ability to detect
surrounding environmental data, thereby achieving more application
functions. Sitronix Group will continue to develop high-sensitivity
optical and MEMS-based sensor chips to work with Al platforms, meet

the needs of brand customers, and optimize the user experience.

(b) Improved sensor chip sensitivity and greater integration:
With the development of semiconductor and processor technology,
the sensor chip has higher sensitivity and environmental tolerance,

realizing more accurate data processing and more intelligent applications.

(c) The application scenarios of sensor chips are more extensive:

In addition to optical sensing such as brightness, ambient light and
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proximity sensing, and flash frequency detection, smartphone sensor
chips will also be extended to impact detection, health environment
monitoring, biometrics, motion tracking, smart cars, smart homes, and
other fields by combining MEMS products to measure gravity
acceleration, spatial perception, electromagnetic wave sensing, noise
reduction, pressure sensing, etc., and generate more applications through

artificial intelligence interpretation.

Sensor chips will achieve more application scenarios and improve
quality of life through artificial intelligence, with infinite potential.
Sitronix Group provides a sensor chip product line spanning from low to

medium to high levels, meeting the needs of various markets.

IV. Automotive Market

The number of automotive displays has significantly increased with the
rapid development of intelligent vehicles, autonomous driving technology, and
smart networking. They are not only used for displaying vehicle dynamic
information, but also will become an important component of automotive
intelligent systems. A large number of new car models around the world have
introduced vehicle display screens for automotive entertainment and
information systems, (two-wheel and four-wheel) digital dashboards,
electronic rearview mirrors, navigation devices, smart display keys, air
conditioning temperature control displays, rear seat entertainment system
displays, wireless charger displays, head-up display (HUD), etc., ensuring the
steady growth of DDI products for vehicles.

Automotive products generally need to pass high-standard testing
specifications to meet the stringent environmental requirements of vehicles in
high-temperature differences, high vibrations, water resistance, durability, and
reliability. There is difficulty in obtaining the certification in the automotive
market, but once it is certified, basically it can have a long-term stable order.
Sitronix’s automotive DDIs are highly trusted by our customers. Moving

forward, the Company will continue to collaborate closely with major brands.
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The relevance among the upstream, midstream, and downstream of the industry

On the whole, the relationship between the upper, middle, and lower reaches
of the semiconductor industry is as follows. It can be roughly divided into the
upstream of IC design, the midstream of mask and wafer manufacturing, and the
downstream of wafer testing and packaging. Sitronix is an IC design company in

the upstream.

Upstream Midstream Downstream Application Users
Brand
Manufacturers
IC Design Mask and Wafer Package and Communication
Manufacturing i
(Design House) (Foundry) Testing manufacturers
Computer
developer

Product development trend

a.  Zero capacitor technology
The zero capacitor technology used by Sitronix is ahead of the market,
and the R&D team is continuing to push this product feature and competitive
advantage into the medium to high-resolution display driver ICs, enabling
Sitronix to maintain the lead of the industry continuously in terms of
specifications and raising the technological threshold to ensure product

advantages.

b. Medium-size vehicle panel driver ICs
In recent years, Sitronix has strengthened its development of medium-
size vehicle panel driver ICs and continues to attract frontline brand customers.
The intelligent revolution in automobiles is expected to gradually increase the

market share of automotive display driver ICs.

c. Sensor chip
The optical and MEMS-based sensor chips developed by SENSORTEK,
a subsidiary of Sitronix, continue to innovate and are recognized by customers

as a major supplier to the Android platform for mid to high-end smartphones.
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Industrial competition

Partial Product Technology Difference and Market
Product .S .
Peers Position Analysis
A. Product Technology Difterence:

Sitronix has a number of technical patents,
high specification coverage, and various
competitive advantages.

LCD Driver B. Marlfet P(-)Si-tio?l Anal;;(sis:1 . .
Ic Ultrachip ‘ SltI‘OIll‘X is the rr.lar e‘t ea er‘ in monochromic
(Mono) Epson dlisplay (‘].I‘IVCI‘ IC.‘Sltro.mx prov1d§s customers
with various specifications according to the
needs of client applications, color differentiation,
and resolution, and is one of the few
manufacturers that can provide one-stop services
on a large scale.
A. Product Technology Difference:
Innovative patented circuit design to provide
Novatek the best quality to customers.
LCD Driver Himax B. Mark‘et P(.)sijcion Analysis: .
Ic itek Sitronix is the current market leader in
Focaltech display drive IC for feature phones. And in the
(Color) ) . . .
Gcoreinc smartphone display driver IC market, we still
New Vision have a lot of room for growth. Sitronix will
continue to improve its competitive advantage
through product differentiation.
A. Product Technology Difference:
The anti-noise technology of Sitronix can
S . effectively resist interference sources, such as
ynaptics
Touch Control . chargers, LCM, etc.
IC Goodix
Focaltech | B. Market Position Analysis:

Sitronix is a new entrant in the touch control
market and has a lot of room for growth.
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Product

Partial
Peers

Product Technology Difference and Market
Position Analysis

Sensor chip

AMS
Bosch

A. Product Technology Difference:

Sensortek, a subsidiary of Sitronix Group, is
a leading supplier of optical sensing chips and
MEMS-based sensing chips. Sensortek has
developed a series of sensing product lines with
various specifications such as small slit, under
display, high sensitivity, InP solution, and
ambient light sensors to meet the needs of high-
end to mid-end smartphone brand customers.

B. Market Position Analysis:

Sensortek, a subsidiary of Sitronix Group, is
a global leader in optical sensing chips and
MEMS-based sensor chips. Its light-sensing
chips have long been equipped by top-tier brands
worldwide. The advanced multi-axis gyroscopes,
accelerometers, atmospheric pressure sensors,
specific absorption rate (SAR), and flicker
detection sensors in the smartphone application
market are still new entrants and have room for
growth.

LCD Driver
IC
(Automotive)

Himax
Novatek
Radium

A. Product Technology Difference:

Forcelead Technology Corp. a subsidiary of
Sitronix Group, is a leading company of
automotive display driver ICs. Its product line
crosses large, medium, and small-sized
automotive displays, and its products comply
with AEC-Q100 automotive safety qualification
requirements.

B. Market Position Analysis :

Currently, the market share of the automotive
display driver ICs of subsidiary Forcelead
Technology Corp. is at a low base, about 4~5%,
and there is still great potential to grow. Under
the wave of smart cockpits, automotive displays
are a crucial interface between humans and
machines, and automotive display driver ICs
have great potential for future growth.

122




(IIT) Overview of technology and research and development

1.

Research and development expenses that have been invested

Unit: NT$ thousand

Year 2023 2022

R&D Expenses 2,271, 280 2,502,919

As a Percentage of Operating
Revenue in Current Fiscal Year

13% 14%

Technology and products that have been successfully developed

Year

Content of Technologies

1999

Established the SOC architecture based on W65C02.

2000

Completed the electronic dictionary chip with full integration, and set up the IP with a total of 16Mbit
Mask ROM,32Kbit SRAM, dual port SRAM, DMA, LCD controller, low voltage detector circuit, etc.

Established the self-developed text LCD controller/ driver architecture; Researched and developed and
improved the anti-static damage capability to an industrial level.

Completed power-saving SOC chip with a standby current of fewer than three microamps.

2001

Completed the super power-saving (60 microamps) LCD controller/driver for mobile phones, with the
output voltage variation of various display graphics less than 1%.

Completed the built-in Chinese font LCD Controller.

Designed high voltage (40V) related IP, e.g. Power hoist protection circuit, high voltage ESD protection
circuit, Level shift circuit, etc.

2002

Electronic dictionary, LCD driver for electronic dictionary, LCD driver for mobile phone, LCD driver
for PDA.

Built-in power-saving OP and Booster circuit, which can greatly improve the display quality of the
electronic dictionary and save 300 microamps.

Built-in partial voltage capacitor and double voltage capacitor, saving external parts of the phones.

Completed the LCD driver with HI FAS drive mode, saving 40% power compared with traditional
circuits.

2003

Built 0.35p design.

Built DSP technology.

Built Audio application technology.

Built CSTN color technology.

Started to build TFT color technology.

Built shared pixels rendering color technology.

Built color dithering color technology.

Built white LED driver technology.

2004

Completed an electronic dictionary platform with USB and Flash reading interface.

Completed the research and development of DSP voice chips.

Completed 26XX series of educational toy products.

Completed the research and development of 4K Color STN Driver, mass-produced and delivered.

Completed the research and development of 65K Color STN Driver, mass-produced and delivered.

Completed the product research and development of TFT LCD Driver for mobile phone.

2005

Completed a new generation architecture platform for electronic dictionaries.

Established the technology of hardware and software for music players.

Completed the research and development of the educational toy product line.

Completed the CSTN Driver for the HIFAS architecture.
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Year

Content of Technologies

Introduced the TFT Mobile Driver for mass production.

Built the technical capability of Large Panel Driver.

Continued the cost reduction work of STN and CSTN products.

2006

Built VoIP control integrated circuit technology.

Built the integrated circuit technology of the chip card reader with a USB interface.

Built an 8-bit microprocessor development system based on a USB interface.

Successfully introduced the green driver technology into STN and CSTN products.

Successfully introduced TFT IC into MP4 and high-end mobile phone market and smoothly introduced
it to mass production.

Built a complete small and medium-sized TFT product line.

Completed the development of automotive LCD Driver IC.

Started the mass production of 6 bits 384 channels source driver for LCD monitors.

Started the mass production of 256 channels gate driver for LCD monitors.

Started the mass production of 6 bits 642 channels source driver for LCD monitors.

2007

Built an 8-bit and 32-bit digital photo frame system.

USB interface single chip for wafer reader was recognized by international manufacturers and
introduced for mass production.

Established a complete and quick multimedia playback platform.

Successfully introduced green driver technology into MSTN/CSTN and mass produced.

Successfully introduced vehicle LCD Driver to mass production.

Completed the new technology of crosstalk compensating circuit and introduced for mass production.

Built the research and development technology of green driver TFT.

Started the mass production of 6 bits 384/642 channels source driver for LCD monitors.

Started the mass production of 256/300/350 channels gate driver for LCD monitors.

Completed the verification of 6 bits 720/840 channels source driver for LCD monitors.

Completed the verification of 8 bits source driver and 400 channels gate driver for LCD monitors.

Completed the verification of 1200 channels source with 480/600 channels gate for AV monitors.

2008

Established a complete digital photo frame product system.

Built a multi-functional personal karaoke player.

Introduced the Palette Driver for mass production.

Researched and developed the E-Paper driver ICs.

Introduced the LCD driver IC for CABC & Dot Inversion TFT mobile phones.

Started the mass production of 6 bits 642/720 channels source driver for LCD monitors.

Started the mass production of 400 channels gate driver for LCD monitors.

Completed the verification of 6 bits 960 channels source driver for LCD monitors.

Completed the verification of 88 bits source driver for LCD TV.

Started the mass production of 1200 channels source driver and 600 channels gate driver for low-price
notebook panels and completed the verification of 480 channels gate driver.

Completed the output of the source driver engineering sample of the 1200 channels built-in timing
controller for digital photo frame panels.

2009

Personal portable Karaoke Audio Player product.

Completed the design of speech book system and development of software.

Developed the TFT LCD drive single-chip green driver technology for mobile phones.

Started the mass production of small-size TFT LCD driver single-chip built-in capacitor technology.

Started the mass production of small-size TFT LCD driver single-chip built-in backlight power-saving
technology.

Started the mass production of mini-LVDS 6-bit 960 channels COF driver for LCD monitors.

Started the mass production of RSDS 6-bit 960 channels COF driver for LCD monitors.

Completed the verification of mini-LVDS 6-bit 1026 channels COF driver for LCD monitors.
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Year Content of Technologies
Completed the verification of mini-LVDS 768 channels COG source driver for the Netbook panel.
Completed the verification 800 ch and 600 ch COG gate drivers supporting Dual gate architecture for
the Netbook panel.
Completed the output of the source driver of 1200 Channels built-in Timing controller for digital photo
frame panels.
A new generation of multi-functional control chips and processing platforms.
Portable music singing solution.
Audio and sound control platform.
The program of 32-bit processor is applied in the learning machine market.
A new generation of 32-bit processor chips.
The controller chips for Apple accessories products.
Expanded the driver ICs’ built-in capacitor products for mobile phones.
5010 Built the small-size, medium, and high-resolution driver IC technology without capacitors.
Researched and developed the small-size driver ICs of integrated circuits for reducing memory units.
Built the driver ICs high-speed single-channel interface technology for mobile phones.
Started the mass production of mini-LVDS 768 channels COG source driver for notebook panels.
Completed the verification of the 960ch gate driver supporting Dual gate architecture for medium-size
panels.
Completed the verification of source drivers with 1200 channels built-in Timing Controller for
automotive panels.
Started the mass production of mini-LVDS 6 bits 1026 channels COF source drivers for LCD monitors.
Started the mass production of Source/Gate drivers for industrial panels.
Expanded the TFT LCD single-chip driver built-in capacitor products for mobile phones.
Built the TFT LCD medium and high-resolution drive single-chip technology without capacitors for
mobile phones.
Built the driver single-chip high-speed single-channel interface technology for mobile phones.
Introduced the new STN Driver IC for customer testing and successfully introduced it for mass
production at the end of the year.
Completed the research and development of TN Driver COG IC and introduced it to marketing
promotion.
Developed the medium-sized TFT 800*480 resolution 2 chip solution, high pin count gate driver, built-
in timing generation circuit, driver IC supporting 1024*768 resolution, and arbitrary resolution timing
2011 |generation circuit.
Developed the driver IC built-in timing generation circuits, real 8-bit driver ICs, and temperature
compensation circuits for automotive TFT panels.
Started the mass production of multi-finger touch solutions for tablet computers.
Passed the certification of Win7 10-finger touch Logo.
Built the Single-layer ITO touch sensing technology.
Started the mass production of a new generation of five-finger touch single-chip for smartphones.
Launched a multi-finger touch single chip designed specifically for tablet computers.
Completed the support of OGS (One Glass Solution) multi-finger touch technology.
Built the multi-touch technology that is resistant to high noise of power adapters.
Built the drive single-chip technology with small-size, TFT LCD, medium and high resolution, without
capacitor.
Developed the driver ICs with built-in timing generation circuits and power circuits.
2012 Developed the control chip for 3D glasses.
Mono-STN green driver external power supply system.
Developed the 1024*600 resolution 2 Chip solution.
2013 Built the technology of TFT LCD driver IC with a high-speed interface, high-speed SRAM, Line buffer

for mobile phones.
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Year Content of Technologies

HD720(800%1280) For LTPS LCD Driver.

Built the small-size drive single-chip technology with TFT LCD, medium and high resolution without
capacitor for feature phones.

Developed the ES of PND 480x272 0C driver ICs.

Researched and developed the STN DRIVER NEW BOOST SYSTEM WITH ZERO CAPS.

2/4 direction gesture control proximity sensor.

Small sensor hole proximity sensor.

320*240 resolution STN display driver ICs for industrial instrument.

480*272 resolution color TFT display driver ICs for Smart Home products.

2014 [HVGA(480*320) Zero Cap a_Si TFT LCD driver IC.

HD720(1280*800) a_Si TFT LCD driver IC.

WVGA Burst Out DC/DC Converter for Zero Cap Driver IC.

MIPI with 1.5G PbS Lane Speed.

Touch IP for TDDI (Touch + display driver) Integrated IC.

320%240 STN with LVDS display driver ICs for industrial instrument.

800*480 STN display driver ICs for industrial instrument.

2013 1.5 m/m small-sensor-hole proximity sensors.
1920%720 1440-channel TFT display driver ICs for automotive center stack/instrument cluster.
Announced to launch the HD720 zero-capacity version.

2016 Announced to launch the FHD Zero capacitor version.
Started the mass production of automotive touch controller.

2017 Launched the upgraded version of the proximity sensor.

5018 Launched the low-power consumption industrial DDI products.

Launched the micro-gap proximity sensor and under-screen proximity sensor.

Launched the upgraded version of proximity and ambient light sensors.

2019  |Launched the advanced driver ICs for industrial displays.

Launched the driver IC for wearable display.

Launched the RGB + Flicker sensor for mobile phones and cameras.

2020 |Launched the driver IC for AMOLED wearable display.

Launched the driver IC for PMOLED industrial display.

High sensitivity slit-type light sensor.

TFT display driver ICs with QSPI interface for wearable devices.

MCU-based generator voltage regulator control chip for automobiles.

2021 Capacitive touch control IC for advanced wearable devices.

HD TFT integrated display driver and capacitive touch control IC.

Display driver ICs for smart meters.

Ultra low power consumption industrial display driver ICs.

Second generation of 7" STN display driver ICs for industrial instrument.

360x390 display driver ICs with RAM TFT for wearable devices.

2022
400x400 AMOLED display driver IC for wearable devices.

High-sensitivity under-screen InP distance sensor and light sensor.

Pressure sensor for height detection.

Ultimate borderless touch and display driver integrated IC for AloT.

560*560 ultra-high resolution touch and display driver integrated IC for wearable device.

2023 |High-brightness PMOLED display driver IC designed for industrial. It also includes a 5-inch panel STN|
display driver IC.

Display driver IC with automotive enhanced EMI/ESD solution.
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Year

Content of Technologies

Display supports VESA DSC and a high/dynamic frame rate for Full HD TFT.

Integrated a multi-channel ambient light (UV+ALS+RGB) sensor with a flicker sensing chip.

Atmospheric pressure sensor chip with a waterproof feature.

(IV) Long-term and short-term business development plans

(1) Short-term business development plans
(D Marketing Strategy:

Constantly adjust the organization to meet the needs of market demands and
expand business channels, systematize our processes, manage key brand
customers, enhance cooperation with potential module manufacturers, and
maintain our market share in the display driver ICs market.

(@ Production Strategy:

Strengthen the engagement and development of cooperation with domestic
and foreign foundries, packaging plants, test plant, and other outsourcing
manufacturers, to enhance and stabilize the supply source and flexibility.
Actively establishing and grasping the supply chain’s immediate production
schedule and quantity.

(3 Product Strategy:

Sitronix will continue developing new products for specialized applications to
meet specific needs and target niche markets. Furthermore, we will expedite
product updates to address emerging market demands. Additionally, we will
actively explore new markets to ensure our products deliver value to end
customers and establish ourselves as a critical partner in their product
development journey.

(2) Long-term business development plans

(D Continuously expand product application and establish a complete sales base.

Cooperating with the international development strategy to enhance the
international brand customers and market awareness.

(@ Develop new processes and technologies with supply chain and foundry to

decrease risks.

(3 Fully grasp the market impulse, develop towards the high profit, high growth

niche products, and continue to invest in R&D, master the key technology and
aim for maximum profit.

@ Provide a complete analysis of the growth and market development of the

Company, and conduct comprehensive financial planning and regular audits
accordingly, in order to reduce operational risks and enhance the
competitiveness.
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(® Adhere to the concept of sustainable management, establish an outstanding
corporate culture, and continue the direction of short-term development plan
to respond to the future growth.

II. Overview of Market and Production and Marketing

(I) Market Analysis

1. Sales area of major products
Unit: NT$ thousand

2022 2023
Sales Area
Amount  |Percentage (%) Amount  |Percentage (%)
Taiwan 1,001,199 5.55 880,864 5.27
Hong Kong and
17,026,628 94.45 15,842,027 94.73
Others
Total 18,027,827 100.00 16,722,891 100.00

2. Market share
At present, Sitronix’s main product sectors include small-size display driver ICs, smart
device sensor chips (proximity detection, ambient light, flicker detection, accelerometer,
atmospheric pressure, specific absorption rate, and advanced gyroscope), etc. Sitronix is
the market leader in small- and medium-sized display driver ICs, with wearable devices
and feature phones having a global market share of more than 50%. We are also the
world’s leading supplier of proximity sensor chips for smartphones of Android platforms.
Our existing products have a stable market position and we are gradually increasing the

market share of new products.

3. Future supply and demand and growth of the market
Display driver ICs and smartphone sensor chips will steadily grow with the trend of Al
and IoT and gradually expand into new products, and are expected to drive stable growth

in shipment volume.
4.  Competitive niche

(1) Professional and solid management team
The Sitronix management team is experienced, rigorous in decision
making, and has a long-term stable operating strategy. We master the key
technology of products, constantly invest in new product research and
development, and work closely with upstream and downstream supply chains

to maintain a favorable competitive advantage.

(2) Complete product portfolio
In terms of the display driver ICs (DDI), Sitronix offers a complete
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product portfolio, varying from monochromatic TN and STN to color TFT &

AMOLED, from low resolution to medium and high resolution.

In addition to DDI, Sitronix also provides touch control IC, MCU, power
management IC, ambient light sensor chip, proximity sensor chip, ambient
light flicker sensor chip, acceleration sensor chip, atmospheric pressure sensor
chip, etc., with industrial applications in mobile phones, wearable devices,

automotive devices, industrial, etc.

The advantages of product diversification include: (a) having a
comprehensive product line to cater for various requirements from customers,
thereby providing a one-stop shopping experience. (b) Reducing the risk of
relying solely on a single product or single application. (c) Different industries
experience distinct growth cycles and gross profit trends that can complement

and balance each other.

(3) Maintaining good relationship with foundries

The Group has a long history of good cooperation with well-known
foundries. In addition to fully grasping the timing of product production
process, it also can ensure product quality and reduce costs. During the
offseason, it can raise product allocation performance and reduce the cost of
foundry, which can provide multiple competitiveness for the cost, quality and

efficiency of our products.

5. Advantages and disadvantages for future development and response strategies
(1) Advantages

A.

Sustainable growth of artificial intelligence application and automotive
application

The rapid development of artificial intelligence applications and automotive
applications has brought continuous growth to the demand for DDI and related

sensor chips.

Number and size growth of panels

The demand for consumer electronics such as smartphones and wearable
devices continues to grow, and the introduction of display screens in
automotive, medical, industrial, and electronic paper displays (EPD) continues
to become a trend. Moreover, the enlargement of panel size is also a trend. The
larger the panel size, the more DDI is required. For example, when automotive
panels gradually shift from less than six inches to seven to nine inches, or even
more than nine inches, the enlargement of size also drives the growth of DDI

demand.
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C. Industrial structure of specialization
The semiconductor industry adopts the operation mode based on
specialization, with IC design companies focusing on design. Manufacturing
1s outsourced to the foundries, testing, and package partners. Therefore, in the
dynamic industrial environment, IC design companies can focus on upgrading

existing products or planning new product creations.

(2) Disadvantages and Response Strategies
A. The function of display driver ICs becomes complex
The design of display driver ICs has increased its complexity with the
evolution of panel technology. The design for different panel types, such as
LCD and OLED, also needs to evolve.

Response Strategies

With a clear market positioning, Sitronix will continue to enhance its
product portfolio, engage with customers, oversee global trends, and
provide advanced technology to meet market needs and reduce operation
risks.

B. Product prices are under downward pressure
The pricing of consumer electronic product lines is generally affected by
supply and demand factors. To sustain profitability, outstanding display driver
IC players strive to control costs and develop unique product features to
mitigate pricing competition.
Response Strategies

(1) Continuously invest in R&D, create differentiated products, establish
technical barriers and maintain a high market share to increase the gap

from competitors.

(2) Diversify product portfolios and develop selective products with a higher
gross margin in competition, such as applications of industrial and

automotive, etc.

(3) Continuously and rigorously manage the upstream and downstream

industrial chain to control product cost.

(4) Continuously improve production process and design, increase grain

output per wafer, and strategically adjust inventory during the off-season.

(5)Enhance customer service and explore new market opportunities to

maintain the Company’s competitive advantage.
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C. The market product changes rapidly and the product life cycle becomes shorter

The rapid progress of semiconductor technology, the increased demand for
product functions and the peers’ successively development on new products
have accelerated the pace of replacement.

Response Strategies

(1) Continuing to expand new applications and developing new niche products
to respond to rapid market changes.

(2) Strengthen product planning, sustain the leading position in product R&D
through accumulated design experience, widen the technological gap and

quality difference with competitors, and get rid of the price competition.

(3) Continuing to maintain a good cooperative relationship with the upstream
wafer foundries and downstream packaging and testing partners to
optimize the delivery schedule.

(IT) Important applications and manufacturing processes of main products
1. Important applications of main products
(a) AloT applications: Display driver ICs for consumer electronics, wearable devices,
feature phones, smartphones, and office devices, etc.

(b) Industrial products: Display panel driver ICs for POS machines, office printers, and

meeting conference equipment.

(c) Sensor chips: Proximity, ambient light, flicker, accelerometer, atmospheric pressure,
specific absorption rate, and advanced gyroscope sensor chips for mid to high-end
smartphones and wearable devices.

(d) Automotive: Driver ICs for automotive OEM and after-market.

(e) Touch control ICs for wearable devices, industrial and automotive applications.
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2. Manufacturing processes of main products

Product Spec. Gold Bumping
(Note)

|
. !

IC Design System Design
Layout Design Software Design

\

Wafer Test ]

A

P v < e ) ~
ICP i
Taping Out € Packaging
L . i J
s ¢ N s N
Mask Production Final Testing
. .
J—— 1
Wafer . After-sales
Manufacturing Services
\ y,
.

Note: The gold bumping process is subject to the requirements of products or customers

In the aforesaid process of grain production, Sitronix is responsible for the specification,
IC design, system design, and after-sales services. The mask production, wafer
manufacturing, gold bumping, wafer testing, IC packaging, and final testing are

commissioned by professional manufacturers.

(III) Supply situation of major raw materials
The main raw materials of the Sitronix Group are wafers, which are mainly provided by
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (TSMC) and Vanguard International
Semiconductor Corporation. With the stable quality of their products and high cooperation
on the capacity of supply and demand and delivery time, the Group has a good relationship
with these two suppliers and has cooperated for a long time, thus there is no risk of a shortage

of supply.
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(V) Table of production output for the most recent two years

Unit: NT$ thousand/thousand pieces

, Year 2022 2023
Production
Quantity
Capacity Yield Output Value | Capacity Yield |Output Value
Major Commodities
Integrated Circuit Design
- 1,291,956 9,744,915 - 1,449,261 9,778,617
Products
Others - - 279,664 - - 312,722
Total - 1,291,956/ 10,024,579 - 1,449,261 10,091,339

Note: The main products of Sitronix and its subsidiaries are IC design of integrated circuit, which are
commissioned by semiconductor factory for manufacturing, and outsourced for testing, packaging
and shipment. The Company itself does not have the production capacity, thus is not applicable.

(VI) Table of sales volume and value for the most recent two years

Unit: NTS$ thousand/thousand pieces

Year
Sales 2022 2023
Quantity
Domestic Sales Export Sales Domestic Sales Export Sales
Major Sales Sales Sales Sales Sales Sales Sales Sales
Commodities Volume | Value | Volume Value | Volume| Value | Volume Value
Integrated Circuit
] 33,737 539,581| 1,192,630| 16,980,748 34,674 486,556 1,499,528| 15,683,349
Design Products
Others - 461,618 - 45,880 - 394,308 - 158,678
Total 33,737/ 1,001,199] 1,192,630 17,026,628 34,674 880,864| 1,499,528 15,842,027
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III. Employees

The Current Fiscal
Year 2022 2023 Year up to March
31,2024
Management 212 224 239
Numbers of Professional 608 683 683
Employees | Assistant 130 140 139
Technician 132 149 151
Total 1,082 1,196 1,212
Average Age 39.01 38.72 38.74
Average Years of Services 6.75 6.48 6.44
Doctor Degree 1.7% 1.6% 1.6%
) Master Degree 38.6% 39.8% 39.8%
Educational
Ratio at All |College Degree 54.2% 52.4% 52.6%
Levels ]
High School 5.2% 5.9% 5.8%
Below High School 0.3% 0.3% 0.2%
Total 100% 100% 100%

IV. Information on Environmental Protection Expenditure

@

Any Losses Suffered by the Company in the Most Recent Fiscal Year and up to the Annual
Report Publication Date due to Environmental Pollution Incidents (Including Any
Compensation Paid and Any Violations of Environmental Protection Laws or Regulations
Found in Environmental Inspection, Specifying the Disposition Dates, Disposition Reference
Numbers, the Articles of Law Violated, and the Content of the Dispositions), and Disclosing
an Estimate of Possible Expenses that Could be Incurred Currently and in the Future and
Measures Being or to be Taken. If a Reasonable Estimate Cannot be Made, an Explanation of
the Facts of Why It Cannot be Made Shall be Provided: None.

Labor Relations
Employee Benefits, Continuing Education, Training, Retirement Systems, and the Status of
their Implementation, as Well as the Status of Agreements Between Labor and Management,

and All Measures Aimed at Preserving the Rights and Interests of Employees.
1. Benefits from the Company:

Provides diverse and thoughtful benefits for employees, allowing them to devote
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themselves wholeheartedly to their work without any worries. Moreover, it provides a

variety of leisure and entertainment and rich club activities, enabling employees to

balance work and life and always maintain full vitality. The Company provides employee

benefits as follows:

(1) Humanized management and a comfortable working environment.

(2) Weekends off, flexible leave system.

(3) Leave calculation method and engagement leave based on the Labor Standards
Act.

(4) Annual travel subsidies.

(5) Employee parking subsidies.

(6) Providing high-value group insurances, ensuring medical quality and household
economy.

(7) Regular free and comprehensive health check every year, benefiting employees'
physical and mental health.

(8) Festival gift certificates and bonuses; Birthday gift certificates; marriage and
funeral subsidies.

(9) Free afternoon tea and snacks are provided daily.

(10) Organizing team-building activities occasionally.

(11) Club activities and financial subsidies.

(12) Comprehensive education and training system and subsidies.

In order to improve employees’ relations, the Company holds various ball games, sports

meetings, family days, parent-child days, life lectures and other activities to enhance the

interaction and connection among the Company and employees, supervisors and

colleagues. The Company also pays attention to employee health. In addition to facilities

such as gyms and massage chairs, it also regularly organizes various health promotion

activities every year to enhance employee health awareness.
Benefits from the Employee Weltare Committee:

The Company has established the Employee Welfare Committee according to
regulations, and made allocations to the employee welfare funds on a monthly basis. The
Employee Welfare Committee plans and organizes employees to take part in annual
domestic and foreign tourism and various festival activities, and issues annual gift
certificates.

Education and Training:

In order to improve the quality of human resources and meet the needs of the Company's
future internationalization and enterprise operation and management, the Company has
established Measures for the Administration of Education and Training and provides a
complete on-the-job training system, increases on-the-job professional skills and
management training, provides subsidies for training expenses, provides a complete
training system for new employees to help them quickly integrate into the organizational
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team, to meet the needs of personal development, enabling employees to enjoy a full
range of growth environment and space.

4. Retirement System and Implementation:

In accordance with the provisions of the “Labor Pension Act”, the Company contributes
6% of the monthly salary as labor pension funds to individual labor pension accounts at
the Bureau of Labor Insurance, Ministry of Labor (hereinafter “the Bureau™) for
employees covered by the Act. Employees may voluntarily submit pension deposits
within 6% of their monthly income from professional practice. The employee’s pension
deposits voluntarily contributed by themselves may be deducted in full from his/her
annual comprehensive income of the year. In 2023, the total annual employer
contributions to the pension fund amounted to NT$27,900 thousand.

In addition, if the employee meets the retirement eligibility stipulated in the “Labor
Standards Act” and applies for retirement, the Company will, according to the previous
standards, pay the pension equivalent to two months’ average wages for every full year
of employment, pay the pension equivalent to one month’s average wages for every full
year of employment to whom has seniority of more than 15 years, up to a maximum of
45 months. In accordance with the Labor Standards Act, the Company allocates 2% of
the total salary of the employees as the pension fund, which is deposited in the special
account of Bank of Taiwan in the name of the Supervisory Committee of Workers’
Retirement Reserve Fund. As of the end of 2023, the accumulated amount of the labor
retirement reserve fund was NT$67,203 thousand.

5. Agreements between Labor and Management:

The Company attaches great importance to labor relations, and has smooth
communication channels so that both parties can get a common understanding to
promote all work smoothly.

(I) Any Losses Suffered by the Company in the Most Recent Fiscal Year and up to the Annual
Report Publication Date due to Labor Disputes (Including Any Violations of the Labor
Standards Act Found In Labor Inspection, Specifying the Disposition Dates, Disposition
Reference Numbers, the Articles of Law Violated, the Substance of the Legal Violations, and
the Content of the Dispositions), and Disclosing an Estimate of Possible Expenses that could
be Incurred Currently and in the Future and Measures Being or to be Taken. If a Reasonable
Estimate Cannot be Made, an Explanation of the Facts of Why It Cannot be Made Shall be
Provided: None.

137



V1. Information and Communication Security Management

(D The risk management framework, policies, specific management solutions, and

resources invested in information security management.
1. Information Security Risk Management Framework

The Company has implemented clear information security policies to fulfill its
responsibilities in ensuring the robustness of the Company’s information security
management system. A management framework has been established within the
organization to initiate and monitor the implementation of information security. A
management task force involving the management executives has been established
to approve information security policies, delegate information security
management responsibilities, and facilitate the implementation of information

security across the whole organization.

The Information Security Committee of the Company is convened by the CRO,
under which an Information Security Response Center and an Information Security
Implementation Team are established to manage, plan, oversee, and implement
information security, reducing the risk of the Company’s operations and
information security. To fulfill the implementation of the Information Security
Maintenance Program, the Information Security Audit Team was newly established
in 2023. The Information Security Committee holds regular meetings annually to
review and examine the implementation of the Company’s information security

management policy. The findings are then reported to the Board of Directors.

Information Security Organization Structure and Responsibilities -

Information Security
Committee

Information security
audit team

Information Security Information Security
Response Center Implementation Team

(1) Information Security Committee:
The CRO shall act as the convener of the committee, and the Information

Security Response Center and the Information Security Implementation Team
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2)

)

(4)

set under the committee are responsible for the implementation of resolutions

related to the information security management system.

Information Security Implementation Team:
The team is composed of the personnel assigned by the convener of the
Information Security Committee that is responsible for planning and

implementing various information security works.

Information Security Response Center:

The Center is responsible for responding to unexpected information
security events with corresponding solutions, as well as tracking collection and
event identification. The “Risk Improvement Plan” shall be prepared,

controlled, and tracked continuously until the improvement.

Information Security Audit Team:
It shall be assigned by the Information Security Committee or assisted by
a third party to evaluate the implementation of the information security

management system.

Information Security Policies and Specific Management Program

In order to ensure the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of the

Company’s information assets, and to comply with relevant regulations, we have

implemented specific management measures. These measures aim to protect our

assets from both internal and external threats, enhance the security and stability of

our information and communication operations, provide reliable information

services, and raise user awareness of information security, the detailed management

measures are as follows:

Management Project Implementation measures

Information Security Policy and enhance colleagues' awareness of

Develop information security policies

and Education Training information security through information

security promotion.

Effectively manage the network

. environment and partition access control
Network Security )
between internal and external network
Management . .
environments based on operational

requirements and security levels.

Based on the business needs of
System Access Control

colleagues, formulate system access
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Management Project Implementation measures

control policies, clearly define the access
permissions of users and personnel, and
properly control the recording process of
changes for future reference.

The office is separated from the research
and development environment, blocking
the direct access channels for
confidential and sensitive information,
and keeping key information

confidential.

Information security management and
control of servers, personal computers,
Terminal Device other devices and other terminal devices,
Management including software and hardware asset
inventory, anti-virus, system Patch

update, and sensitive data access control.

Regularly schedule data preservation
backup, including electronic files,
Data Protection documents, mails, server operating
environment, personal computers, and

network equipment.

Outsource information system

vulnerability scanning and fix bugs for

vulnerabilities.
Information Security +  Generate solutions for unexpected
Incident Management information security incidents, collect

tracks, identify such incidents, reduce the

likelihood of occurrence and decrease the

impact on operations.

Resources of Invested Information Security Management

The Information Security Committee meets regularly every year to examine
and review the implementation status. The last time it was reported to the Board of
Directors was on November 2, 2023. The information security incident in 2023 did
not affect operations or goodwill. In addition, the ISO 27001 International

Information Security Management Certification was obtained in 2024.
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Resources of Invested Information Security Management in 2023:

(1)

)

)

(4)

)

(6)

(7)

Carry out information & communication security education and training, and
through information security publicity and social engineering drills, enhance

the information security awareness of colleagues.

The access to the network environment is effectively partitioned and

controlled based on operational requirements and security levels.

Terminal device information security control, including software and
hardware asset inventory, endpoint protection software (anti-virus), and data

leakage protection.

Outsource information system vulnerability scanning and fix bugs for

vulnerabilities.

Regularly schedule data preservation backup, including electronic files,
documents, mails, server operating environment, personal computers, and

network equipment.

The manpower investment of information security includes one information
security supervisor and several information security personnel, responsible for
information and communication security management, planning, supervision,
and promotion of execution, as well as information and communication

security incident response and investigation.

The Information Security Committee holds regular meetings annually to
review matters related to the information & communication security
management of the Company and the implementation of the information &
communication security policies. The findings are then reported to the Board

of Directors.

(IT) Any Losses Suffered due to Material Information Security Incidents, Estimated Impact

and Countermeasures, or the Reasons for Why the Impact Cannot be Reasonably

Estimated, if any, in the most recent Fiscal Year or during the Current Fiscal Year up to
the Date of Publication of the Annual Report shall be stated: None.

VII.Important Contracts: None.
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Chapter 6 Financial Conditions

I.  Condensed Balance Sheet and Comprehensive Income Statement of the Most
Recent Five Fiscal Years

(I) Condensed Balance Sheet - adopting IFRSs

1. Consolidated Financial Statements

Unit: NT$ thousand

Year Financial Data for the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years (Note 2)
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
[tem
Current assets 8,626,168 11,544,737 18,086,920 14,945,438 14,501,002
Property, Plant and 854.126|  1,022.534] 1460550 1801838  1.867.934
Equipment
Intangible Assets 37,986 43,766 48,574 76,898 195,713
Other Assets 1,242,624 1,205,123 3,076,733 3,132,165 3,018,214
Total Assets 10,760,904|  13,816,160]  22,672,777]  19.956,339]  19,582.863
Before 3,845,836 4,195,622 6,978,570 4,696,956 4,565,465
Current Distribution
Liabilities [After 6,007,107
Distibution 4,626,726 5,096,648 10,822,950 7,339,967 (Note 1)
Non-current Liabilities 309,376 341,461 497,140 493,511 422.386
Before 4,155,212 4,537,083 7,475,710 5,190,467 4,987,851
Total Distribution
Liabilities |After 6,429,493
Distribution 4,936,102 5438,109] 11,320,090 7,833,478 (Note 1)
Equity Attributable to
the Shareholders of the 5,465,900 6,641,138  11,755,175|  11,422.953| 10,995,188
Parent
Share Capital 1,201,369 1,201,369 1,201,369 1,201,369 1,201,369
Capital Surplus 772,321 1,662,839 1,610,911 1,690,740 1,839,449
Before
Retained  IDistribution 3,569,736 3,966,033 9,080,141 8,868,615 8,086,767
Earnings |After 6,645,125
Distribution 2,788,846 3,065,007 5,235,761 6,225,604 Nt 1
Other Equities (77,526) (180,224) (105,463) (281,762) (76,388)
Treasury Shares - (8,879) (31,783) (56,009) (56,009)
Non-controlling 1,139,792 2,637,939 3,441,892 3,342,919 3,599,824
Interest
Before 6,605,692 9279.077|  15,197,067|  14.765,872| 14,595,012
Total Distribution
Equity  |After 13,153,370
Distribution 5,824,802 8,378,051| 11,352,687 12,122,861 Note 1)

Note 1:The amount approved by Board of Directors on March 7, 2024.
Note 2:The financial data from 2019 to 2023 has been audited and certified by the CPAs.
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(I) Condensed Balance Sheet - adopting IFRSs
2. Parent Company Only Financial Statements
Unit: NT$ thousand

Year| Financial Data for the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years (Note 2, Note 3, and
Note 4)
Ttem 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Current assets 3,999.315| 4,016,406| 8,583,706| 7,571,824| 6,547,010
gr‘)p.e“y’ Plant and 416,017 402,314 390,531 450,432 537,565
quipment
Intangible Assets 30,291 18,002 21,520 38,282 96,142
Other Assets 3,470,418 4,459,638| 7,074,765 6,547,493 6,482,592
Total Assets 7.916,041] 8,896,360 16,070,522 14,608,031 13,663,309
Before 2,348,613 2,148,548 4,110,676| 2,931,361| 2,507,102
Current |Distribution
Liabilities |After 3,948,744
Distibution | 3129503 3,049,574 7,955,056 5,574,372 (Note 1)
Non-current 101,528 106,674 204,671 253,717 161,019
Liabilities
Before 2,450,141 2,255,222| 4315347 3,185,078 2,668,121
Total Distribution
Liabilities |After 4,109,763
Distribution | 3»231:031] 3,156,248 8,159,727 5,828,089 (Note 1)
Equity Attributable to
the Shareholders of 5,465,900 6,641,138 11,755,175 11,422,953| 10,995,188
the Parent
Share Capital 1,201,369  1,201,369|  1,201,369| 1,201,369 1,201,369
Capital Surplus 772,321 1,662,839 1,610,911 1,690,740, 1,839,449
Before
Retained [Distribution| 3369736 3.966,033| 9,080,141 8,868,615 8,086,767
Earnings |After 6,645,125
Distribution | 2788846 3,065,007 5235761 6,225,604 (Noie 1)
Other Equities (77,526)]  (180,224)|  (105,463)| (281,762) (76,388)
Treasury Shares - (8,879) (31,783) (56,009) (56,009)
Non-controlling
Interest B B B ) )
Before 5,465,900 6,641,138 11,755,175 11,422,953| 10,995,188
Total Distribution
Equity After 9,553,546
Distribution | 4683:010] 5,740,112 7,910,795 8,779,942 (Note 1)
Note 1: The amount approved by Board of Directors on March 7, 2024.

Note 2:
Note 3:
Note 4:
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(I) Condensed Comprehensive Income Statement - adopting IFRSs

1. Consolidated Financial Statements

Unit: NT$ thousand

Year

Item

Financial Data for the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years (Note 1)

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

Net Revenue

13,802,738

13,804,562

22,255,670

18,027,827

16,722,891

Gross Profit

4,385,345

4,785,825

12,351,136

8,254,024

5,713,702

Income from
Operations

2,086,426

2,383,048

8,156,897

4,742,524

2,503,555

Non-Operating Income
and Expenses

116,996

140,578

196,875

363,954

337,010

Income before Income
Tax

2,203,422

2,523,626

8,353,772

5,106,478

2,840,565

Income from
Continuing Operations

1,938,157

2,164,113

7,073,018

4,230,703

2,416,544

Loss from
Discontinuing
Operations

Net Income (Loss)

1,938,157

2,164,113

7,073,018

4,230,703

2,416,544

Other Comprehensive
Income (Net of Tax)

194,609

(194,887)

92,566

(160,266)

213,466

Total Comprehensive
Income

2,132,766

1,969,226

7,165,584

4,070,437

2,630,010

Net Income
Attributable to
Shareholders of the
Parent

1,230,588

1,384,818

6,005,760

3,610,165

1,858,341

Net Income
Attributable to Non-
controlling Interests

707,569

779,295

1,067,258

620,538

558,203

Total Comprehensive
Income Attributable to
Shareholders of the
Parent

1,425,752

1,190,501

6,089,895

3,456,555

2,066,424

Total Comprehensive
Income Attributable to
Non-controlling
Interests

707,014

778,725

1,075,689

613,882

563,586

Earnings Per Share

10.27

11.53

50.03

30.10

15.50

Note 1: The financial data from 2019 to 2023 has been audited and certified by the CPAs.
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I  Condensed Comprehensive Income Statement - adopting IFRSs
2. Parent Company Only Financial Statements
Unit: NT$ thousand

Year| Financial Data for the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years (Note 1, Note 2, and

Note 3
Ttem 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Net Revenue 8,306,120 6,796,970 12,570,005| 11,589,599 10,322,545
Gross Profit 1,820,241 1,765,710  6,892,487| 5,013,252 2,932,124
Income from
Operations 375,051 531,114 4,456,843 2,981,715 1,247,395
Non-Operating Income 917,431 975,600|  2,229326| 1,190,080 820,725

and Expenses

Income before Income

Tax 1,292,482 1,506,714 6,686,169 4,171,795 2,068,120

Income from

Continuing Operations 1,230,588 1,384,818 6,005,760 3,610,165 1,858,341

Loss from
Discontinuing - - - - -
Operations

Net Income (Loss) 1,230,588 1,384,818 6,005,760 3,610,165 1,858,341

Other Comprehensive

Income (Net of Tax) 195,164 (194,317) 84,135  (153,610) 208,083

Total Comprehensive

Income 1,425,752 1,190,501 6,089,895 3,456,555 2,066,424

Earnings Per Share 10.27 11.53 50.03 30.10 15.50

Note 1: The financial data from 2019 to 2023 has been audited and certified by the CPAs.
Note 2:  The financial data from 2019 has not been restated retrospectively.

Note 3: The financial data from 2020 to 2021 has been restated retrospectively on a pro forma
basis.

(IIT) Name of CPAs and Their Opinions for Most Recent Five Years

Year Accounting Firm Name of CPA Auditor's Opinion
2022 DelmtteRS;p"{l%chslz géﬁ?; Taiwan Chengé(lllz;hTI;;ril, Mei- Unqualified Opinion
2023 DelmtteRS;p"{l%liicjlz géfi?; Taiwan Chengé(l?l};hTI;;ril, Mei- Unqualified Opinion
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II. Financial Analysis of the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years

(I) Financial Data adopting IFRSs

1. Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Financial Analysis for the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years
It
em 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
. . Debt-To-Asset Ratio 38.61 32.83 32.97 26.00 25.47
Financial
Structure | Long-Term Capital to Property, 809.60 940.85)  1,074.54 846.87 803.95
Plant and Equipment Ratio
Current Ratio 224.29 275.16 259.17 318.19 317.62
Solvency [Quick Ratio 170.12 234.20 221.02 221.50 255.14
Times Interest Earned 204.66 356.74 1,631.64 1,304.00 455.34
Receivables Turnover (Times) 10.00 9.94 13.36 11.33 11.84
Average Collection Days 36.50 36.72 27.32 32.21 30.82
Inventory Turnover (Times) 4.73 5.22 4.95 2.85 3.11
Operating Payables Turnover (Times) 5.16 4.53 4.52 5.62 7.42
Ability
Average Inventory Turnover Days 77.16 69.92 73.73 128.07 117.36
Property, Plant ‘and Equipment 16.58 14.71 17.92 11.05 9.11
Turnover (Times)
Total Asset Turnover (Times) 1.44 1.12 1.21 0.84 0.84
Return on Assets (%) 20.35 17.65 38.79 19.86 12.24
Return on Equity (%) 32.81 27.24 57.79 28.23 16.46
Profitability [L1C;18X Income to Paid-in Capital 183.40 210.06 695.35 425.05 236.44
Ratio (%)
Net Profit Margin (%) 14.04 15.67 31.78 23.46 14.45
Earnings Per Share (NTS$) 10.27 11.53 50.03 30.10 15.50
Cash Flow Ratio (%) 88.52 72.49 120.67 32.36 94.14
Cash flow |Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio (%) 134.79 159.58 219.48 131.22 135.72
Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio (%) 36.79 21.66 44.71 (14.13) 10.18
Operating Leverage 2.01 1.93 1.50 1.69 2.18
Leverage
Financial Leverage 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Please state the reasons for the changes in financial ratio within the most recent two years: (exempt from

analysis if the change is less than 20%)

1. Solvency: The group's profits decreased in the 2023 fiscal year, and the rise in borrowing interest rates
has caused an increase in bank interest expenses, resulting in a decrease in Times Interest Earned.

2. Operating Ability: The increase in payables turnover (times) was mainly due to the economic downturn
experienced since the 2022 fiscal year., which led to a decline in customer demand and reduced
purchases. Although there has been a recovery in demand since the second quarter of the 2023 fiscal
year, the average cost of raw materials and processing fees paid to suppliers has continued to decrease.

3. Profitability: The overall decline in profitability is primarily attributed to the group's price reduction of
certain products in 2023, leading to a decrease in both revenue and profit.

4.  Cash Flow: The reduction in inventory has resulted in a higher net cash inflow from operating activities,
leading to an increase in both the cash flow ratio and cash flow reinvestment ratio compared to the
2022 fiscal year.

5. Leverage: The decrease in the group's profits , resulting in the larger decrease in operating income
compared to operating revenue in the 2023 fiscal year which leading to the operating leverage of the
2023 increased compared to the 2022.
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() Financial Data adopting IFRSs

2. Parent Company Only Financial Statements

Year| Financial Analysis for the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years (Note 1 and
Note 2)
ltem 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Financial Debt-To-Asset Ratio 30.95 25.34 26.85 21.80 19.52
Structure  |Long-Term Capital to Property, Plant) 33055 | 167705 | 306245 | 250232 | 207532
and Equipment Ratio
Current Ratio 170.28 186.93 208.81 258.30 261.13
Solvency  |Quick Ratio 122.95 147.95 186.86 180.43 221.54
Times Interest Earned 162.70 352.54 2,922.00 2,890.05 766.40
Receivables Turnover (Times) 9.08 8.64 13.36 12.57 13.62
Average Collection Days 40.19 42.24 27.32 29.03 26.79
Inventory Turnover (Times) 5.41 5.66 7.28 4.38 4.73
Operating  |payables Turnover (Times) 5.14 4.28 4.57 6.00 8.13
Ability Average Inventory Turnover Days 67.46 64.48 50.13 83.33 77.16
Troperty, (Tfi’llli‘::) and  Equipment 19.08 16.61 31.70 27.56 20.89
Total Asset Turnover (Times) 1.11 0.80 1.00 0.75 0.73
Return on Assets (%) 16.67 16.51 48.12 23.54 13.16
Return on Equity (%) 24.18 22.87 65.29 31.15 16.57
Profitability Eft'iga’(‘%l)ncome to Paid-in Capital) 47 ¢ 125.41 556.54 347.25 172.14
Net Profit Margin (%) 14.81 20.37 47.77 31.15 18.00
Earnings Per Share (NT$) 10.27 11.53 50.03 30.10 15.50
Cash Flow Ratio (%) 58.25 34.55 130.35 20.93 85.42
Cash flow |Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio (%) 97.30 89.15 195.09 94.42 91.82
Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio (%) 12.53 (0.52) 35.61 (26.43) (4.22)
Operating Leverage 3.87 2.81 1.48 1.54 2.00
Leverage
Financial Leverage 1.02 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Please state the reasons for the changes in financial ratio within the most recent two years: (exempt from analysis
if the change is less than 20%)

1.

Solvency: The decrease in the unit price of certain products in the fourth quarter of the 2022 year resulted
in a good inventory turnover in the 2023 year, leading to a decrease in inventory compared to the previous
year. Furthermore, the decrease in the unit price of some products and the increase in wafer unit cost
resulted in a decline in net profit in the 2023 year, leading to a decrease in employee and director
remuneration compared to the previous year. In summary, the quick ratio has increased while the interest
coverage ratio has decreased.

Operating Ability: Regarding financial performance, the turnover rates of real estate, factories, and
equipment have decreased compared to the same period last year due to a decline in revenue in 2023.
However, the turnover rate of accounts payable has increased, primarily because of the higher average
accounts payable balance in 2022 compared to 2023. This increase can be attributed to the delivery of goods
in the first half of 2022, which was delayed due to a material shortage in 2021. Additionally, the number of
purchases in 2023 decreased compared to 2022.

Profitability: As a result of the decline in revenue and profits in 2023, the profitability was lower than that
of the same period in 2022.

Cash Flow: The reduction in inventory has resulted in a higher net cash inflow from operating activities,
leading to an increase in both the cash flow ratio and cash reinvestment ratio compared to the 2022 fiscal
year.

Leverage Aspect: The main reason for the decline in net revenue and operating profit in 2023 was the
decrease in unit prices of certain products and the increase in wafer costs. This led to a greater decrease in
operating profit compared to the decline in net revenue. In summary, the leverage of the 2023 operation
increased compared to the 2022 operation.

Note 1:  The financial data from 2019 has not been restated retrospectively.
Note 2:  The financial data from 2020 to 2021 has been restated retrospectively on a pro forma basis.
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The formula for calculating the financial ratio is as follows:

l.

Financial Structure

(1) Debt-to-asset ratio = total liabilities / total assets.

(2) Long term capital to property, plant and equipment ratio = (total equity + non-
current liabilities) / net property, plant and equipment.

Solvency

(1) Current ratio = current assets / current liabilities.

(2) Quick ratio = (current assets - inventory - prepaid expenses) / current liabilities.

(3) Times interest earned = Earnings before interest expense and taxes / Interest
expense.

Operating Ability

(1) Receivables (including accounts receivable and notes receivable arising from
business operations) = Net sales / average accounts receivables of each period
(including accounts receivable and notes receivable arising from business
operations).

(2) Average collection days = 365 / receivables turnover.

(3) Inventory turnover = cost of sales / average inventories.

(4) Payables (including accounts payable and notes payable arising from business
operations) turnover ratio = cost of sales / average payables for each period
(including accounts payable and notes payable arising from business operations).

(5) Average inventory turnover days = 365 / inventory turnover.

(6) Property, plant and equipment turnover = net sales / average net property, plant and
equipment.

(7) Total asset turnover = net sales / average total assets.

Profitability

(1) Return on assets = [net income + interest expense x (1 — tax rate)] / average total
assets.

(2) Return on equity = net income / average total equity.

(3) Net profit margin = net income / net sales.

(4) Earnings per share = (net income attributable to shareholders of the parent —
preferred stock dividend) / weighted average number of shares outstanding.

Cash flow

(1) Cash flow ratio = net cash flow rising from operating activities / current liabilities.

(2) Net cash flow adequacy ratio = net cash flow rising from operating activities in the
most recent five years / (capital expenditure + inventory increase + cash dividend)
in the most recent five years.

(3) Cash reinvestment ratio = (net cash flow rising from operating activities — cash
dividend) / (gross property, plant and equipment + long-term investment + other
non-current assets + working capital).

Leverage

(1) Operating leverage = (net operating income — variable operating costs and
expenses) / operating income.

(2) Financial leverage = operating profit / (operating profit — interest expense).
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ITI. Audit Committee's Review Report for the Most Recent Annual Financial
Report

Sitronix Technology Corp.

Audit Committee's Review Report

The Board of Directors has prepared the Company's business report, financial
statements, and the earnings distribution proposal for 2023, in which the financial
statements have been audited by Deloitte & Touche Taipei, Taiwan Republic of
China with the audit report issued. The above business statement, financial
statement, and earnings distribution proposal have been verified by the Audit
Committee and deemed as appropriate and reported as above in accordance with
the relevant provisions of the Securities Exchange Act and the Company Act for

approval.

Sincerely,

2024 Regular Shareholders' Meeting of Sitronix Technology Corp.

Sitronix Technology Corp.

Convener of the Audit Committee: Cheng-Chieh Dai

March 7, 2024
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IV.

VL

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Most Recent Year with Independent
Auditors’ Report and Notes

Please refer to Page 166~254 of the Annual Report.

Parent Company Only Financial Statements of the Most Recent Year with
Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes

Please refer to Page 255~329 of the Annual Report.

If the Company or Its Affiliates have Experienced Financial Difficulties in
the Most Recent Fiscal Year or During the Current Fiscal Year up to the Date
of Publication of the Annual Report, the Annual Report shall Explain how
Said Difficulties will Affect the Company's Financial Situation: None.
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Chapter 7 Review, Analysis, and Risks of Financial

Conditions and Performance

I. Review and Analysis of Financial Conditions
Unit: NT$ thousand

Year

Differences

Item 2023 2022 . Remarks

Amount Ratio (%)
Current assets 14,501,002 14,945,438 (444,436) -3%
property, Plantand 1,867,934 1,801,838 66,096 4%

quipment

Intangible Assets 195,713 76,898 118,815 155%
Other Assets 3,018,214 3,132,165 (113,951) -4%
Total Assets 19,582,863 19,956,339 (373,476) 2%
Current Liabilities 4,565,465 4,696,956 (131,491) -3%
Non-current Liabilities 422,386 493,511 (71,125) -14%
Total Liabilities 4,987,851 5,190,467 (202,616) -4%
Share Capital 1,201,369 1,201,369 0 0%
Capital Surplus 1,839,449 1,690,740 148,709 9%
Retained Earnings 8,086,767 8,868,615 (781,848) -9%
Other Equities (76,388) (281,762) 205,374 73%
Treasury Shares (56,009) (56,009) 0 0%
Non-controlling Interest 3,599,824 3,342,919 256,905 8%
Total Equity 14,595,012 14,765,872 (170,860) -1%

Explanation on the change of 20% or more in the current period over the previous period, and the

amount of change up to NT$10 million or more:

1. Increase in Intangible Assets: This was mainly attributed to the acquisition of computer software
by the Sitronix Group, as well as the increase in intangible assets resulting from the acquisition
of new subsidiary company.

2. Decrease in Other Equities: This was mainly due to the impact of changes in the unrealized
valuation gains and losses from financial assets measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

Note: The financial position for the years 2023 and 2022 is presented with the consolidated financial data.
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I. Review and Analysis of Financial Performance

Unit: NTS$ thousand

Year
Increase Changes
It 2023 2022 (Decrease) .
cm Amount Ratio (%)
Net Revenue 16,722,891 18,027,827 (1,304,936) -7%
Gross Profit 5,713,702 8,254,024 (2,540,322) -31%
Income from Operations 2,503,555 4,742,524 (2,238,969) -47%
Ron-Operating Income and 337,010 363,954 (26,944) 7%
xpenses
Income before Income Tax 2,840,565 5,106,478 (2,265,913) -44%
Net Profit for the Current Period 2,416,544 4,230,703 (1,814,159) -43%
Other Comprehensive Income (Net 213,466 (160,266) 373,732 233%
of Tax)
Total Comprehensive Income 2,630,010 4,070,437 (1,440,427) -35%
Net Income Attributable to
Shareholders of the Parent 1,858,341 3,610,165 (1,751,824) -49%
Net Income Attributable to Non- 558.203 620,538 (62,335) -10%
controlling Interests
Total Comprehensive Income
Attributable to Shareholders of the 2,066,424 3,456,555 (1,390,131) -40%
Parent
Total Comprehensive Income
Attributable to Non-controlling 563,586 613,882 (50,296) -8%
Interests

(1) Decrease in Gross Profit:

1. Explanation on the change of 20% or more in the current period over the previous period, and the
amount of change up to NT$10 million or more:

2)

3)

4)

This was due to the decrease in market demands and a reduction in certain product prices as
the global semiconductor market entered an inventory adjustment stage beginning from 2022.

Decrease in Income from Operations:

This was due to the decrease in revenue and gross profit and a slight decrease in operating
expenses, resulting in decrease in overall operating profit.

Decrease in income before income tax, net profit for the current period, total

comprehensive income period, net profit, and total comprehensive income attributable to
shareholders of the parent:

The primary reason is a decline in net revenue and gross profit.
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)

This was due to the increase in the unrealized losses from financial assets measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income.

2. The sales volume forecast and the basis thereof, and the possible impacts on the Company's future
financial operations and response plans:

The sales volume forecast in the next year depends on the industrial boom and the changes in
market supply and demand. The Company has been actively developing new products to prepare a
complete product line and provide customer solutions for future growth and development.

Note:

The financial position for the years 2023 and 2022 is presented with the consolidated financial
data.
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III. Review and Analysis of Cash Flow

() Changes in Cash Flow of the Current Year

Unit: NT$ thousand

Net Cash Net Cash Remedial Measures for
Beginning | Flow From | Flow from | Exchange | Cash Surplus Cash Deficit
Cash Balance | Operating | Investment Influence (Deficit) Investment Financial
Activities | and Financing Plan Plan
5,661,717 4,298,217| (4,446,220)| (14,372) 5,499,342 - -

Analysis of changes:

I.

Operating activities: net cash inflow generated from operating activities is mainly
cash income from net revenue.

Investment activities and financing activities: mainly include continuing investments
in the cost of masks and other equipments for the research and development of new
products this year, purchasing property, plant and equipment, financial assets and
bond investments, depositing the time deposits of more than 3 months and paying
cash dividends.

(IT)y Remedial Measures for Cash Deficit and Liquidity Analysis: Not applicable.

(IIT) Cash Liquidity Analysis for the Coming Year:

Unit: NT$ thousand

. Projected Net Remedial Measures for
Projected Net Cash Flow Projected Cash Deficit
Cash Flow From From .
.. . Projected Cash
Beginning Cash Operating Investment and Surplus
Balance Activities Financing b Investment | Financial
. (Deficit)
Throughout The Activities Plan Plan
Year Throughout The
Year
5,499,342 4,467,919 (2,876,226) 7,091,035 - -

Analysis of changes:

1. Operating activities: mainly include the projected continued growth of operating
profit in 2024 and the active control of related expenses and losses and inventory
turnover.

2. Investment activities and financing activities: mainly include projected activities such

as continuous investments in the cost of masks and other types of equipment for the
research and development of new products in 2024, purchase of property, plant, and
equipment, financial assets investments, cash capital increase in subsidiaries and the
payment of cash dividends.

IV. Impact of Any Major Capital Expenditures during the Most Recent Fiscal

Year

(I) The Use and Funding Sources of Major Capital Expenditures: None.

(IT) Projected benefits: None.
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V.

VL

(D

Reinvestment Policy for the Most Recent Fiscal Year, the Main Reasons for
the Profits/Losses Generated thereby, the Plan for Improving Re-Investment
Profitability, and Investment Plans for the Coming Year

The reinvestment policy of the Group is to focus on the core business, carry out
investments in line with the business strategy, business expansion and long-term
development, in order to increase operating revenue and profits. To conduct investment
evaluation on the location, organization, shareholding ratio, financial condition and other
aspects of the reinvestment in another enterprise as the basis for the reinvestment of the
management; The Group also regularly evaluates the investment profit and loss status of
the invested enterprises. In addition, the Company has enacted"Supervisory Measures for
Subsidiaries" to supervise the operation status of the subsidiary company and set up an

operation management mechanism in order to maximize the synergy of the Group.

The Company adopted the equity method to recognize the investment gains of
NT$630,613 thousand in the year 2023. Please refer to the "Parent Company Only
Financial Statements of the Most Recent Year with Independent Auditors’ Report and

Notes" in "Chapter VI Financial Conditions" for the recognition of profit and loss.

The investment plan for the coming year will be evaluated separately according to the

overall industrial situation and the Company's business needs.

Risk matters and Assessment

The Effect upon the Company's Profits (Losses) of Interest and Exchange Rate
Fluctuations and Changes in the Inflation Rate, and Response Measures to be Taken in the

Future

1. The Effect upon the Company's Profits (Losses) of Interest and Exchange Rate

Fluctuations and Changes in the Inflation Rate

The Group mostly uses its own funds to support its operation needs, thus has low
demand for bank loans. Any loans it made is based on the consideration of the risk
hedging of exchange rate with modest amount, and the borrowing cost increase from

rising interest rate will not have greatly impact on the Group.

The Group's purchases and sales are mainly in US dollars, thus some exchange risks
have been automatically avoided. In view of the impact of dollar exchange rate
fluctuations on the Company's profits and losses, forward foreign exchange contracts
and dollar loans are mainly adopted, so as to lower the risk of exchange rate

fluctuations.

There was no material impact on the Group's annual profit or loss due to inflation.
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2. Response Measures to be Taken in the Future for the Effect of Interest and Exchange

Rate Fluctuations and Changes in the Inflation Rate

In the future, the Group will continue to collect information on exchange rate
fluctuations and pay attention to the global trend of favorable exchange rate, timely
adjust foreign currency positions to reduce the impact of exchange rate fluctuations,
and choose low-cost foreign exchange hedging instruments to avoid exchange rate

risks according to the relevant regulations of the Company.

(I) The Company's Policy Regarding High-Risk Investments, Highly Leveraged Investments,
Loans to Other Parties, Endorsements, Guarantees, and Derivatives Transactions; the Main
Reasons for the Profits/Losses Generated thereby; and Response Measures to be Taken in
the Future.

1. The Group is not engaged in high-risk and highly leveraged financial investments.

2. The Group has formulated "Operational Procedures for Loaning Funds to Others",
"Operational Procedures for Endorsements/Guarantees" and "Handling Procedure to
engage in the Transaction of Derivative Products", and the relevant operations are

conducted in accordance with the above procedures.

3. The Company is engaged in the trading of derivative products, mainly for the purpose
of risk hedging, or engaged in the trading financial products related to the Company's

business operations, to ensure the Company's operating profit.

(IIT) Research and Development Work to be Carried out in the Future, and Further Expenditures
Expected for Research and Development Work

Please refer to the description of "Chapter V Operations Overview - New Products
(Services) Planned for Development" in this annual report for the research and
development plan for this year. The R&D manpower and expenditure that the Group
continues to invest in the coming year are estimated to account for approximately
10%~15% of the net revenue. The Group will carefully assess the market risks and

expected investment returns before investing in various R&D expenses.

(IV) Effect on the Company's Financial Operations of Important Policies Adopted and Changes
in the Legal Environment at Home and Abroad, and Measures to be Taken in Response

There is no material impact on the Company's financial operations from important policies
adopted and changes in the legal environment at home and abroad. In the future, the
Company will obtain relevant information from time to time and develop necessary

countermeasures to meet the Company's operational needs.
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(V) Effect on the Company's Financial Operations of Developments in Science and
Technology (including Information Security Risks) as well as Industrial Change, and

Measures to be Taken in Response

The IC industry is changing rapidly, as well as the technology advancing, which will affect
the members of the industry to a certain extent. If the Company fails to timely adjust its
strategy or launch competitive products in line with technology changes or industry
changes, it may have a negative impact on the Company's financial business. In order to
avoid adverse effects caused by changes in industry and technology, the Group always
pays attention to and evaluates the possible impact of those changes, and proposes
effective response strategies and develops products that meet market demand, so that the
Group is able to timely launch competitive products, maintain and improve the Company's
competitive strategy.

Based on the requirements of risk control, the Company adopts a complete set of control
measures for information security, including policies, organizations, processes, software
and hardware tools to meet the management requirements, And by planning, operation,
supervision and continuous improvement measures, we can ensure to reduce improper
threats so as to reduce management risk.

The Company has established information security measures for the protection of network
and computer-related information to ensure the confidentiality, integrity and availability
of the Company's information assets, comply with relevant laws and regulations, revent
the misuse, leakage, alteration and destruction of the Company's information systems and
data, and ensure the appropriateness and effectiveness of its information security
management procedures through ongoing inspection and evaluation. However,
information security threats are changing rapidly. There is no guarantee that the company
will not face new risks and attacks. It is possible that trade secrets and other confidential
information, such as customer or other stakeholder information and employee personal
information, could be stolen from a company as a result of a cyber attack.

The Company was attacked by future inadvertent purchases and installations of devices
containing malware due to business needs. To prevent and reduce the damage caused by
such attacks, the Company continues to improve and implement information security
protection and management mechanisms, such as establishing a virus scanning mechanism
to prevent machines containing malware from entering the company, strengthening the
management and monitoring of network firewalls to prevent the spread of computer
viruses in the enterprise, strengthening employees' awareness of information security
through regular education and training, introducing new information technologies to
enhance data protection, and commissioning external experts to evaluate and test
information security. Although the Company continues to strengthen its information
security measures, the Company is still unable to guarantee the protection from malware
and hacker attacks.
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(VI) Effect on the Company's Crisis Management of Changes in the Company's Corporate

Image, and Measures to be Taken in Response

The Company is currently a public company with good reputation and business
performance, and will continue to improve the product quality and service to maintain a
good corporate image in the future, thus there is no effect on the Company's crisis

management.

(VII)Expected Benefits and Possible Risks Associated with Any Merger and Acquisitions, and

Mitigation Measures being or to be Taken

The Group has no plans for mergers or acquisitions.

(VIII)Expected Benefits and Possible Risks Associated with Any Plant Expansion, and

Mitigation Measures being or to be Taken

The Group is an IC design company, with all manufacturing outsourced, thus it is not
applicable.

(IX) Risks Associated with Any Consolidation of Sales or Purchasing Operations, and

(X)

Mitigation Measures being or to be Taken

For a professional IC design company without wafer manufacturing plant, it is necessary
to consider the capacity, equipment, quality yield, process technology and confidentiality
to select a suitable foundry. Therefore, the consolidation of purchasing is the
characteristics of domestic IC design industry. The Company has distributed the source of
purchase to TSMC, VIS and Nexchip, and maintained a long-term stable cooperative
relationship with the packaging and testing manufacturers to eliminate the risk of
consolidation of purchasing.

In terms of sales, the Group's products are widely applied in multiple aspects, with two
modes of sales counterparty: agents and manufacturers. The Group distinguishes different
agents according to sales area and sales conditions, has dedicated application engineers to
directly contact the end customers and provide technical services for the products sold
through agents. Therefore, there is no risk of consolidation of sales based on calculation
for end-customers.

Effect upon and Risk to the Company in the Event a Major Quantity of Shares Belonging
to a Director, Supervisor, or Shareholder Holding Greater than a 10 Percent Stake in the
Company has been Transferred or has otherwise Changed Hands, and Mitigation Measures
being or to be Taken: None.

(XI) Effect upon and Risk to Company Associated with Any Change in Governance Personnel

or Top Management, and Mitigation Measures being or to be Taken: None.

(XID)Litigious and Non-Litigious Matters. List Major Litigious, Non-Litigious or

Administrative Disputes That Involve the Company and/or Any Company Director, Any

Company Supervisor, the General Manager, Any Person with Actual Responsibility for the
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Firm, Any Major Shareholder Holding a Stake of Greater than 10 Percent, and/or Any
Company or Companies Controlled by the Company; and Have Been Concluded by Means
of a Final and Unappealable Judgment, or are still under Litigation. Where Such a Dispute
Could Materially Affect Shareholders' Equity or the Prices of the Company's Securities,
the Annual Report Shall Disclose the Facts of the Dispute, Amount of Money at Stake in
the Dispute, the Date of Litigation Commencement, the Main Parties to the Dispute, and
the Status of the Dispute as of the Date of Publication of the Annual Report.

As of the date of publication of the annual report, the Company did not incur any such

matters.

(XIIT)Other Important Risks, and Mitigation Measures being or to be Taken: None.

VII. Other Important Matters: None.
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Chapter 8 Special Notes

I. Affiliates Information

(I) Consolidated Business Reports Covering Affiliated Enterprises

1.  Overview of Affiliated Enterprises
(1) Organizational Chart of the Affiliates (December 31, 2023)

INFSitronix Technology Corp.

100% Sitronix Technology (Shenzhen) Co,, Ltd.
100% HeFei ezGreen Co, Ltd.
90% HeFei Sitronix Co,, Ltd.
100% HeFei Sitronix Technology Co., Ltd.
Techr]sclﬁ:)(;n;xCorp. 100% Sitronix Holding International Ltd.
100% ezGreen Inc.
91% mCore Technology Corp.
42% Sync-Tech System Corp.
61% Forcelead Technology Corp.
73% Seer Microelectronics, Inc.
100% Sitronix Investment Corp.
46% Sensortek Technology Corp. 0.005%
58% 0.002%

(2) Basic Information of Affiliates

. Date of Place of Paid-in Capital . .
Name of Affiliates Establishment| Registration | (thousand) Main Business Items
Computer software and
. . Shenzhen, hardware development, sales
(Ssltﬁgrr:;ﬁg{c)cgr(l)okigtg 2003.11.24 | Mainland ggg and after-sales service
Co China business and related
technical consulting services
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. Date of Place of Paid-in Capital . .
Name of Affiliates Establishment| Registration | (thousand) Main Business Items
HeFei Design, sales and technical
HeFei ezGreen Co., 2018.03.22 Mainlar;d RMB | services of Supplier
Ltd. o China 10,000 | management software
development
R&D, design, sales and
o . HeFei, technical services of
Igte dFel Sitronix Co., 1 5018.03.22 Mainland S(I){l(\)/{)% integrated circuits and
China ’ system hardware and
software
R&D, design, sales and
A . HeFei technical services of
HeFei Sitronix S RMB |. e
Technology Co., Ltd. 2021.10.18 | Mainland 35,000 | integrated circuits and
China system hardware and
software
Sitronix Holding USS$
International Ltd. 2017.12.05 |~ Samoa 6,000 | Investment
New Taipei Software design and
ezGreen Inc. 2019.01.17 | City, L6oonS | electronic information
Taiwan ) supply services
Providing solutions for
mCore Technology 2009 12.03 Hsinchu, NT$ | consumer display and
Corp. o Taiwan 105,627 | voice/audio related
applications.
Design, manufacturing and
Sync-Tech System 2014.02.06 Hsinchu, NT$ | maintenance of
Corp. o Taiwan 293,994 | semiconductor consumables
and testing equipment
R&D design and sale of
Forcelead Technology 2009 12.11 Hsinchu, NT$ | multi-functional integrated
Corp. o Taiwan 380,243 | automotive display driver
ICs
. . . High performance sensor IC
SeerMicroelectronics, Hsinchu, NT$ 1gh p .
Inc. 2020.02.07 Taiwan 130,750 with s1ngle photon design
and applications
Sitronix Investment Hsinchu, NT$
Corp. 20121220 1 “ajwan’ | 332,491 | Investment
. R&D, design and sales of
Sensortek Hsinchu, NT$ > o
Technology Corp. 2009.12.01 Taiwan 489,126 | sensor integrated circuit
products
INFSitronix 2009.12.02 Hsinchu, NT$ | Comprehensive line of
Technology Corp. o Taiwan 167,690 | Power supervisor IC design

(3) Where Companies Presumed to Have a Relationship of Control and
Subordination under Article 369-3 of the Company Act: None.

(4) The Industries Covered by the Business Operated by the Affiliates Overall

Name of Affiliates

Main Business Items

Sitronix Technology(Shenzhen)

Co., Ltd.

Computer software and hardware development, sales and
after-sales service business and related technical consulting
services
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Name of Affiliates

Main Business Items

HeFei ezGreen Co., Ltd.

Design, sales and technical services of Supplier management
software development

HeFei Sitronix Co., Ltd.

R&D, design, sales and technical services of integrated
circuits and system hardware and software

HeFei Sitronix Technology Co.,
Ltd.

R&D and sale of integrated circuits; R&D, service and sales
of integrated circuits chip

Sitronix Holding International
Ltd.

Investment

ezGreen Inc.

Software design and electronic information supply services

mCore Technology Corp.

Providing solutions for consumer display and voice/audio
related applications.

Sync-Tech System Corp.

Design, manufacturing and maintenance of semiconductor
consumables and testing equipment

Forcelead Technology Corp.

R&D design and sale of multi-functional integrated
automotive display driver ICs

Seer Microelectronics, Inc.

High performance sensor IC with single photon design and
applications

Sitronix Investment Corp.

Investment

Sensortek Technology Corp.

R&D, design and sales of sensor integrated circuit products

INFSitronix Technology Corp.

Comprehensive line of Power supervisor IC design

(5) The Names of the Directors, Supervisors or General Managers of Each Affiliates,
and their Shareholding or Capital Contribution in Such Affiliate

December 31, 2023

Shareholding
. . . Number of
Name of Affiliates Title Name or Representative Shares Sharehol
ding
(thousand :
Ratio
share)
Sitronix Technol()gy Director Sitronix Technology COIp COl’?t?f)blltlat%Ol'l 100%
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Representative: Meng Liu - -
HeFei ezGreen Co., Director Sitronix T.echnollogy Corp. Capital. 100%
Ltd. Representative: Ying-Lun Mao contribution
Sitronix Technology Corp. Capital 90%
contribution
Director Representative: Ju-Hung Chen - -
e Director& General Representative: Chien-Yuan Chao - -
HeFei Sitronix Co.,
Ltd Manager
' Supervisor Representative: Te-Yun Chou - -
Shenzhen Qianhai Zhisheng Capital 8%
Director Investment Co., Ltd. contribution
Representative: Chang-Kai Wang - -
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Shareholding

Name of Affiliates Title Name or Representative ngrlrll;areersof Sharehol
ding
(thousand Ratio
share)
Tlgglljrfcl)ligfoglox., Director Sitronix Tec'hnology Cor.p. COI(ESI lggon 100%
Ltd, Representative: Meng Liu - -
Sitronig Holding Director Sitronix Te.chnolf)gy Corp. 6,000 100%
International Ltd. Representative: Vincent Mao - -
. Sitronix Technology Corp. 16,000 100%
ezGreen Inc. Director Representative: Ying-Lun Mao - -
Sitronix Technology Corp. 9,583 91%
Director Representative: Vincent Mao - -
mCore Technology |Chairman & General Representative: I-Hsi Cheng - -
Corp. Manager
Director Representative: Ju-Hung Chen - -
Supervisors Shu-Fang Hsu - -
Chairman&CEO Ju-Hung Chen 907 3%
Sitronix Technol,ogy Corp. 12,404 42%
Director Representative: Vincent Mao 233 1%
Director & General Representative: Tsung-Jun Li 791 3%
Sync—"létch System Manager
orp: Director Representative: Meng Liu 43 -
Director Te-Chang Yao - -
Supervisors Shu-Fang Hsu 4 -
Supervisors Shu-Hui Cheng 289 1%
Sitronix Technology Corp. 23,198 61%
Chairman&CEO Representative: Vincent Mao 307 1%
Director & General | Representative: Cheng-Lung Chiang 184 1%
Manager
Director Representative: Chun-Sheng Lin 99 -
Director Kuan-Sheng Wang - -
Forcelead Independent Tsai-Tien Hsu - -
Technology Corp. Director
Independent Chu-Cheng Li - -
Director
Independent Cheng-Chun Chen - -
Director
Independent Yu-Min Yang - -
Director
Sitronix Technology Corp. 9,500 73%
Seer Director Representative: Vincent Mao - -
Microelectronics, Chairman&CEO Representative: Tzu-Yi Yang 390 3%
Inc. Director Representative: Ming-Ching Kuo 390 3%
Supervisors Shu-Fang Hsu - -
Sitronix Technology Corp. 33,249 100%
Chairman Representative: Vincent Mao - -
Sitronix Investment | Director & General Representative: Min-Hui Chang - -
Corp. Manager
Direc?or Representative: Shu-Fang Hsu - -
Supervisors Representative: Ju-Hung Chen - -
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Shareholding
. . . Number of
Name of Affiliates Title Name or Representative Shares Sharehol
ding
(thousand Rati
atio
share)
Sitronix Technology Corp. 22,530 46%
Director Representative: Vincent Mao 327 1%
Chairman&CEO Representative: Sheng-Su Lee 174 -
Director & General Representative: Jhu-Yuan Yang 11 -
Sensortek Manager )
Technology Corp. Independent Jen-Chi Lu - -
Director
Independent Chun-I Hsu - -
Director
Indgpendent Shu-Chun Huang - -
Director
Sitronix Technology Corp. 9,796 58%
Director Representative: Vincent Mao 316 2%
Chairman Representative: Ju-Hung Chen 25 -
Director& General Representative: Ruei-Siang Pan 40 -
INFSitronix Manager
Technology Corp. Supervisors Shu-Fang Hsu - -
Compal Electronics, Inc. 4,648 28%
Director Representative: Tsung-Pin Weng 186 1%
Director Representative: Cheng-Chiang Wang - -
Supervisors Chiu-Jui Wei - -
2. Operations Overview of Affiliates
December 31, 2023
Unit: NT$ thousand except earnings per share in NT$
Operating Profit after Earnings
Name of Affiliates Pald._m Total Assets .TO.t?.l. Net Value Net Profit Tax for the Per Share
(Notel) Capital Liabilities Revenue Current
(Loss) Period (after Tax

Sitronix Technology
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

12,282 70,544 42,030 28,514 166,815 3,004 2,151 -

HeFei ezGreen Co.,
Ltd.

43270| 13,111 2,205 10,906 1,702 (9,765)| (9.438)| -

HeFei Sitronix Co., | 516350 | 551204  51.772| 499432| 203.615| 14.805| 47393| -

Ltd.
HeFei Sitronix 151445| 147,722| 8418 139304| - 8,735 (8397)| -
Technology Co., Ltd.
Sitronix Holding

) 184,230 217,355 100| 217,255 - (140) 7,031 1.17
International Ltd.
ezGreen Inc. 160,000 60,489 14,795 45,694 16,005 (28,987)| (23,847)| (1.49)
mCore Technology

105,627 165,539 41,633 123,906 169,350 10,090 9,581 0.91

Corp.

Sync-Tech System
293,994 1,132,376 281,149| 851,227| 605,829| 137,368 113,486| 3.87

Corp.

Forcelead
380,243 | 2,350,981 676,474| 1,674,507 | 2,656,536 494,882 | 436,894 | 11.74

Technology Corp.
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. S Operating Profit after Earnings
Name of Affiliates Pald—m Total Assets .To_te.ll_ Net Value Net Profit Tax for the Per Share
(Notel) Capital Liabilities Revenue L Current for T
(Loss) Period (after Tax
Seer
130,750 88,266 8,882 79,384 3,341 (27,578)| (27,949)| (2.14)
Microelectronics, Inc
Sitronix Investment
332,491 281,611 1,228 280,383 - (4,491) (4,441)| (0.13)
Corp.
Sensortek
489,126 | 6,061,895| 1,577,537 | 4,484,358 | 4,542,817 657,874 675,516 13.81
Technology Corp.
INFSitronix
167,690 139,496 49,848 89,648 169,946| (25,671)| (26,017)| (1.55)
Technology Corp.

Note 1:  If an affiliate is a foreign company, the related number of assets, liabilities and profit and loss are
shown in NT dollars exchanged at the exchange rate on the reporting date.

(I) Consolidated Financial Statements Covering Affiliated Enterprises

Please refer to "IV Consolidated Financial Statements of the Most Recent Year with
Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes" in "Chapter VI Financial Conditions" for the

consolidated financial statements of the affiliated enterprises and refer to the Declaration in

the subsequent page.

(IIT) Affiliation Reports

II.

Not applicable.

Any Private Placement of Securities Carried out by the Company During the
Most Recent Fiscal Year or During the Current Fiscal Year up to the Date of
Publication of the Annual Report: None.
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DECLARATION OF CONSOLIDATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AFFILIATES

The entities that are required to be included in the consolidated financial statements of affiliates of
Sitronix Technology Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2023 under the “Criteria
Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated
Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises” are all the same as those included in the
consolidated financial statements of parent and subsidiary companies prepared in conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standard 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”. In addition,
the relevant information required to be disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of
affiliates has all been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of parent and subsidiary
companies. Hence, we did not prepare a separate set of consolidated financial statements of

affiliates.

Very truly yours,
Sitronix Technology Corporation

By

Vincent Mao
Chairman

March 7, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and the Shareholders
Sitronix Technology Corporation

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sitronix Technology Corporation and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the related
consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
(collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC
Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic
of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Financial Statement Audit and
Attestation Engagements of Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of
China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matter of the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023 is
described as follows:

Recognition of sales revenue

The Group’s main source of revenue comes from the sale of goods. For the year ended December 31, 2023, the
revenue recognized was NT$16,722,891 thousand, refer to Notes 4, 23 and 38 for information on the accounting
policies of revenue recognition. Such revenue is recognized when the goods are transferred to the customer and
the performance obligations are met. The revenue recognition process is that after receiving customers’ orders
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and checking the transaction conditions, the business unit creates a manufacturing notice in the system and
enters into the production schedule after obtaining the approval from the supervisor. As soon as the production
is completed, the production unit would issue packing lists and invoices from the system, then the Group would
obtain a signed packing list or the bill of ladings on sight from the shipping companies when those shipping
companies pick up the goods, then the system would check the shipping-related information, to generate the
sales details. The accounting officers would recognize sales revenue according to the sales details.

We have assessed that the customers of the Group whose revenue significantly changed in 2023 are subject to
the risk of validity of revenue recognition. Therefore, in order to confirm the validity of the Group’s revenue
recognition, we performed the following audit procedures on the sales transactions of these customers:

1. We obtained an understanding of the internal controls over revenue recognition, evaluated the design of the
key controls, determined that the controls were implemented and tested the operating effectiveness of the
controls.

2. We sampled and inspected the existence of the original purchase orders existed for each sale and were
appropriately approved.

3. We inspected product names and quantities on notifications of manufacturing, invoices and goods receipts.
We also inspected and confirmed the amounts were consistent.

4. We inspected the reasonableness of the collection of accounts receivable and confirmed the collection
amounts, and counterparties were consistent with the revenue recognized.

Other Matter

We have also audited the parent company only financial statements of Sitronix Technology Corporation as of
and for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 on which we have issued an unmodified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC
Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audits resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Cheng-Chih Lin and
Mei-Chen Tsai.

Deloitte & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China

March 7, 2024

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated financial
position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures
and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements are those generally applied in the Republic of
China.

For the convenience of readers, the independent auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial
statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the
Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any
difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language independent auditors’ report and
consolidated financial statements shall prevail.
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SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2023 2022
Amount % Amount %
NET REVENUE (Notes 4, 23, 33 and 38) $ 16,722,891 100 $ 18,027,827 100
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 4, 11, 24 and 35) 11,009,189 66 9,773,803 54
GROSS PROFIT 5,713,702 34 8,254,024 46
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 4, 10, 21, 24 and 33)
Selling and marketing expenses 297,411 2 316,064 1
General and administrative expenses 642,369 4 694,860 4
Research and development expenses 2,271,280 13 2,502,919 14
Expected credit loss (gain) 69 - ( 1,004) -
Total operating expenses 3,211,129 19 3.512.839 19
OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES
(Notes 24) 982 - 1,339 -
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 2,503,555 15 4,742,524 27
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES
(Notes 4, 24 and 33)
Interest income 155,951 1 97,465 -
Other income 103,222 1 115,334 1
Other gains and losses 84,089 - 155,074 1
Finance costs ( 6.252) - 3.919) -
Total non-operating income and expenses 337.010 2 363.954 2
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 2,840,565 17 5,106,478 29
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 25) 424,021 2 875.775 5
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 2,416,544 15 4,230,703 24
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(Notes 4, 21 and 22)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 2,764 - 2,065 -
Unrealized (loss) gain on investments in equity
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 216,087 1 ( 177,014) (1)
(Continued)
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SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2023 2022
Amount % Amount %
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss
Exchange differences on translation of the
financial statements of foreign operations ($ 12,875) - $ 23,770 -
Unrealized (loss) gain on investments in debt
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 7,490 - ( 9,087) -
Other comprehensive (loss) income for the year,
net of income tax 213.466 1 ( 160,266) (__ 1)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR § 2,630,010 16 $ 4,070,437 23
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 1,858,341 11 $ 3,610,165 20
Non-controlling interests 558,203 3 620,538 3
§ 2416544 14 $ 4.230,703 23
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 2,066,424 12 $ 3,456,555 19
Non-controlling interests 563,586 4 613,882 4
§ 2,630,010 16 $ 4,070437 23
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 26)
Basic h) 15.50 $ 30.10
Diluted h) 15.39 $ 29.57
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)
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SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax $ 2,840,565 $ 5,106,478
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense 372,085 355,839
Amortization expense 75,416 48,183
Expected credit loss recognized (reversed) on trade receivables 69 ( 1,004)
Net loss (gain) on fair value changes of financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss ( 55,848) 7,349
Finance costs 6,252 3,919
Interest income ( 155,951) ( 97,465)
Dividend income ( 32,389) ( 43,858)
Compensation costs of share-based payments 7,671 70
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 170 33
Gain on disposal of financial instruments ( 7,180) -
Write-down of inventories recognized (reversed) ( 83,267) 285,708
Impairment loss recognized on prepayment for purchase 178,142 230,540
Unrealized net loss (gain) on foreign currency exchange 3,569 ( 182,911)
Other income ( 5,202) -
Gain on modification of lease agreements ( 9) ( 215)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Notes receivable and trade receivables ( 424,033) 723,769
Receivables from related parties ( 313) ( 754)
Other receivables ( 5,249) ( 6,198)
Inventories 1,839,531 ( 2,234,483)
Prepayments ( 40,618) 79,933
Other current assets ( 1,333) 945
Notes payable and trade payables 1,043,451 ( 1,484,301)
Other payables ( 370,863) 38,900
Other payables to related parties 171 ( 28)
Other current liabilities ( 36,108) 57,554
Net defined benefit liabilities ( 2,272) ( 4,821)
Accrued profit sharing bonus to employees' compensation and
remuneration of directors ( 148.279) ( 203.403)
Cash generated from operations 4,998,178 2,679,779
Interest received 143,966 96,751
Interest paid ( 6,205) ( 3,838)
Income tax paid (__ 837.722) (_1.252,595)
Net cash generated from operating activities 4.298.217 1,520,097
(Continued)

175



SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Disposal of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income

Purchase of financial assets measured at amortized cost

Proceeds from the return of principal of financial assets at amortized
cost

Acquisitions of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Disposal of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Net cash flow from acquisition of subsidiaries

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Increase in refundable deposits

Decrease in refundable deposits

Payment of intangible assets

Acquisition of investment properties

Dividends received

Net cash (used in) generated from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Repayments of short-term borrowings
Repayment of bonds
Increase in guarantee deposits
Decrease in guarantee deposits
Repayment of the principal portion of lease liabilities
Cash dividends distributed
Payments for buy back of treasury shares
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
Disposal of ownership interests in subsidiaries (without losing control)
Increase in non-controlling interests
Employee compensation issued in the form of stock that are not vested

Net cash used in financing activities
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HELD IN FOREIGN
CURRENCIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

176

2023 2022
($ 222,296) ($ 261,334)
96,002 248,086
( 4,928,236) ( 3,479,338)
4,211,435 5,041,169
( 445,690) ( 542,428)
425,471 617,232
1,157 -
( 460,866) ( 649,183)
1,500 485
( 3,179) ( 3,177)
121,564 60,006
( 153,669) ( 80,470)
- ( 67,996)
32,151 43.858
(__1,324.656) 926,910
800,918 659,582
( 838,963) ( 697,017)
( 9,000) -
37,750 109,079
( 95,791) ( 110,189)
( 49,924) ( 47,210)
( 2,629,679) ( 3,830,363)
- ( 52,595)
( 572,287) ( 966,108)
170,850 -
63,000 58,000
1,562 1,729
(__3.121,564) (__4.875.092)
( 14,372) 159,294
( 162,375) ( 2,268,791)
(Continued)



SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2023 2022
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR 5,661,717 7.930.508
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR $ 5.499.342 $ 5,661,717
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)
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SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Sitronix Technology Corporation (the “Company”) was incorporated in Taipei City, Taiwan (ROC) in July
1992 and commenced operations in the same year. The principal place of business is located in Tai Yuen
Hi-Tech Industrial Park, Hsinchu County. The Company operates principally as a designer, manufacturer
and supplier of integrated circuits (ICs) and memory chips and focuses on display driver ICs (DDIs) for
entry-level mobile phones, industrial displays and automotive systems.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TWSE) since December 25, 2003.

In order to improve the Company’s overall operating performance and increase market competitiveness, the
Company reorganized the Group’s structure, carried out a professional division of labor and coordinated the
allocation of the Group’s resources. On March 18, 2021, according to the Business Mergers And
Acquisitions Act and the Company Act, the Company’s board of directors resolved to spin off the
automotive business division to the Company’s subsidiary, Forcelead Technology Corp., which issued new
ordinary shares as consideration for the transfer. The spin-off completion date is June 1, 2021.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in the Company’s functional currency, the New Taiwan
dollar.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Company’s board of directors and authorized
for issue on March 7, 2024.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
a. Initial application of the amendments to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC)
(collectively, “IFRS Accounting Standards”) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial

Supervisory Commission (FSC)

The initial application of the amendments to the IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed and issued into
effect by the FSC did not have material impact on the Group’s accounting policies.

b. The IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed by the FSC for application starting from 2024

Effective Date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB
Amendments to IFRS 16 “Leases Liability in a Sale and Leaseback” January 1, 2024 (Note 2)
Amendments to [AS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current or January 1, 2024
Non-current”
Amendments to IAS 1 “Non-current Liabilities with Covenants” January 1, 2024
Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 “Supplier Finance Arrangements” January 1, 2024 (Note 3)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the IFRS Accounting Standards are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after their respective dates.
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Note 2: A seller-lessee shall apply the Amendments to IFRS 16 retrospectively to sale and leaseback
transactions entered into after the date of initial application of IFRS 16.

Note 3: The amendments provide some transition relief regarding disclosure requirements.

As of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue, the Group has assessed
that the application of other standards and interpretations will not have a material impact on the Group’s
financial position and financial performance.

The IFRS Accounting Standards issued by IASB but not yet endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC

Effective Date
New, Amended and Revised Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets  To be determined by [ASB
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture”

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” January 1, 2023

Amendments to [FRS 17 January 1, 2023

Amendments to IFRS 17 “Initial Application of IFRS 9 and IFRS 17 - January 1, 2023
Comparative Information”

Amendments to IAS 21 “Lack of Exchangeability” January 1, 2025(Note 2)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above IFRS Accounting Standards are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The Group shall apply those amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1,2025. Upon initial application of the amendments, the Group recognizes any effect
as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. When the Group uses a
presentation currency other than its functional currency, it shall, at the date of initial
application, recognize any effect as an adjustments to the cumulative amount of translation
differences in equity.

As of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue, the Group is
continuously assessing the possible impact that the application of other standards and interpretations
will have on the Group’s financial position and financial performance and will disclose the relevant
impact when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION

a.

Statement of compliance

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and the IFRS
Accounting Standards endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
financial instruments which are measured at fair value, and net defined benefit liabilities which are
measured at the present value of the defined benefit obligation less the fair value of plan assets.

The fair value measurements, which are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the

fair value measurement inputs are observable and based on the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, are described as follows:
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1) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for an
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liability.

Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

Current assets include:

1) Assets held primarily for the purpose of trading;

2) Assets expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; and

3) Cash and cash equivalents unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Current liabilities include:
1) Liabilities held primarily for the purpose of trading;
2) Liabilities due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; and

3) Liabilities for which the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least
12 months after the reporting period.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified as current are classified as non-current.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and the
entities controlled by the Company (i.e. its subsidiaries). Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the period are included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the effective dates of acquisitions up to the effective dates of disposals, as
appropriate. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with those used by the Company. All intra-group transactions,
balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full upon consolidation. Total comprehensive income
of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if
this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the interests of
the Group and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and
attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss and is
calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and
any investment retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value at the date when control is lost and (ii)
the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities and any non-controlling interests of the former
subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date when control is lost. The Group accounts for all
amounts recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary on the same basis as
would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
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See Note 12 and Tables 7 and 8 for the detailed information of subsidiaries (including the percentages
of ownership and main businesses).

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognized in profit or loss as they are incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred and the fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the net of the acquisition-date amounts
of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets, in the event of liquidation, for each business combination, the Group
measures the non-controlling interests at either fair value or proportionate share of the recognized
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of the measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange differences on monetary items arising from settlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange differences arising
from the retranslation of non-monetary items are included in profit or loss for the period except for
exchange differences arising from the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognized directly in other comprehensive income, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the functional currencies of the
Company and the entities in the Group (including subsidiaries and associates or those that use
currencies different from the currency of the Company) are translated into the presentation currency -
the New Taiwan dollar, as follows: Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the end of the reporting period; income and expense items are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period. The resulting currency translation differences are recognized in other
comprehensive income (attributed to the owners of the Company and non-controlling interests as
appropriate).

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, work in progress, finished goods and merchandise, and are stated
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Inventory write-downs are made by item, except where it
may be appropriate to group similar or related items. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price
of inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Inventories
are recorded at weighted-average cost on the balance sheet date.
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h.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary
nor an interest in a joint venture.

The Group uses the equity method to account for its investments in associates.

Under the equity method, investments in an associate is initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate. The Group also recognizes the changes in the Group’s share of the equity of associates.

Any excess of the cost of an acquisition over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of an associate at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is not amortized. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

When the Group subscribes for additional new shares of an associate at a percentage different from its
existing ownership percentage, the resulting carrying amount of the investment differs from the amount
of the Group’s proportionate interest in that associate. The Group records such a difference as an
adjustment to investments, with the corresponding amount charged or credited to capital surplus -
changes in the Group’s share of equity of associates. If the Group’s ownership interest is reduced due to
its additional subscription of the new shares of the associate, the proportionate amount of the gains or
losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate is reclassified
to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the investee had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. When the adjustment should be debited to capital surplus, but the capital
surplus recognized from investments accounted for using the equity method is insufficient, the shortage
is debited to retained earnings.

When the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which
includes any carrying amount of the investment accounted for using the equity method and long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. Additional losses and liabilities are recognized only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal obligations, or constructive obligations, or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

The entire carrying amount of an investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognized
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognized
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date on which its investment ceases to be
an associate. Any retained investment is measured at fair value at that date, and the fair value is
regarded as the investment’s fair value on its initial recognition as a financial asset. The difference
between the previous carrying amount of the associate attributable to the retained interest and its fair
value is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. The Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that
associate on the same basis as would be required had that associate directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an
investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate, the Group continues to apply the
equity method and does not remeasure the retained interest.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profit and loss resulting from the upstream or
downstream transactions with the associate, and transactions between associates are recognized in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent that interests in the associate are not related
to the Group.
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Property, plant, and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially stated at cost and subsequently stated at cost less recognized
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.

Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction are measured at cost less any recognized
impairment loss. Such assets are depreciated and classified to the appropriate categories of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for their intended use.

Except for freehold land which is not depreciated, the depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
recognized using the straight-line method. Each significant part is depreciated separately. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effects of any changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.

On derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment, the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss.

Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method.

Investment properties is transferred to property, plant and equipment at the carrying amount on the day
when the supply for self-use begins.

On derecognition of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is included in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising from the acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of the
acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment loss.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units (referred to as “cash-generating units”) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired, by comparing its carrying
amount, including the attributed goodwill, with its recoverable amount. However, if the goodwill
allocated to a cash-generating unit was acquired in a business combination during the current annual
period, that unit shall be tested for impairment before the end of the current annual period. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss is
recognized directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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If goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and the Group disposes of an operation within
that unit, the goodwill associated with the operation that is disposed of is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal and is measured on the basis of
the relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Intangible assets
1) Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are measured at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

2) Internally-generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
3) Derecognition of intangible assets

On derecognition of an intangible asset, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.

. Impairment of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets, investment properties and intangible
assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, investment properties and intangible assets, to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Corporate assets are
allocated to the individual cash-generating units on a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. If the recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount, with the resulting
impairment loss recognized in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset, cash-generating
unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the extent of the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset or
cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.
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1) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a
settlement date basis.

a) Measurement category

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets at FVTPL, financial
assets at amortized cost, investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI and investments in equity
instruments at FVTOCI.

ii.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets measured at FVTPL include financial assets mandatorily measured or
designated as at FVTPL. Financial assets mandatorily measured at FVTPL include
investments in equity instruments which are not designated as at FVTOCI and debt
instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized
in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset. Fair
value is determined in the manner described in Note 32.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized
cost:

i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

ii) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at amortized cost (including cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables measured at amortized cost, time
deposits with original maturities of over 3 months, pledged fixed deposits, and refundable
deposits) and are measured at amortized cost, which equals the gross carrying amount
determined using the effective interest method less any impairment loss. Exchange
differences are recognized in profit or loss.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of such a financial asset.

A credit-impaired financial asset is one where the issuer or debtor has experienced
significant financial difficulties, defaults, the debtor is likely to file for bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization, or the active market for the financial asset has disappeared due to
financial difficulties.

Cash equivalents include short-term investments or time deposits with original maturities of
three months or less, which are highly liquid, readily convertible to a known amount of
cash, and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These cash equivalents are
held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.
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iii. Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

i) The debt instrument is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
the collecting of contractual cash flows and the selling of such financial assets; and

ii) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value.
Changes in the carrying amounts of these debt instruments relating to changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest income calculated using the effective interest method and
impairment losses or reversals are recognized in profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying
amount of these debt instruments are recognized in other comprehensive income and will be
reclassified to profit or loss when the investment is disposed of.

iv. Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election to designate investments
in equity instruments as at FVTOCI. Designation as at FVTOCI is not permitted if the
equity investment is held for trading or if it is contingent consideration recognized by an
acquirer in a business combination.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in other equity. The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified
to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments; instead, it will be transferred to
retained earnings.

Dividends are recognized in profit and loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends
is established, unless they clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment,
in which case, they are included in OCIL.

b) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets at
amortized cost (including trade receivables), investments in debt instruments that are measured
at FVTOCIL

The Group always recognizes lifetime expected credit losses (ECLs) for trade receivables. For
all other financial instruments, the Group recognizes lifetime ECLs when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on
a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs.

Expected credit losses reflect the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. Lifetime ECLs represent the expected credit losses that will
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In
contrast, 12-month ECLs represent the portion of lifetime ECLs that is expected to result from
default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date.

The Group recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments

with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account,
except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at FVTOCI, for which the loss
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allowance is recognized in other comprehensive income and does not reduce the carrying
amount of such a financial asset.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

Derecognition of a financial asset at amortized cost in its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized
in profit or loss. On derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument at FVTOCI, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss which had been recognized in other comprehensive
income is recognized in profit or loss. However, on derecognition of an investment in an equity
instrument at FVTOCI, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss, and the cumulative gain or
loss which had been recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred directly to
retained earnings, without recycling through profit or loss.

2) Equity instruments

3)

Equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definitions of an equity instrument.

Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

The repurchase of the Group’s own equity instruments is recognized in and deducted directly from
equity, and its carrying amounts are calculated based on weighted average by share types and
calculated separately by repurchase category. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the
purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

a)

b)

Subsequent measurement

Except the following situation, all financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

1. Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when such financial liabilities are held for
trading as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities held for trading are stated at fair value, with any gain or loss arising on
remeasurement recognized in profit or loss.

Fair value is determined in the manner described in Note 32.
Derecognition of financial liabilities
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the

consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss.
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4)

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including cross currency swaps and foreign exchange forward
contracts.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss
depends on the nature of the hedge relationship. When the fair value of derivative financial
instruments is positive, the derivative is recognized as a financial asset; when the fair value of
derivative financial instruments is negative, the derivative is recognized as a financial liability.

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts that contain financial asset hosts that is within the scope
of IFRS 9 “Financial instruments” are not separated; instead, the classification is determined in
accordance with the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
that are not financial assets that is within the scope of IFRS 9 (e.g. financial liabilities) are treated as
separate derivatives when they meet the definition of a derivative; their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts; and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

0. Revenue recognition

The Group identifies contracts with customers, allocates the transaction price to the performance
obligations and recognizes revenue when performance obligations are satisfied.

1) Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods comes from sales of integrated circuits. Sales of integrated circuits
are recognized as revenue when the goods are delivered to the customer’s specific location because
it is the time when the customer has full discretion over the manner of distribution and price to sell
the goods, has the primary responsibility for sales to future customers and bears the risks of
obsolescence.
The Group does not recognize revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors because this
delivery does not involve a transfer of control.

2) Rendering of services
Service income is recognized when services are provided.

p- Leasing

At the inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contain a lease.

1)

The Group as lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of a lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Group subleases a right-of-use asset, the sublease is classified by reference to the
right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. However,
if the head lease is a short-term lease that the Group, as a lessee, has accounted for applying the
recognition exemption, the sublease is classified as an operating lease.
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Lease payments (less any lease incentives payable) from operating leases are recognized as income
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

2) The Group as lessee

The Group recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases at the commencement
date of a lease, except for short-term leases and low-value asset leases accounted for applying a
recognition exemption where lease payments are recognized as expenses on a straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial measurement of lease
liabilities adjusted for lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs needed to restore the underlying assets, and less any
lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are presented on a separate line in the consolidated
balance sheets.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement dates to
the earlier of the end of the useful lives of the right-of-use assets or the end of the lease terms.

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in a lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequently, lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
with interest expense recognized over the lease terms. When there is a change in future lease
payments resulting from a change in the lease terms, the Group remeasures the lease liabilities with
a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use-assets. However, if the carrying amount of the
right-of-use assets is reduced to zero, any remaining amount of the remeasurement is recognized in
profit or loss. Lease liabilities are presented on a separate line in the consolidated balance sheets.

The Group negotiates with the lessor for rent concessions as a direct consequence of the Covid-19
to change the lease payments originally due by June 30, 2022, that results in the revised
consideration for the lease. There is no substantive change to other terms and conditions. The Group
elects to apply the practical expedient to all of these rent concessions and, therefore, does not assess
whether the rent concessions are lease modifications. Instead, the Group recognizes the reduction in
lease payment in profit or loss (accounted for as other income) in the period in which the events or
conditions that trigger the concession occur, and makes a corresponding adjustment to the lease
liability.

q- Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
r. Government grants

Government grants are recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the Group will comply with
the conditions attached to the government grant and that the grant will be received.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for

the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future related costs are
recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are received.
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S.

Employee benefits

1)

2)

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related services.

Retirement benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered services entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit costs (including service cost, net interest and remeasurement) under defined benefit
retirement benefit plans are determined using the projected unit credit method. Service cost
(including current service cost and past service cost) and net interest on the net defined benefit
liabilities are recognized as employee benefit expenses in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling
and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is recognized in other comprehensive income in
the period in which it occurs. Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss.

Net defined benefit liabilities represent the actual deficit in the Group’s defined benefit plan. Any
surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any refunds from the plans
or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Share-based payment arrangements

The fair value at the grant date of the employee share options is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, based on the Group’s best estimates of the number of shares or options that are
expected to ultimately vest, with a corresponding increase in non-controlling interests. The expense is
recognized in full at the grant date if the grants are vested immediately.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of the number of employee share
options that are expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates is recognized in
profit or loss such that the cumulative expenses reflect the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to non-controlling interests and capital surplus - employee share options.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

1)

Current tax

Income tax payable (refundable) is based on taxable profit (loss) for the year determined according
to the applicable tax laws of each tax jurisdiction.

According to the Income Tax Act, an additional tax on unappropriated earnings is provided for as
income tax in the year the shareholders approve to retain earnings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax
provision.
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2) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused loss carryforward,
research and development expenditures and personnel training expenditures to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognized to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. A previously unrecognized deferred tax asset is also
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
which the liabilities are settled or the assets are realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

3) Current and deferred taxes

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred taxes are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, management is required to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The Group considers the possible impact of inflation and market rate of interest fluctuations into significant
accounting estimates when making its critical significant accounting estimates on cash flow projections,
growth rate, discount rate, profitability, etc. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised if the revisions affect only that period or in the period of the revisions and future periods if the
revisions affect both current and future periods.
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Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

a. Write-down of inventories
The net realizable value of inventory is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and disposal. The estimation of net realizable value was based on
current market conditions and the historical experience with product sales of a similar nature. Changes

in market conditions may have a material impact on the estimation of the net realizable value.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31
2023 2022
Bank deposits $ 5,015,639 $ 4,307,822
Cash on hand 281 291
Cash equivalents 483,422 1,353,604

§ 5,499,342 § 5,661,717

The market rate intervals of bank deposits and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period were as
follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Bank deposits 0.001%~5.40%  0.001%~4.20%
Cash equivalents 1.25%~5.40% 0.58%~4.20%

. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31

2023 2022
Financial assets at FVTPL - current
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL
Derivative financial assets
Credit linked notes - linked with convertible bonds $ 170,667 $ 22,774
Foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign 37,811 49,170
exchange swap contracts
Equity linked notes 15,466 15,355
Non-derivative financial assets
Domestic mutual fund investments 241,345 190,223
Convertible bonds 113,786 104,835
Exchangeable bonds 41,520 40,080
Domestic listed shares 2,655 2,197
$ 623,250 $ 424,634
(Continued)
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December 31

2023 2022
Financial assets at FVTPL - non-current
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL
Derivative financial assets
Credit linked notes - linked with convertible bonds $ 220,544 $ 400,431
Non-derivative financial assets
Limited partnership 82,174 34,768
$ 302,718 $ 435,199
Financial liabilities at FVTPL - current
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL
Derivative financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign
exchange swap contracts $ 27,793 $ 37,725
(Concluded)

At the end of the reporting period, outstanding foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign exchange
swaps contracts not under hedge accounting were as follows:

Notional Amount

Currency Maturity Date (In Thousands)
December 31, 2023
Sell forward exchange contracts USD/NTD 2024.01.04~2024.08.14 US$44,500/NT$1,381,382
Buy forward exchange contracts NTD/USD 2024.01.03~2024.08.16 NT$1,432,774/US$46,500
December 31, 2022
Sell forward exchange contracts USD/NTD  2023.01.17~2023.09.26  US$44,000/NT$1,322,023
Buy forward exchange contracts NTD/USD 2023.01.13~2023.09.28 NT$1,310,577/US$44,000

The Group entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to manage exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations of foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities.

. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

December 31

2023 2022
Current
Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI $ 561,273 $ 474,029
Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI 106,665 90,177
$ 667,938 $ 564,206
(Continued)
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December 31

2023 2022
Non-current
Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI $ 791,077 $ 640,322
Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI 411,933 309,780
$1,203,010 $ 950,102
(Concluded)
a. Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI
December 31
2023 2022
Current
Domestic investments
Listed shares (1) and (2) $ 561,273 $ 474,029
Non-current
Domestic investments
Unlisted equity investments (1) and (3) $ 281,352 $ 193,708
Foreign investments
Unlisted equity investments (1) 572,725 446,614
$ 791,077 $ 640,322

1)

2)

3)

4)

S)

These investments in equity instruments are not held for trading. Instead, they are held for strategic
purposes. Accordingly, the management elected to designate these investments in equity instruments
as at FVTOCI as they believe that recognizing short-term fluctuations in these investments’ fair
value in profit or loss would not be consistent with the Group’s strategy of holding these
investments for purposes.

In 2023 and 2022, the Group acquired the ordinary shares of domestic listed companies at $22,348
thousand and $10,035 thousand for strategic investment purposes. The management designated
these investments as at FVTOCI.

In order to manage credit concentration risk, the Group sold its ordinary shares and preferred shares
of domestic and foreign listed companies in 2023 and 2022 in the amounts of $436 thousand and
$248,086 thousand; and transferred a gain of $58 thousand and $20,624 thousand from other equity
to retained earnings.

During 2022, the Group purchased domestic unlisted equity investments at $15,000 thousand for
strategic investment purposes. The management designated the investment as at FVTOCI.

Dividends of $30,667 thousand and $43,728 thousand were recognized for the years ended

December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Those related to investments held on December 31,
2023 and 2022 were $30,667 thousand and $38,479 thousand, respectively.
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b. Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI

December 31
2023 2022

Current
Foreign corporate bonds $ 106,665 $ 90,177
Non-current
Foreign corporate bonds $ 362,195 $ 309,780
Domestic corporate bonds 49,738 -

$ 411,933 $ 309,780

In 2020, the Group purchased foreign corporate bonds for US$5,822 thousand with a coupon rate of
3.375%~5.65%.

In 2023 and 2022, the Group purchased foreign corporate bonds respectively for US$4,767 thousand
and US$8,012 thousand with a coupon rate respectively of 2.50%~5.80% and 2.75%~4.125%.

In 2023, the Group purchased domestic corporate bonds for $49,999 thousand with a coupon rate of
1.537%.

9. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST

December 31

2023 2022
Current
Domestic investments
Time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months (a) $ 2,305,000 $ 1,659,100
Pledged fixed deposits (b) 828,690 757,789

$ 3,133,690 $ 2,416,889

Non-current

Foreign investments
Foreign corporate bonds (c) $ 30,870 $ 30,983

a. The interest rates for time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months ranged from
0.56%~1.80% and 0.27%~1.60% per annum as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

b. Refer to Note 34 for information relating to investments in financial assets at amortized cost pledged as
security.

c. In August 2016, the Group purchased the priority unsecured US dollar debt issued by Formosa Group

(Cayman) Limited at US$1,028 thousand, with an expiry date of April 22, 2025 and the coupon rate of
3.375%.
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10. NOTES RECEIVABLE, TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

December 31
2023 2022

Notes receivable

At amortized cost
Gross carrying amount $ - $ 79
Less: Allowance for impairment loss - -

$ - $ 79
Trade receivables
At amortized cost
Gross carrying amount $ 1,614,048 $ 1,247,779
Less: Allowance for impairment loss ( 21,119)  ( 21,338)

$ 1,592,929 § 1,226,441

Other receivables

Income tax refund receivable $ 84,954 $ 73,876
Interest receivables 29,139 16,752
Others 2,781 8,209

$ 116,874 $ 98,837

The credit period of sales of goods was 5~135 days. No interest was charged on trade receivables. The
Group adopted a policy of obtaining advance payment or sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a
means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Group uses other publicly available
financial information or its own historical trading records to rate its major customers. The Group’s exposure
and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored. Credit exposure is controlled by
counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by the Group annually.

The Group measures the loss allowance for trade receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. The
expected credit losses on trade receivables are estimated using a provision matrix by reference to the past
default records of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor’s current financial position, adjusted for general
economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate. As the Group’s historical credit loss
experience does not show significantly different loss patterns for different customer segments, the provision
for loss allowance based on past due status is not further distinguished according to the Group’s different
customer base.

The Group writes off a trade receivable when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under
liquidation. For trade receivables that have been written off, the Group continues to engage in enforcement
activity to attempt to recover the receivables due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in profit
or loss.
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11.

The following table details the loss allowance of trade receivables based on the Group’s provision matrix:

December 31, 2023

Up to
Not Past Due 60 Days 61 to 90 Days  Over 90 Days Total
Gross carrying amount $ 1,602,952 $ 4,381 $ 1,192 $ 5,523 $ 1,614,048
Loss allowance (Lifetime ECLs) ( 15,122) ( 118) ( 356) ( 5,523 ) ( 21,119)
Amortized cost $ 1,587,830 $ 4,263 $ 836 $ - $ 1,592,929
December 31, 2022
Up to
Not Past Due 60 Days 61 to 90 Days  Over 90 Days Total
Gross carrying amount $ 1,241,830 $ 1,313 $ 2 $ 4,634 $ 1,247,779
Loss allowance (Lifetime ECLs) ( 15,389) ( 1,313) ( 2) ( 4,634 ) ( 21,338)
Amortized cost $ 1,226,441 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,226,441

The movements of the loss allowance of trade receivables were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $21,338 $ 23,789
Provision (Reversal) for expected credit loss (a) 69 ( 1,004)
Amounts written off (b) ( 277) ( 1,458)
Change in exchange rates or others ( 11) 11
Balance at December 31 $21,119 $21,338

a. Compared with January 1, 2023, the total carrying amount of trade receivables as of December 31,
2023 increased by a net amount of $366,269 thousand, and the loss allowance decreased by $219
thousand; compared with January 1, 2022, the total carrying amount of trade receivables as of
December 31, 2022 decreased by a net amount of $727,405 thousand, and the loss allowance decreased
by $2,451 thousand.

b. The Group wrote off the related trade receivables of $277 thousand and the loss allowance of $277
thousand, due to the bankruptcy declared by the court for one customer in the year ended 2023. The
Group wrote off the related trade receivables of $1,458 thousand and the loss allowance of $1,458
thousand, due to the liquidation of one customer, in the years ended 2022.

INVENTORIES
December 31
2023 2022
Finished goods $ 723,718 $ 1,452,658
Work in progress 1,540,029 2,356,694
Raw materials 394,753 585,369
Merchandise 2,129 4,622

$ 2,660,629 $ 4,399,343
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Cost of goods sold is defined as follows:

Cost of inventories sold

Allowance for inventory valuation
loss (reversal of write-down

inventories) (a)

Impairment loss on prepayment

for purchase
Others

For the Year Ended December, 31

2023 2022

$ 10,937,590 $ 9,267,687

( 83267) 285,708
178,142 230,540

( 23276) ( 10,132)

$ 11,009,189

$ 9,773,803

a. The reversal of the inventories to net receivable value was due to the circumtances that caused the net
realizable value of inventories to be lower than its cost no longer existed.

12. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

a. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Proportion of Ownership (%)

December 31

Investor Investee Main Business 2023 2022
The Company Sitronix Investment Corp. Investment 100.00 100.00
Sensortek Technology Corp. R&D, design and sales of sensor 46.06 46.06
integrated circuit products
INFSitronix Technology Corp. Comprehensive line of Power 58.42 58.42
supervisor IC design
mCore Technology Corp. Providing solutions for consumer 90.73 90.73
display and voice/audio related
applications.
Forcelead Technology Corp. R&D and sale of multi-functional 61.01 70.76
integrated automotive display driver
ICs
Sync-Tech System Corp. Design, manufacturing and 42.19 42.86
maintenance of semiconductor
consumables and testing equipment
Sitronix Holding International Investment 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
HeFei ezGreen Co., Ltd. Design, sales and technical services of 100.00 100.00
Supplier management software
development
HeFei Sitronix Co., Ltd. R&D, design, sales and technical 90.00 90.00
services of integrated circuits and
system hardware and software
ezGreen Inc. Software design and electronic 100.00 100.00
information supply services
Sitronix Technology (Shenzhen) Computer software and hardware 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd. development, sales and after-sales
service business and related
technical consulting services
HeFei Sitronix Technology Co., R&D, sale and provision of after-sales 100.00 100.00
Ltd. services and related technical
consultancy services of integrated
circuits and system hardware and
software
Seer Microelectronics, Inc. High performance sensor IC with 72.66 -

Sitronix Investment Corp.

Sensortek Technology Corp.

INFSitronix Technology Corp.

single photon design and
applications
R&D, design and sales of sensor
integrated circuit products
Comprehensive line of Power
supervisor IC design

198



As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Group’s shareholding ratio of Sensortek Technology Corp.
were both 46.06%. Since Sensortek Technology Corp. is a TPEx listed company in the Republic of
China, the remaining 53.94% of the shares held are widely dispersed. After considering the absolute
number, relative size and distribution of shareholding held by the other shareholders, the Group was
judged to have the substantive ability to dominate the relevant activities of Sensortek Technology Corp.,
therefore, it is classified as a subsidiary.

As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Group’s shareholding ratio of Sync-Tech System Corp. were
42.19% and 42.86%, respectively and was the largest single shareholder of the latter. After considering
the absolute number, relative size and distribution of shareholding held by the other shareholders, the
Group was judged to have the substantive ability to dominate the relevant activities of Sync-Tech
System Corp., therefore, it is classified as a subsidiary.

In 2023, the Group acquired Seer Microelectronics, Inc. by subscribing to its newly issued shares
through capital increase. As a result, the Group has accumulated a 72.66% equity stake therefore, it is
classified as a subsidiary. For more information, please refer to Note 28.

Please refer to Note 29 for the equity transactions between the Group and non-controlling interests.

Details of subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

Proportion of Ownership and

Voting Rights Held by
Non-controlling Interests
Principal Place of December 31
Name of Subsidiary Business 2023 2022
Sensortek Technology Corp. Taiwan 53.94% 53.94%
INFSitronix Technology Corp. Taiwan 41.58% 41.58%
Forcelead Technology Corp. Taiwan 38.99% 29.24%
Sync-Tech System Corp. Taiwan 57.81% 57.14%
Profit (Loss) Allocated to Accumulated
Non-controlling Interests Non-controlling Interests
For the Year Ended
December 31 December 31
Name of Subsidiary 2023 2022 2023 2022
Sensortek Technology Corp. $ 357,144 $ 446,984 $2,327,738 $2,352,651
INFSitronix Technology Corp.  ( 10,818) ( 8,643) 37,274 48,092
Forcelead Technology Corp. 145,865 117,109 652,939 460,157
Sync-Tech System Corp. 66,273 53,997 490,089 423,804
Others ( 261) 11,091 91,784 58,215
Total $ 558,203 $ 620,538 $3,599,824 $3,342,919

Summarized financial information in respect of each of the Group’s subsidiaries that has material
non-controlling interests is set out below. The summarized financial information below represents
amounts before intragroup eliminations:
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Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Equity

Equity attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests of subsidiaries

Revenue

Net income for the year
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Total comprehensive income

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Net cash inflow (outflow) from:
Operating activities
Investing activities

December 31

2023 2022
$ 7,488,901 6,994,769
2,195,847 2,106,299
( 2,339,292) 1,921,690 )
( 245,715 ) 273,354 )
$ 7,099,741 6,906,024
$ 3,498,819 3,560,428
3,600,922 3,345,596
$ 7,099,741 6,906,024
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
$ 7,975,128 $ 7,585,496
$ 1,199,880 1,495,891
72,506 63,617)
$ 1,272,386 1,432,274
$ 635,082 879,559
564,798 616,332
$ 1,199,880 1,495,891
$ 668,426 850,230
603,960 582,044
$ 1,272,386 1,432,274
$ 2,001,400 839,890
( 865,095) 589,982

Financing activities ( 1,229,525) (  2,564,292)
Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash and

cash equivalents held in foreign currencies ( 3,349) 48,793
Net cash outflow ($ 96,569) ($ 1,085,627)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests $ 570,802 $ 963,363

13. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

December 31,
2023
Investments in associates
esGMeta Co.,Ltd. $ 5,202
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Proportion of
Ownership Held

and Voting Right
Principal Place of December 31,
Company name Main business Business 2023
esGMeta Co.,Ltd. Carbon footprint verification, Taiwan 47.5%

analysis of data on carbon
system platforms, execution
of carbon reduction projects
and commissioning of carbon

trading rights

In December 2023, the Group invested $9,500 thousand in esGMeta Co.,Ltd. (collectively, the
“esGMeta Co.,Ltd.”) through technical pricing, and by resolution of the Directors on December 5,
2023, to capital increase was carried out with a shareholding percentage of 47.5%. As the Group has
significant influence over this company, it is classified as an investment accounted for using the equity

method.

Please refer to Table 7 "Information on Investees, Locations, etc." for information on the nature of
business, its area of operations, and country of company registry of the above affiliates.

The following financial information summary is prepared based on the associates’ IFRS-based
individual financial statements, and has reflected the adjustments required for adoption of the equity

method.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities

Equity
The Group’s shareholding ratio(%)
The Group’s equity

Unrealized gains (loss) on downstream transactions
Investment book value

Net income for the year
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Total comprehensive income
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December 31,2023
$ 10,952
9,048
$ 20,000
47.5%
$ 9,500
( 4,298)
$ 5,202
For the Year Ended
December 31, 2023
$ -
$ -




Cost

Balance at January 1, 2022

Additions

Disposals

Effect of foreign currency exchange
differences

Balance at December 31, 2022

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at January 1, 2022

Additions

Disposals

Effect of foreign currency exchange
differences

Balance at December 31, 2022

Carrying amount at December 31, 2022

Cost

Balance at Januaryl, 2023

Additions

Disposals

Reclassification

Acquired through business combinations

Effect of foreign currency exchange
differences

Balance at December 31, 2023

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at Januaryl, 2023

Additions

Disposals

Reclassification

Acquired through business combinations

Effect of foreign currency exchange
differences

Balance at December 31, 2023

Carrying amount at December 31, 2023

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property
Freehold Machinery Test Office Under
Land Buildings Equipment  Equipment Equipment  Construction Total
$ 269,162 $§ 939,233 § 233,840 $ 1,023,980 $ 28,188 $ - $ 2,494,403
29,561 39,169 54,339 299,883 2,692 211,301 636,945
- ( 2,378)  ( 3,547) ( 418,989) ( 127) - (- 425,041)
- 1,105 29 425 78 ( 666 ) 971
$ 298,723 $§ 977,129 $ 284,661 $ 905,299 $ 30,831 $ 210,635 $2,707,278
$ - $ 186,484 $ 118,574 $ 716,698 $ 12,097 $ - $ 1,033,853
- 31,796 38,661 221,467 3,827 - 295,751
- ( 2,378)  ( 3,119) ( 418,906) ( 120) - ( 424523)
- 116 20 184 39 - 359
$ - $ 216,018 $ 154,136 $ 519,443 $ 15,843 $ - $ 905,440
$ 298,723 § 761,111 $ 130,525 § 385,856 $ 14,988 $ 210,635 $1,801,838
Property
Freehold Machinery Test Office Under
Land Buildings Equipment Equipment  Equipment  Construction Total
$ 298,723 § 977,129 $ 284,661 § 905299 $ 30,831 $ 210,635 $2,707,278
- 17,950 61,429 221,829 1,689 4,411 307,308
- ( 1,010) ( 7,025) ( 86,738 ) - - ( 94,773 )
22,903 69,072 13 - 13) ( 6,889) 85,086
- - 50 381 244 - 675
- ( 1,392) ( 71)  ( 1,220) ( 107) ( 3,734) ( 6,524)
$ 321,626 $ 1,061,749 $ 339,057 $ 1,039,551 $ 32,644 $ 204,423 $2,999,050
$ - $ 216,018 $ 154,136 $ 519,443 $ 15,843 $ - $ 905,440
- 35,357 44,513 227,385 4,111 - 311,366
- ( 1,010) ( 5,355) «( 86,738 ) - - ( 93,103)
- 8,568 - - - - 8,568
- - 39 221 155 - 415
- ( 347)  ( 49) ( 1,103) ( 71) - ( 1,570)
$ - $ 258,586 $ 193,284 $§ 659,208 $ 20,038 $ - $ 1,131,116
§ 321,626 $ 803,163 $ 145,773 $ 380,343 $ 12,606 $ 204,423 $1,867,934
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The Group’s property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated

useful lives as follows:

Buildings
Main buildings
Renovation construction / Lease improvement
Machinery equipment
Test equipment
Office equipment

15. LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

a. Right-of-use assets

Carrying amount

Buildings

Land

Office equipment
Machinery equipment

Additions to right-of-use assets

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets
Buildings
Land
Office equipment
Machinery equipment

40~51 years
3~15 years
3~6 years
1~6 years
3~6 years
December 31
2023 2022
§ 86,355 § 122,161
52,160 -
7,993 6,666
241 337
§ 146,749 $ 129,164

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 69,617 $ 20,998
§ 42952 § 43,295

2,506 -

5,655 6,109

96 96
$ 51,209 $ 49,500

Except for the addition and recognition of depreciation expenses listed above, there was no significant
sublease or impairment of the Group’s right-of-use assets in 2023 and 2022.

b. Lease liabilities

Carrying amount

Current
Non-current
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December 31
2023 2022
$ 46,884 $ 45,301
$ 104,905 $ 87,613




Range of discount rates for lease liabilities was as follows:

Buildings

Land

Office equipment
Machinery equipment

c. Material lease activities and terms

December 31

2023

2022

1.250%~4.750%

1.250%

1.345%~2.225%

1.250%

1.250%~4.750%

1.250%~1.920%

1.250%

The Group leases various assets including land, buildings, office equipment and machinery equipment
with lease terms between 2~20 years. The leased land is used for constructing a factory building with
lease contracts adjusted payment every 2 years on the announced land value. The leased buildings
includes factory and offices, and the leased office equipment includes rental cars. The Group does not

have bargain purchase or renewal options to acquire or renew the leases when they expire.

d. Other lease information

Lease arrangements under operating leases for the leasing out of investment properties are set out in

Note 15.

Expenses relating to short-term leases
Expenses relating to low-value asset leases
Total cash outflow for leases

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 4473 $ 1,904
$ 196 $ 156
$ 57,633 $ 52,419

The Group’s leases of certain parking spaces qualify as short-term leases and leases of machinery
qualify as low-value asset leases. The Group has elected to apply the recognition exemption and thus,
did not recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for these leases.

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2022

Additions
Balance at December 31, 2022

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at January 1, 2022
Additions
Balance at December 31, 2022

Carrying amount at December 31, 2022
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Land Buildings Total
$ 210,648 § 508,152 § 718,800
34,618 33,378 67,996
$ 245,266 $ 541,530 $ 786,796
$ - $ 45,702 $ 45,702
- 10,588 10,588
$ - $ 56,290 $ 56,290
$ 245,266 $ 485,240 $ 730,506

(Continued)



Land Buildings Total

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 245,266 $ 541,530 $ 786,796
Reclassification ( 22,903 ) ( 69,072) ( 91,975)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 222,363 $ 472,458 $ 694,821

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at January 1, 2023 $ - $ 56,290 $ 56,290
Additions - 9,510 9,510
Reclassification - ( 8,568 ) ( 8,568 )
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ - $ 57,232 $ 57,232
Carrying amount at December 31, 2023 $ 222,363 $ 415,226 $ 637,589
(Concluded)

Except for the situation that Sync-Tech System Corp. has not yet leased out its investment properties, the
above-mentioned investment properties were leased out for 1 to 5 years. The lessees do not have bargain
purchase options to acquire the investment properties at the expiry of the lease periods.

The future minimum lease payments of operating lease commitments were as follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Within 1 year $ 18,877 $ 17,095
Years 1~5 25,767 23,600
$ 44,644 $ 40,695

Investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 50
to 51 years.

The determination of fair values of the Group’s investment properties was performed by independent
qualified professional vaulters of the China Real Estate Appraising Firm using Level 3 inputs. The
evaluation is based on the weighted average of the income method and the market comparison method. The
significant unobservable input used include the discount rate, and the appraised fair value are as follows:

December 31
2023 2022

Fair value $ 788,574 $ 904,343

All of the Group’s investment properties were held under freehold interests.
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17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer Specialized
Royalty Software Technology Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2022 § 136,219 $ 138,764 $ - $ 274983
Additions 7,139 68,844 500 76,483
Disposals ( 2,447)  ( 5,745) - ( 8,192)
Effect of foreign currency exchange

differences - ( 71) - ( 71)
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 140,911 $ 201,792 $ 500 $ 343,203
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 123,260 $ 103,149 $ - $ 226,409
Additions 11,543 36,619 21 48,183
Disposals ( 2,447)  ( 5,745) - ( 8,192)
Effect of foreign currency exchange

differences - ( 95) - ( 95)
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 132,356 $ 133,928 $ 21 $ 266,305
Carrying amount at December 31,

2022 $ 8,555 $ 67,864 $ 479 $ 76,898
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 1400911 $ 201,792 $ 500 $ 343,203
Additions 21,891 130,787 - 152,678
Disposals ( 9,897) ( 10,499) - ( 20,396)
Acquired through business

combinations 8,800 - 39,661 48,461

Effect of foreign currency exchange

differences - ( 102) - ( 102)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 161,705 $ 321,978 $ 40,161 $ 523,844
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 132,356 $ 133,928 $ 21 $ 266,305
Additions 9,830 62,909 2,677 75,416
Disposals ( 9,897) ( 10,499) - ( 20,396 )
Acquired through business

combinations 2,635 - 4,225 6,860

Effect of foreign currency exchange

differences - ( 54) - | 54)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 134,924 $ 186,284 $ 6,923 $ 328,131
Carrying amount at December 31,

2023 $ 26,781 $ 135694 § 33238 $§ 195713
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18.

19.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Royalty
Computer software
Specialized technology

OTHER ASSETS

Other current assets

Provisional payments
Others

Prepayments

Input tax and offset against business tax
Prepaid probe cards

Prepayments

Prepayment for purchase (a)

Others

Other non-current assets

Refundable deposits (b)

Prepayments for buildings (b)
Prepayments for equipment

Long-term prepayment for purchase (a)

2~10 years

2~10 years

2~10 years

December 31
2023 2022

5,142 $ 3,143
7,773 6,798
12,915 $ 9,941
102,881 $ 50,796
52,795 42,245
23,559 34,085
5,154 8,291
7,264 6,465
191,653 $ 141,882
521,497 § 651,206
121,870 -
35,864 16,412
- 179,402
679,231 $§ 847,020

a. The Group has signed purchase agreements with fabs, and the prepayment has been made in advance

according to the agreements, please refer to Note 35 for the details.

b. Please refer to Note 35 for details of the contract terms related to the prepayments for buildings and the

capacity guarantee agreements.

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured borrowings

Bank loans

December 31

2023

2022

- $ 18,119

The range of weighted average effective interest rates on bank loans was 4.97% as of December 31,

2022.



20. OTHER LIABILITIES

December 31
2023 2022
Current
Other payables
Payables for salaries and bonuses $ 1,031,478 $ 1,464,877
Payables for research 45,709 40,588
Payables for equipment 38,782 51,691
Others 357,765 296,336
$ 1,473,734 $ 1,853,492
Other liabilities
Contract liabilities $ 97,482 $ 135,268
Guarantee deposits received-current 30,705 -
Others 12,625 12,620
Temporary receipts 7,804 5,967
$ 148,616 $ 153,855

21. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

a. Defined contribution plans

The Group adopted a pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LPA), which is a state-managed
defined contribution plan. Under the LPA, the Group makes monthly contributions to employees’
individual pension accounts at 6% of monthly salaries and wages.

Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plan adopted by the Group in accordance with the Labor Standards Act is operated
by the government. Pension benefits are calculated on the basis of the length of service and average
monthly salaries of the 6 months before retirement. The Group contributes amounts equal to 2% of total
monthly salaries and wages to a pension fund administered by the pension fund monitoring committee.
Pension contributions are deposited in the Bank of Taiwan in the committee’s name. Before the end of
each year, the Group assesses the balance in the pension fund. If the amount of the balance in the
pension fund is inadequate to pay retirement benefits for employees who conform to retirement
requirements in the next year, the Group is required to fund the difference in one appropriation that
should be made before the end of March of the next year. The pension fund is managed by the Bureau
of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor (the “Bureau”); the Group has no right to influence the investment
policy and strategy.

The amounts based on the actuarial report of the Group’s defined benefit plans were as follows:

December 31

2023 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation $ 93,558 $ 94,582
Fair value of the plan assets ( 67,203) ( 63,191)
Net defined benefit liabilities $ 26,355 $ 31,391
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Movements in net defined benefit liabilities were as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2022
Service cost
(Gain) Loss on settlements
Net interest expense (income)
Recognized in profit or loss
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest)
Actuarial loss - change in demographic
assumptions
Actuarial gain - change in financial
assumptions
Actuarial loss - experience adjustments
Recognized in other comprehensive
income(loss)
Contributions from the employer
Benefit payments
Balance at December 31, 2022

Net interest expense (income)
Recognized in profit or loss
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest)
Actuarial loss - change in demographic
assumptions
Actuarial loss - change in financial
assumptions
Actuarial gain - experience adjustments
Recognized in other comprehensive
income(loss)
Contributions from the employer
Balance at December 31, 2023

Present Value
of Defined Net Defined
Benefit Fair Value of Benefit
Obligation the Plan Assets Liabilities

$ 94,994 ($ 56,717) $ 38,277
( 626 ) - ( 626 )
660 ( 401) 259

34 ( 401) ( 367)

- ( 4312) ( 4312)

42 - 42
(  5,770) - ( 5,770)
7,975 - 7,975
2,247 ( 4312) ( 2,065)
- ( 2,603) ( 2,603)
( 2,693) 842 (  1,851)
94,582 ( 63,191) 31,391
1,220 ( 829) 391
1,220 ( 829) 391
- ( 520) ( 520)
2 - 2
774 - 774
( 3,020) - ( 3,020)
( 2,244) ( 520) ( 2764)
- ( 2,663) ( 2,663)
$ 93,558 ($ 67,203) $ 26,355

An analysis by function of the amounts recognized in profit or loss in respect of the defined benefit

plans is as follows:

Selling and marketing expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 47 $ 26
101 56
243 ( 449)
$ 391 ($  367)
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Through the defined benefit plans under the Labor Standards Act, the Group is exposed to the following
risks:

1) Investment risk: The plan assets are invested in domestic and foreign equity and debt securities,
bank deposits, etc. The investment is conducted at the discretion of the Bureau or under the
mandated management. However, in accordance with relevant regulations, the return generated by
plan assets should not be below the interest rate for a 2-year time deposit with local banks.

2) Interest risk: A decrease in the government bond interest rate will increase the present value of the
defined benefit obligation; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return on the
plan’s debt investments.

3) Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will
increase the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

The actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out by
qualified actuaries. The significant assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as
follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Discount rate 1.2% 1.30%
Expected rate of salary increase 4.0% 4.00%

If possible reasonable change in each of the significant actuarial assumptions occurs and all other
assumptions remain constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation will increase (decrease)
as follows:

December 31
2023 2022

Discount rate

0.25% increase ($ 1,916) ($ 2253

0.25% decrease $ 1,984 $ 2,333
Expected rate of salary increase

0.25% increase $ 1,925 $ 2,266

0.25% decrease ($ 1,870) (8 2,200)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

December 31
2023 2022
Expected contributions to the plan for the next year $ 2,470 $ 2,607
Average duration of the defined benefit obligation 9 years 9 years
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22. EQUITY

a. Share capital

December 31
2023 2022
Number of shares authorized (in thousands) 200,000 200,000
Share capital $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousands) 120,137 120,137
Shares issued $ 1,201,369 $ 1,201,369

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par value of $10, carry one vote per share and carry a right to
dividends.

The authorized shares include 20,000 thousand shares reserved for the exercise of employee stock
options.

b. Capital surplus

December 31
2023 2022

May be used to offset a deficit, distributed as cash dividends, or

transferred to share capital (1)
Issuance of ordinary shares $ 401,995 $ 401,995
Conversion of bonds 335,041 335,041
Treasury share transactions 14,255 8,114
Differences between the consideration received and the carrying

amount of subsidiaries’ net assets during actual acquisitions or

disposals 120,849 -

May be used to offset a deficit only
Changes in percentage of ownership interests in subsidiaries (2) 967,309 945,590

$ 1,839,449 $ 1,690,740

1) Such capital surplus may be used to offset a deficit; in addition, when the Company has no deficit,
such capital surplus may be distributed as cash or transferred to share capital (limited to a certain
percentage of the Company’s capital surplus and to once a year).

2) Such capital surplus arises from the effect of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries resulting
from equity transactions other than actual disposals or acquisitions, or from changes in capital
surplus of subsidiaries accounted for using the equity method.

c. Retained earnings and dividends policy
Under the dividends policy as set in the Company’s Articles of Incorporation (the “Articles”), the board
of directors is authorized to adopt a special resolution to distribute all or part of the dividends and

bonuses in cash, and a report of such distribution should be submitted in the latest shareholders’
meeting.
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Under the dividends policy as set forth in the Articles, where the Company made a profit in a fiscal
year, the profit shall be distributed in the following order:

1) Utilized for paying taxes.
2) Offsetting losses of previous years.

3) Setting aside as a legal reserve of 10% of the remaining profit (legal reserve that has reached the
company’s paid-in capital is not subject to this condition).

4) Setting aside or reversing a special reserve in accordance with the laws and regulations.

5) Any remaining profit together with any undistributed retained earnings shall be used by the
Company’s board of directors as the basis for proposing a distribution plan, which should be
resolved in the shareholders’ meeting for the distribution of dividends and bonuses to shareholders.

For the policies on the distribution of employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors, refer to
employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors in Note 24(h).

The distribution of dividends to shareholders of the Company can be made in cash or shares, but the
proportion of cash dividends distributed should not be less than 10% of the total dividends distributed.
The dividends policy is dependent on the Company’s current and future investment environment,
capital needs, domestic and international competition and capital budget, etc., taking into account the
interests of shareholders, balance of dividends and long-term financial planning of the Company, the
board of directors plans to distribute the case to the shareholders’ meeting.

Appropriation of earnings to the legal reserve shall be made until the legal reserve equals the
Company’s paid-in capital. The legal reserve may be used to offset deficits. If the Company has no
deficit and the legal reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess may be
transferred to capital or distributed in cash.

The appropriations of earnings for 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2022 2021
Legal reserve $ 363,285 $ 601,513
Appropriations (Reversals) special reserve $ 182,761 (S 74,759)
Cash dividends $ 2,643,011 $ 3,844,380
Cash dividends per share (NTS$) $ 22 $ 32

The above appropriations for cash dividends were resolved by the Company’s board of directors on
March 16, 2023 and March 17, 2022, respectively; the other proposed appropriations were resolved by
the shareholders in their meeting on June 21, 2023 and June 23, 2022, respectively.

The appropriation of earnings for 2023 had been proposed by the Company’s board of directors on
March 7, 2024. The appropriation and dividends per share were as follows:
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For the Year

Ended
December,2023
Legal reserve $ 186,117
Reversal special reserve ($ 211,838)
Cash dividends $ 1,441,642
Cash dividends per share (NT$) $ 12

The aforementioned distribution of cash dividends has been resolved by the board of directors, and the
rest has yet to be resolved at the shareholders’ meeting to be held on June 20, 2024.

Special reserve

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $ 105,464 $ 180,223
Appropriations (Reversals) in respect of
Debits to other equity items 182,761 (. 74,759)
Balance at December 31 $ 288,225 $ 105,464
Other equity items

1) Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of foreign operations

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $ 9,186 ($ 14,086)
Exchange differences on translating the financial statements
of foreign operations ( 11,944) 23,272
Balance at December 31 ($  2758) $ 9,186

2) Unrealized gain (loss) on financial assets at FVTOCI

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

Balance at January 1 ($290,948) ($ 91,377)
Recognized for the year

Unrealized gain (loss) - debt instruments 7,237 ( 10,592)

Unrealized gain (loss) - equity instruments 210,026 ( 168,355)
Cumulativeunrealized (gain) lossof equity instruments

transferred to retained earnings due to disposal ( 58) (  20,624)
Disposal of subsidiaries’ partial equity 113 -
Balance at December 31 ($ 73,630) ($290,948)
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f.  Non-controlling interests

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

Balance at January 1 $ 3,342,919 $ 3,441,892
Share attributable to non-controlling interests:

Share in profit for the period 558,203 620,538

Exchange difference on translating the financial

statements of foreign operations ( 931) 498

Financial assets at FVTOCI 6,314 ( 7,154)
The Company’s shares held by its subsidiaries treated as

treasury shares - ( 28,369)
Adjustment of capital surplus due to dividends distributed to

subsidiaries 7,191 7,561
Cash dividends distributed by subsidiaries ( 572,287) ( 966,108)
Non-controlling interests arising from acquisition of

subsidiaries (Note 28) 25,312 -
The net assets of the subsidiary transferred to

non-controlling interests (Note 29) 233,103 274,061
Balance at December 31 $ 3,599,824 $ 3342919

g. Treasury shares
Number of
The Company’s shares held by its subsidiary Shares

Number of shares at January 1, 2023 and December 31, 2023 606,000
Number of shares at January 1, 2022 329,000
Increase during the year 277,000
Number of shares at December 31, 2022 606,000

The Company’s shares held by its subsidiary at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Number of Carrying
Name of Subsidiary Shares Held Amount Market Price
December 31, 2023
Sensortek Technology Corp. 606,000 $ 168,468 $ 168,468
December 31, 2022
Sensortek Technology Corp. 606,000 $ 107,565 $ 107,565

The Company’s shares held by its subsidiary are treated as treasury shares.
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23. REVENUE

a.

Disaggregation of revenue

For the Year Ended December 31

Product 2023 2022
Integrated circuits $ 16,169,905 $ 17,520,329
Others 552,986 507,498

$ 16,722,891 § 18,027,827

For the Year Ended December 31

Primary geographical markets 2023 2022
Hong Kong $ 13,451,241 $ 14,708,794
Vietnam 988,167 999,340
Taiwan 880,864 1,001,199
China 453,694 539,207
South Korea 456,321 326,707
Others 492,604 452,580

$ 16,722,891 $ 18,027,827

The basis of calculation of the Group’s revenue segregated by geographical location is mainly based on
the location the goods were shipped as designated by the customers.

Contract balances
December 31 January 1
2023 2022 2022
Trade receivables (Note 10) $ 1,592,929 $ 1,226,441 $ 1,951,395
Trade receivables from related parties
(Note 33) 1,782 1,469 715

$ 1,594,711 $ 1,227910 $ 1,952,110

Contract liabilities - current (Note 20)
Sales of goods $ 97,482 $ 135268 $ 75,623

Revenue recognized in the current year that was included in the contract liability balance at the
beginning of the year is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022

From contract liabilities at the start of the year

Sales of goods $128,318 $ 68,980

Changes in contract liabilities are mainly due to the timing difference between the satisfaction of
performance obligations and customer payment.
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24. NET PROFIT

a.

Other operating income and expense

Gain on sublease of right-of-use assets
Gain on modification of lease agreements
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Interest income

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial asset at FVTPL

Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI
Others

Other income

Dividend income

Rental income
Government grants income
Others

Other gains and losses

Net foreign exchange gains
Gain (loss) on financial assets designated as at FVTPL
Gain on disposal of financial instruments

Depreciation of investment property
Other losses
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For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 1,143 $ 1,157
9 215

( 170) ( 33)
S 982 $ 1339

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$128,213 $ 78,275
12,746 8,530
14,885 10,615
107 45
$155,951 $ 97,465

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 32,389 $ 43,858
26,941 24,583
26,734 22,540
17,158 24,353
$ 103,222 $ 115,334

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 30,718 $ 173,022

55,848 ( 7,349)
7,180 -

( 9,510) ( 10,588)

( 147) ( 11)
$ 84,089 $ 155,074




e. Finance costs

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Interest on lease liabilities $ 3,040 $ 3,149
Interest on loans 1,677 586
Other interest expenses 1,535 184
$ 6252 $ 3,919

f. Depreciation and amortization

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

Property, plant and equipment $ 311,366 $ 295,751
Investment properties 9,510 10,588
Right-of-use assets 51,209 49,500
Intangible assets 75,416 48,183
§ 447,501 $ 404,022

An analysis of depreciation by function
Operating expenses $ 296,271 $ 269,262
Operating costs 66,304 75,989
Depreciation of investment property 9,510 10,588
$ 372,085 $ 355,839

An analysis of amortization by function
Operating expenses $ 75297 $ 46,429
Operating costs 119 1,754
$ 75416 $ 48,183

g. Employee benefits expense

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Short-term benefits $ 2,446,749 $ 2,835,920
Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans 63,128 57,312
Defined benefit plans (Note 21) 395 ( 348)
Share-based payments Equity-settled 7,671 70
$ 2,517,943 $ 2,892,954
An analysis of employee benefits expense by function $ 2,247,482 $ 2,623,892
Operating expenses 270,461 269,062
Operating costs $ 2,517,943 $ 2,892,954
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h. Employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors

According to the articles of incorporation of the Company, the Company accrued employees’
compensation and remuneration of directors at rates of no less than 1% and no higher than 25%, and
rates of no higher than 3%, respectively, of net profit before income tax, employees’ compensation, and
remuneration of directors.The employees’ compensation and the remuneration of directors for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, which were approved by the Company’s board of directors on
March 7, 2024 and March 16, 2023, respectively, are as follows:

Amount
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Cash Shares Cash Shares
Employees’ compensation $ 165,555 $ - $ 317,180 $ -
Remuneration of directors 24,833 - 58,816 -

If there is a change in the amounts after the annual consolidated financial statements are authorized for
issue, the differences are recorded as a change in the accounting estimate.

There is no difference between the actual amounts of employees’ compensation and remuneration of
directors resolved by the board of directors and the amount recognized in the consolidated financial
statements for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Information on the employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors resolved by the Company’s
board of directors is available at the Market Observation Post System website of the Taiwan Stock
Exchange.

Gains or losses on foreign currency exchange

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Foreign exchange gains $ 369,159 $ 709,211
Foreign exchange losses ( 338441) ( 536,189)
Net benefit $ 30,718 $ 173,022

25. INCOME TAXES RELATING TO CONTINUING OPERATIONS

a.

Income tax recognized in profit or loss

Major components of income tax expense are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

Current tax

In respect of the current year $ 394,917 $ 845,721

Income tax on unappropriated earnings 24,724 85,126

Adjustments for prior years ( 5,340) ( 59,865)

414,301 870,982

Deferred tax

In respect of the current year 9,720 4,793
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 424,021 $ 875,775
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A reconciliation of accounting profit and income tax expenses is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Profit before tax $ 2,840,565 $ 5,106,478
Income tax expense calculated at the statutory rate $ 703,486 $ 1,204,266
Deductible expenses in determining taxable income ( 115,197) ( 203,865 )
Non-deductible expenses in determining taxable income - 461
Income tax on unappropriated earnings 24,724 85,126
Impact of the temporary differences ( 8,447) 93,942
Effects of investment credits ( 174,586) ( 243,468 )
Unrecognized tax-deductible loss ( 619) ( 822)
Adjustments for prior years’ tax ( 5,340) ( 59,865)
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 424,021 $ 875,775
Current tax liabilities
December 31
2023 2022
Current tax liabilities
Income tax payable $ 562,401 $ 984,450

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
The movements of deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:
For the year ended December 31, 2023

January 1, Recognized in Acquired through December 31,

Deferred Tax Assets 2023 Profit or Loss combination 2023

Temporary differences $ 9,191 ($ 3,420) - $ 5771

January 1, Recognized in Acquired through December 31,
Deferred Tax Liabilities 2023 Profit or Loss combination 2023
Temporary differences $ 11,697 $ 6,300 $ 5332 $ 23,329

For the year ended December 31, 2022

Deferred Tax Assets

January 1, 2022

Recognized in
Profit or Loss

December 31,
2022

Temporary differences

Deferred Tax Liabilities

$ 12,993

($ 3,802)

$ 9,191

January 1, 2022

Recognized in
Profit or Loss

December 31,
2022

Temporary differences

$ 10,706

$ 991

$ 11,697

219



d. Deductible temporary differences for which no deferred assets have been recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets

December 31
2023 2022

Deductible temporary differences $ 608,482 $ 646,085

e. Information on unrecognized deferred income tax liabilities associated with investments

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were no recognized taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries for which no deferred tax liabilities were recognized.

f. Income tax assessments
The Company’s tax returns through 2021 have been assessed by the tax authorities.

26. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Unit: NTS$ Per Share

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Basic earnings per share $ 15.50 $ 30.10
Diluted earnings per share $ 1539 $ 29.57

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding used in the computation of
earnings per share are as follows:

Net Income for the Year

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Net income for the year $ 1,858,341 $ 3,610,165
Earnings used in the computation of basic earnings per share $ 1,858,341 $ 3,610,165
Effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares:

Employees’ compensation - -
Earnings used in the computation of diluted earnings per share $ 1,858,341 $ 3,610,165
Shares Unit: in thousands of shares

For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the

computation of basic earnings per share 119,858 119,928
Effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares:

Employees’ compensation 881 2,164
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the

computation of diluted earnings per share 120,739 122,092
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Since the Company offered to settle compensation or bonuses paid to employees in cash or shares, the
Company assumes the entire amount of the compensation or bonus will be settled in shares and the
resulting potential shares were included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the
computation of diluted earnings per share, as the effect is dilutive. Such dilutive effect of the potential
shares is included in the computation of diluted earnings per share until the number of shares to be
distributed to employees is resolved in the following year.

27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

a. Employee share option plan of Forcelead Technology Corp.

On April 11, 2023 and August 16, 2022, the board of directors of Forcelead Technology Corp.
approved the issuance of 1,000 thousand units of employee share option certificates. Each unit of share
option certificate can be exchanged for 1 ordinary share. The share option certificates can be issued all
at once or split into several issues after the approval date of the board of directors, the actual issuance
date is to be fixed by the Chairman. Eligible employees are limited to full-time employees and those
under certain requirements within Forcelead Technology Corp. and the employees of controlling or
controlled entity who meet certain terms. The holder of the share option certificates can exercise the
options at any time after the date of issuance.

The information on employee share option is summarized as follows:

2023-Year Share Option Plan 2022-Year Share Option Plan
Number of Weighted-average Number of Weighted-average
Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
(In Thousands) (NTS) (In Thousands) (NTS)
Balance at January 1 - $ - - $ -
Options granted 1,000 58.00 1,000 58.00

Options exercised ( 1,000) 58.00 ( 1,000) 58.00
Options forfeited - -
Balance at December 31 - - - -

Per the employee share option plan of 2023, Forcelead Technology Corp. distributed 1,000 thousand
units of employee share option certificates to its employees on April 11, 2023. The Black-Scholes
Pricing Model was used to calculate the fair values of the employee share options, and the input values
used are summarized as follows:

April 2023
Grant date share price (NTS$) $ 65.57
Exercise price (NTS) $ 58.00
Expected volatility rate 33.99%
Option life 0.012 years
Dividend yield -
Risk-free interest rate 1.02%
Share options fair value (NT$) $ 7.58

Compensation costs of the Group’s employee share option plans were $7,580 thousand in the second
quarter of 2023.

Per the employee share option plan of 2022, Forcelead Technology Corp. distributed 1,000 thousand
units of employee share option certificates to its employees on August 16, 2022. The Black-Scholes
Pricing Model was used to calculate the fair values of the employee share options, and the input values
used are summarized as follows:
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August 2022

Grant date share price (NTS$) $ 54.83
Exercise price (NT$) $ 58.00
Expected volatility rate 35.61%
Option life 0.012 years
Dividend yield -
Risk-free interest rate 0.73%
Share options fair value (NT$) $ 0.07

Compensation costs of the Group’s employee share option plans were $70 thousand of 2022.

. Emplovee share option plan of Seer Microelectronics, Inc.

The employee share option certificates issued by Seer Microelectronics, Inc. are granted to employees
of the Company who meet certain conditions, and the certificate holders can exercise the share options
in a certain period and proportion two years after the expiration date of the certificates, and the duration
of the share options is six years, after which the unexercised share options shall be deemed to be waived,
and the share rights holders shall not claim their share options again.

The information on employee share option is summarized as follows:

2023-Year Share Option Plan 2022-Year Share Option Plan
Number of Weighted-average Number of Weighted-average
Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
(In Thousands) (NTS) (In Thousands) (NTS)
Balance at January 1 76 $ 850 76 $ 850
Options granted - - - -
Options exercised - - - -
Canceled of share options ( 76) 8.50 - -
Balance at December 31 - - 76 8.50

Per the employee share option plan of 2020, Seer Microelectronics, Inc. distributed 176 thousand units
of employee share option certificates to its employees on August 31, 2020. The Black-Scholes Pricing
Model was used to calculate the fair values of the employee share options, and the input values used are
summarized as follows:

August 2020
Grant date share price (NTS$) $ 14.96
Exercise price (NTS) $ 8.50
Expected volatility rate 46.53%
Option life 6years
Dividend yield -
Risk-free interest rate 0.42%
Share options fair value (NT$) $ 72874

Compensation costs of the Group’s employee share option plans were $91 thousand of 2023.

Due to operational consideration, Seer Microelectronics, Inc. abolished the issuance of employee share
warrants and share subscription measures on June 14, 2023.

222



28. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

a. Subsidiaries acquired

Proportion of
Date of Voting Equity Consideration

Principal Activity Acquisition Interests Transferred
Acquired (%)
Seer High performance sensor IC
Microelectronics,  with single photon design and July 5, 2023 56.54 $ 40,000
Inc. applications

Seer Microelectronics, Inc were acquired on July 5, 2023 in order to continue the expansion of the
Group’s activities in scale and product mix.

b. Consideration transferred

Seer
Microelectronics,
Inc.
Cash $ 40,000
c. Assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition
Seer
Microelectronics,
Inc.

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 41,157

Trade receivables and other receivables 2,093

Inventories 17,550

Other current assets 1,643
Non-current assets

Plant and Equipment 260

Right-of-use assets 489

Intangible assets 41,601

Other non-current assets 224
Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings ( 20,000)

Trade payables and other payables (  10,768)

Lease liabilities ( 284)

Bonds payable ( 9,000)

Other current liabilities ( 164)
Non-current liabilities

Lease liabilities ( 231)

Deferred tax liabilities ( 5,332)

Other non-current liabilities ( 1,000)

$ 58,238
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d. Non-controlling interests
The non-controlling interest (43.46% ownership interest in Seer Microelectronics, Inc.) was measured by

proportionate share of Seer Microelectronics, Inc.'s identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.

e. Goodwill generated from the acquisition

Seer
Microelectronics,
Inc.
Consideration transferred $ 40,000
Plus:Non-controlling interests (43.46% ownership interest in
Seer Microelectronics, Inc.) 25,312
Less: Fair value of identifiable net assets acquired ( 58,238)
Goodwill generated from the acquisition $ 7,074

The goodwill generated from the acquisitions of Seer Microelectronics, Inc. mainly comes from the control
premium.

The goodwill generated from the acquisition is not expected to be tax-deductible.

f. Net cash inflow on the acquisition of subsidiaries

Seer
Microelectronics,
Inc.

Consideration paid in cash $ 40,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalent balances acquired ( 41,157)
($ 1,157)

g. Impact of acquisitions on the results of the Group

The financial results of the acquirees since the acquisition dates, which are included in the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, were as follows:

Seer
Microelectronics,
Inc.
Revenue $ 482
Profit(loss) ( 17,616)

If the acquisition of Seer Microelectronics, Inc. in July 2023 took place on January 1, 2023, the proposed
operating revenue and net profit (loss) of the Seer Microelectronics, Inc. for the year ended December 31,
2023 were $3,341 thousand, and ($27,949) thousand, respectively.
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29. EQUITY TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

On August 6, 2023, the Group did not participate in the cash capital increase of Seer Microelectronics, Inc.
in proportion to its existing ownership, the Group’s shareholding percentage increased from 56.54% to
72.66%.

On December 14, 2023, due to the Group sold part of the Forcelead Technology Corp.’s shares, the Group’s
shareholding percentage decreased from 64.00% to 61.01%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Forcelead Technology Corp’s
on July 20, 2023, the Group’s shareholding percentage decreased from 68.76% to 64.00%.

On April 20, 2023, due to the Forcelead Technology Corp.’s employees execute options to issue new
shares, the Group’s shareholding percentage decreased from 70.76% to 68.76%.

On August 24, 2022, due to the Forcelead Technology Corp.’s employees execute options to issue new
shares, the Group’s shareholding percentage decreased from 72.88% to 70.76%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Forcelead Technology Corp.
on June 28, 2022, the Group’s shareholding percentage decreased from 83.48% to 72.88%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Sync-Tech system Corp. on
July 16, 2023, the Group’s shareholding percentage decreased from 42.86% to 42.19%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Sync-Tech system Corp. on
July 17, 2022, the Group’s shareholding percentage decreased from 45.73% to 42.86%.

The above transactions were accounted for as equity transactions, since the Group did not cease to have
control over these subsidiaries.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Forcelead Seer
Sync-Tech . .
Technology  Microelectronics,
System Corp.
Corp. Inc.
Cash consideration received $ 1,470 $ 228,942 $ 5,000
Non-cash transaction 12,191 128,090 91

The proportionate share of the carrying amount

of the net assets of the subsidiary transferred

to non-controlling interests ( 12,979) ( 209,189) ( 10,935)
Adjustment of other equity items attributable to

owners of the Company - unrealized gain

(loss) of financial assets at FVTOCI - ( 113) -
Differences recognized from equity transactions  $ 682 $ 147,730 (S 5,844)

Line items adjusted for equity transactions

Capital surplus - differences between
consideration received and the carrying
amount of subsidiaries' net assets during

actual acquisitions or disposals $ - $ 120,849 $ -
Capital surplus - changes in percentage of
ownership interests in subsidiaries 682 26,881  ( 5,844)
$ 682 $ 147,730 ($ 5,844)
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Cash consideration received

Non-cash transaction

The proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets of
the subsidiary transferred to non-controlling interests

Differences recognized from equity transactions

Line items adjusted for equity transactions

Capital surplus - changes in percentage of ownership interests in
subsidiaries

30. CASH FLOW INFORMATION
a. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Forcelead
Synec-Tech Technology
System Corp. Corp.
§ 1,729 $ 58,000
44,611 243,094
( 46,010) ( 228,051)
$ 330 § 73,043
$ 330 § 73,043

Non-cash Changes

Foreign Acquired
Exchange Lease through December 31,
January 1, 2023 Cash Flows Movement New Leases Modification combination 2023
Short-term borrowings $ 18,119 ($ 38,045) ($ 74) $ $ $ 20,000 $
Bonds payable - ( 9,000) - - - 9,000 -
Lease liabilities 132,914 ( 49,924) ( 491) 69,128 ( 353) 515 151,789
Guarantee deposits received 352,371 ( 58,041) ( 6,342) - - - 287,988
$ 503,404 ($ 155,010) ($ 6,907) $ 69,128 ($ 353) $ 29,515 $ 439,771
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022
Non-cash Changes
Foreign
Exchange Lease December 31,
January 1, 2022 Cash Flows Movement New Leases Modification 2022
Short-term borrowings $ 55,360 ($ 37,435) $ 194 $ - $ - $ 18,119
Lease liabilities 165,525 ( 47,210) 551 20,059 ( 6,011) 132,914
Guarantee deposits received 316,468 ( 1,110) 37,013 - - 352,371
$ 537,353 ($ 85,755) $ 37,758 $ 20,059 ($ 6,011) $ 503,404

31. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going
concerns while maximizing the return to shareholders through the optimization of the debt and equity

balance.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and cash equivalents) and
equity of the Group (comprising issued capital, reserves, retained earnings and other equity).

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recognized in the financial statements are relatively close to their fair values.
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b. Fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis

1) Fair value hierarchy

December 31, 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL

Domestic corporate funds
Convertible bonds
Exchangeable bonds
Domestic listed shares
Limited partnership
Derivative instrument
Credit linked notes - linked
with convertible bonds
Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign
exchange swap contracts
Equity linked notes

Financial assets at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments
at FVTOCI
Domestic listed shares
Foreign listed shares
Domestic unlisted equity
investments
Foreign unlisted equity
investments
Investments in debt instruments
at FVTOCI
Domestic corporate bonds
Foreign corporate bonds

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative instruments
Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign
exchange swap contracts

December 31, 2022

Financial assets at FVTPL

Domestic corporate funds
Convertible bonds
Exchangeable bonds
Domestic listed shares
Limited partnership
Derivative instrument

Credit linked notes - linked

with convertible bonds

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 241,345 $ - $ - $ 241,345
113,786 - - 113,786
41,520 - - 41,520
2,655 - - 2,655
. - 82,174 82,174
- 391,211 - 391,211
- 37,811 - 37,811
- 15,466 - 15,466
$ 399,306 $ 444,488 $ 82,174 $ 925,968
$ 561,273 $ - $ - $ 561,273
- - 218,352 218,352
- - 572,725 572,725
- 49,738 - 49,738
- 468,360 - 468,860
$ 561,273 $ 518,598 $ 791,077 $ 1,870,948
$ - $ 27,793 $ - $ 27,793
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 190,223 $ - $ - $ 190,223
104,835 - - 104,835
40,080 - - 40,080
2,197 - - 2,197
_ - 34,768 34,768
- 423,205 - 423,205
(Continued)
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2)

3)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Foreign exchange forward

contracts and foreign

exchange swap contracts $ - $ 49,170 $ - $ 49,170
Equity linked notes - 15,355 - 15,355
$ 337,335 $§ 487,730 $ 34,768 $§ 859,833

Financial assets at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments
at FVTOCI
Domestic listed shares $ 474,029 $ - $ - $ 474,029
Foreign listed shares - - - -
Domestic unlisted equity

investments - - 193,708 193,708
Foreign unlisted equity
investments - - 446,614 446,614
Investments in debt instruments
at FVTOCI
Foreign corporate bonds - 399,957 - 399,957

$§ 474,029 $§ 399,957 § 640,322 $ 1,514,308

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative instruments
Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign
exchange swap contracts $ - $ 37,725 $ - $ 37,725

(Concluded)

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements.

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Level 2 fair value measurement
Financial Instruments Valuation Techniques and Inputs
Foreign corporate bonds Based on the public market quotes provided by third-party
agencies.
Credit linked notes - linked Based on the public market quotation of convertible bond, the
with Convertible bonds parameters of the repurchase, the coupon interest and the

interest compensation are considered as the basis for fair
value measurement.

Equity linked notes Based on the public market quotation of stock, the parameters of
the repurchase and the interest compensation are considered
as the basis for fair value measurement.

Derivatives - foreign exchange Discounted cash flow method:

forward contracts and Estimate the future cash flow at the end of the period by

foreign exchange swap observing the forward exchange rate and the exchange rate

contracts and interest rate set by the contract, and have already
discounted the discount rate of each counterparty's credit
risk.

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Level 3 fair value measurement
Domestic and foreign unlisted equity investments are evaluated by the net asset value method. The

management of the Group evaluates the target of such equity investments with the active market
quotation, and the net asset amount tends to the fair value of the equity investments.
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Domestic unlisted equity investment and the domestic limited partnership is valued using the net
asset value method. The management of the Group evaluates that the amount of the net assets of
this investment is equivalent to its fair value. The evaluation covers the total value of the
investment’s individual assets and liabilities, which reflects the value of the entity or business.

4) Adjustment of financial instruments measured using Level 3 fair values

The Group’s financial assets under level 3 fair value measurement are financial assets at FVTPL
and equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Financial Financial
instruments at  instruments at
FVTPL FVTOCI Total
Balance at January 1 $ 34,768 $ 640,322 $ 675,090
Additions 40,000 - 40,000
Disposal ( 467) - ( 467)
Recognized under profit or loss 7,873 - 7,873
Recognized under other comprehensive
income - 150,755 150,755
Balance at December 31 $ 82,174 $ 791,077 $ 873,251
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022
Financial Financial
instruments at  instruments at
FVTPL FVTOCI Total
Balance at January 1 $ 18,067 $ 790,532 $ 808,599
Additions 20,000 15,000 35,000
Recognized under profit or loss ( 3,299) - ( 3,299)
Recognized under other comprehensive income - ( 165,210) ( 165,210)
Balance at December 31 $ 34,768 $ 640,322 $ 675,090

Categories of financial instruments

December 31
2023 2022

Financial assets
Financial assets at FVTPL

Mandatorily classified as at FVTPL $ 925,968 $ 859,833
Financial assets at amortized cost (1) 10,909,899 10,097,562
Financial assets at FVTOCI

Equity instruments 1,352,350 1,114,351

Debt instruments 518,598 399,957

(Continued)
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December 31

2023 2022
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Held for trading $ 27,793 $ 37,725
Financial liabilities at amortized cost (2) 2,713,322 1,757,343
(Concluded)

1) The balances include financial assets measured at amortized cost, which comprise cash and cash
equivalents, pledged fixed deposits, time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months
notes and trade receivables (including receivables from related parties), other receivables, other
current assets and refundable deposits.

2) The balances include financial liabilities at amortized cost, which comprise short-term borrowings,
notes and trade payables, other payables (including other payables to related parties), other current
liabilities and guarantee deposits.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include equity and debt investments, trade receivables, trade
payables and borrowings. The Group’s corporate treasury function provides services to the business,
coordinates access to domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial
risks relating to the operations of the Group through internal risk reports which analyze exposures by
degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest
rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to
hedge risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Group’s policies approved by
the board of directors, which provided written principles on foreign currency risk, interest rate risk,
credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments, and the investment
of excess liquidity. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed by the internal auditors on
a continuous basis. The Group did not enter into or trade financial instruments, including derivative
financial instruments, for speculative purposes.

1) Market risk

The Group’s activities exposed it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates (see (a) below) and interest rates (see (b) below). The Group entered into a variety of
derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk and interest rate
risk.

There has been no change in the Group’s exposure to market risks or the manner in which these
risks are managed and measured.

a) Foreign currency risk

The Group’s operating activities are partially denominated in foreign currencies and thus have
partial natural hedging effects.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and

monetary liabilities (including those eliminated on consolidation) and of the derivatives exposed
to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period are set out in Note 36.
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b)

Sensitivity analysis

The Group was mainly exposed to the USD, JPY and CNY.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in the New
Taiwan dollar (i.e. the functional currency) against the relevant foreign currencies. The
sensitivity analysis included only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items,
and adjusts their translation at the end of the reporting period for a 5% change in foreign
currency rates. A positive (negative) number below indicates an increase (decrease) in pre-tax
profit and other equity associated with the New Taiwan dollar weakening (strengthening) 5%
against the relevant currency.

USD Impact JPY Impact CNY Impact
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31 December 31 December 31
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Profit or loss $ 33,535 $ 56,794 $ 792 $ 683 $ 13,303 $ 9,096

Interest rate risk

The Group was exposed to interest rate risk because the Group borrowed funds at both fixed and
floating interest rates.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities with exposure to
interest rates at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Fair value interest rate risk
Financial assets $ 6,346,975 $ 5,658,100
Financial liabilities 151,789 151,061
Cash flow interest rate risk
Financial assets 2,830,895 2,841,123

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below was determined based on the Group’s exposure to interest rates
for both derivative and non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period. For
floating rate liabilities, the analysis was prepared assuming the amount of each liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year.

If interest rates had been 0.1% higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s pre-tax profit for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would
increase/decrease by $2,831 thousand and $2,841 thousand, respectively, which was mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest rates on variable-rate net assets. The Group’s
pre-tax other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would
decrease/increase by $519 thousand and $400 thousand, respectively, which was mainly due to
the changes in the fair value of investments in fixed-rate debt instruments at FVTOCI.

Other price risk
The Group was exposed to equity price risk through its investments in listed equity securities,
convertible bonds, exchangeable bonds structured notes of listed companies and mutual fund

investments. The Group does not actively trade these investments. The Group’s equity price risk
is mainly concentrated in equity instruments operating in the semiconductor industry, finance
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2)

3)

and insurance industries structured notes, structured notes and exchange-traded funds quoted on
the Taiwan Stock Exchange and the Taipei Exchange.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below was determined based on the exposure to equity price risks at the
end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 5% higher/lower, pre-tax income for the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022 would have increased/decreased by $40,299 thousand and $38,795 thousand,
respectively, as a result of the changes in fair value of financial assets at FVTPL. Pre-tax other
comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would have
increased/decreased by $28,064 thousand and $23,701 thousand, respectively, as a result of the
changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTOCI.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in a financial loss to the Group. As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk, which would cause a financial loss to the Group due to the failure of the
counterparty to discharge its obligation and due to the financial guarantees provided by the Group,
could be equal to the carrying amount of the respective recognized financial assets as stated in the
balance sheets.

To mitigate credit risk, the management of the Group assigns a dedicated team responsible for credit
line decisions, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure appropriate actions are
taken for the collections of overdue receivables. In addition the Group reviews conditions on each
collecting receivable to ensure the uncollectible amounts are provided with appropriate impairment
losses. Accordingly, the management of the Group believes that the credit risk of the Group has
been significantly reduced.

In addition, since the counterparties of liquidity and derivative financial instruments are banks with
sound credit ratings, the credit risk is limited.

Apart from customers whose accounts receivable constitute more than 10% of the Group’s total
trade receivables, the Group did not have significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty
or any group of counterparties having similar characteristics. The Group’s concentration of credit
risk was 18% and 16% of total trade receivables as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.
The credit risk is minimal because the customers which account for more than 10% of the Group’s
trade receivables balance are creditworthy companies.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. In addition, management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings and

ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant source of liquidity. As of December 31, 2023
and 2022, the Group had available unutilized short-term bank loan facilities set out in (c) below.

a) Liquidity and interest rate risk tables for non-derivative financial liabilities
The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual maturities for its non-derivative

financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities from the earliest date on which the Group can be

232



b)

required to pay. The table included both interest and principal cash flows. Specifically, bank
loans with a repayment on demand clause were included in the earliest time band regardless of
the probability of the banks choosing to exercise their rights. The maturity dates for other
non-derivative financial liabilities were based on the agreed repayment dates.

December 31, 2023

On Demand
or Less than 3 Months to Over
1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Total
Non-derivative
financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing
liabilities $ 1,292,511 $ 1,275,794 $ 888,507 $ - $ - $3,456,812
Lease liabilities 4,462 8,714 34,977 66,255 43,480 157,888
December 31, 2022
On Demand
or Less than 3 Months to
1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years Total
Non-derivative
financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing liabilities $ 917,812 $ 710,676 $1,223214 $ - $2,851,702
Lease liabilities 4,140 8,137 35,289 89,558 137,124
Fixed interest rate liabilities 18,147 - - - 18,147

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for both non-derivative
financial assets and liabilities were subject to change if changes in variable interest rates were to
differ from those estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

Liquidity and interest rate risk table for derivative financial liabilities

The following table details the Group’s liquidity analysis of its derivative financial instruments.
The table is based on the undiscounted contractual net cash inflows and outflows on derivative
instruments that settle on a net basis, and the undiscounted gross inflows and outflows on those
derivatives that require gross settlement. When the amount payable or receivable is not fixed,
the amount disclosed is determined by reference to the projected interest rates as illustrated by
the yield curves at the end of the reporting period.

December 31, 2023

On Demand
or Less than 3 Months to
1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years
Foreign exchange forward

contracts and foreign
exchange swaps contracts
Inflows $305,895 $1,143,430 $ 1,359,840 $ -
Outflows ( 304,550) ( 1,139,240) ( 1,355,357) -

§ 1345 § 4,190 § 4,483 $ -
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December 31, 2022

On Demand
or Less than 3 Months to
1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years
Foreign exchange forward

contracts and foreign
exchange swaps contracts
Inflows $526,353 § 693,678  § 1,453,231 $ -
Outflows ( 524,836) ( 690,702) ( 1,446,279) -

§ 1,517 § 2976 § 6,952 $ -

¢) Financing facilities

December 31
2023 2022
Unsecured bank overdraft facilities, reviewed annually
and payable on demand:
Amount used $ 165,000 $ 323,119
Amount unused 6,575,373 6,602,121
$ 6,740,373 $ 6,925,240

The amount of used bank facilities includes a performance guarantee of $165,000 thousand and
305,000 thousand which were guaranteed by the bank in respect of the Supplier purchase

guarantee letter opened by the Group as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

33. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

In addition to those disclosed in other notes, detail of transactions between the Group and related parties are

disclosed below:
a. Related party name and category

Related Party Name

Silicon Power Computer & Communications Inc.
ezGlobal Corp.
esGMeta Co.,Ltd.

b. Sales of goods

Related Party Category

Related Party Category

Substantive related party
Substantive related party
Associates

For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022

Substantive related party

$ 6,363 $ 3,084

The transactions for related parties were negotiated under the terms of general transactions and prices.

c. Operating expenses

Related Party Category

For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022

Substantive related party

234

$ 1,033 $ 986




The transactions in which the Group made payments of operating expenses to a related party were
subject to a contractual agreement as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

Other income
For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022

Associates $ 4,750 $ -

In December 2023, the Group invested in associates through technical pricing and recognized other
income of 9,048 thousand. However, as this income will be realized over time, 4,298 thousand will be
deferred proportionally according to the shareholding ratio. The transaction was subject to the
contractual agreement as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

Trade receivables from related parties

December 31
Related Party Category Line Item 2023 2022

Substantive related party Trade receivables from related
parties $ 1,782 $ 1,469

The outstanding trade receivables from related parties were unsecured. No impairment losses were
recognized for trade receivables from related parties.

Prepayments
December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022
Substantive related party $ 20 $ 258
Trade payables to related parties
December 31
Related Party Category Line Item 2023 2022
Substantive related party Other payables to related
parties $ 353 $ 182

The outstanding trade payables to related parties are unsecured.
Lease arrangement - the Group is lessor

Operating lease rental

Future lease receivables are as follows:
December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022

Substantive related party $ 508 $ 508
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34.

3s.

Lease income was as follows:
For the Year Ended December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022

Substantive related party $ 2,039 $ 2,036

The terms of transactions between the Group and its related parties for the collection of rent are based
on the terms of contractual agreements as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022
Deposit interest
Substantive related party $ 5 $ 3

i. Guarantee deposits received
December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022

Substantive related party § 356 § 356

The guarantee deposits received are mainly generated from the rental deposits.

j- Remuneration of key management personnel
For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Short-term employee benefits $ 211,054 $ 260,418
Post-employment benefits 2,079 1,796
Share-based payments 1,455 8
§ 214,588 § 262,222

The remuneration of directors and key executives was determined by the performance of individuals
and the Group’s profits.

ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY
The following assets were provided as collateral for the tariff of imported raw materials guarantees:

December 31
2023 2022

Pledged deposits $ 828,690 $ 757,789

Pledged fixed deposits are classified as financial assets measured at amortized cost - current.

SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACTUAL
COMMITMENTS

In addition to those disclosed in other notes, the significant commitments of the Group at the balance sheet
date are as follows:
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a. Long-term purchase agreements

The Group entered into long-term purchase agreements of materials with suppliers during 2021. Both
parties agreed that during the contract period, the suppliers would deliver the materials to the Group in
accordance with the agreements. The Group has paid the suppliers USD37,781 thousand as guarantee to
ensure the supply of materials. The rights and obligations of both parties are based on the content of
each agreement. Presented by prepayment for purchase and refundable deposits were USD15,000
thousand and USD22,781 thousand, respectively.

As of December 31,2023, the Group assesses that prepayment for purchase made under signed capacity
guarantee agreements was written off due to estimated unrealizability, the impairment loss was
classified as cost of goods sold. This estimation could be adjusted due to the market demand fluctuates
in the future. As of December 31, 2023, the balance of the prepayment for purchase was USD184
thousand.

As of December 31, 2023, the balance of the refundable deposits was USD 16,488 thousand.
b Long-term supply agreements

The Group entered into long-term supply agreements of products with clients from 2021 to 2022. Both
parties agreed that during the contract period, the Group would deliver the products to clients in
accordance with the agreements. The Group has collected USD3,347 thousand as guarantee to ensure
the supply of products. The rights and obligations of both parties are based on the content of each
agreement.

As of December 31, 2023, the balance of the guarantee deposits received was USD1,613 thousand.

¢ Acquisition of Property

Forcelead Technology Corp's Board of Directors approved on September 6, 2023 to purchase the office
premises and entered into a purchase agreement with Winsome Development Co., Ltd. to acquire office
on the 8th and 9th floors and parking spaces of Building 2B, Phase 10 of Tai Yuen Hi-Tech Industrial
Park, in the amounting of NT$937,250 thousand (including tax). As of December 31, 2023, $121,870
thousand was paid as consideration.

36. SIGNIFICANT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Group’s significant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies aggregated by the
foreign currencies other than functional currencies and the related exchange rates between the foreign
currencies and the respective functional currencies were as follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Currency Rate Currency Rate

Financial assets
Monetary items
USD $ 99,508 30.705 § 85538 30.710
JPY 134,167 0.2172 90,498 0.2324
CNY 61,502 4.327 41,270 4.408

(Continued)
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December 31

2023 2022
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Currency Rate Currency Rate

Non-monetary items

uUSD $ 28,932 30.705 § 22,770 30.710
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD 77,665 30.705 48,551 30.710
JPY 61,276 0.2172 31,704 0.2324
CNY 15 4.327 - 4.408

(Concluded)

The Group is mainly exposed to the USD, CNY and JPY. The following information was aggregated by the
functional currencies of the Group, and the exchange rates between the respective functional currencies and
the presentation currency were disclosed. The significant realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains
(losses) were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Net Foreign Net Foreign
Foreign Exchange Gains Exchange Gains
Currency Exchange Rate (Losses) Exchange Rate (Losses)
NTD 1 (NTD:NTD) $ 28,296 1 (NTD:NTD) $ 172,140
CNY 4.327 (CNY:NTD) 2,422 4.408 (CNY:NTD) 882
$ 30,718 $ 173,022

37. SEPARATELY DISCLOSED ITEMS
a. Information on significant transactions and b. information on investees:
1) Financing provided to others: Table 1 (attached)
2) Endorsements/guarantees provided: Table 2 (attached)
3) Marketable securities held (excluding investment in subsidiaries): Table 3 (attached)

4) Marketable securities acquired or disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$300 million or 20%
of the paid-in capital: None

5) Acquisition of individual real estate at costs of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: Table 4 (attached)

6) Disposal of individual real estate at prices of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
None

7) Total purchases from or sales to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the
paid-in capital: Table 5 (attached)

8) Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: None
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C.

9) Trading in derivative instruments: Note 7 and Note 32.
10) Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions: Table 6 (attached)
11) Information on investees: Table 7 (attached)

Information on investments in mainland China: Table 8 and 9 (attached)

In the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, major transactions between parent and
subsidiary companies and their balances have been fully eliminated.

Information of major shareholders: List all shareholders with ownership of 5% or greater showing the
name of the shareholder, the number of shares owned, and percentage of ownership of each shareholder:
Table 10 (attached)

38. SEGMENT INFORMATION

a.

Segment revenues, results and assets

The operating decision makers of the Group use the distribution of resources and the evaluation of
segment performance to focus on the financial information of the Group as a whole, while individual
companies have similar economic characteristics, and individual companies have used similar processes
to produce similar products and sell them through the same sales method, so the Company and its
subsidiaries are reported by the single operating department.

The Company and its subsidiaries provide the segment information reviewed by the operating decision
maker on the same basis as the financial statements, and the profit and loss, assets and liabilities of the
operating department are measured on the same basis as the combined financial Report preparation,
Therefore, the segment income and operating results for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
can be referenced by the combined consolidated income and loss Statement for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Segment assets that should be reported can be found in the consolidated balance sheets for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Revenue from major products and services

The following was an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from continuing operations by
reportable segment:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Integrated circuits $ 16,169,905 $ 17,520,329
Others 552,986 507,498

$ 16,722,891 $ 18,027,827

Geographical information
The Group’s net operating revenue from external customers by location based on the location where the

goods were shipped as designated by the customers and information about its non-current assets by
location of assets are detailed below:
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Revenue from External

Customers
For the Year Ended Non-current Assets
December 31 December 31
2023 2022 2023 2022
Hong Kong $ 13,451,241 $ 14,708,794 $ - $ -
Vietnam 988,167 999,340 - -
Taiwan 880,864 1,001,199 2,567,515 2,413,893
China 453,694 539,207 287,544 324,513
South Korea 456,321 326,707 - -
Others 492,604 452,580 - -

$ 16,722,891 $ 18,027,827 $ 2,855,059 $ 2,738,406

Non-current assets exclude financial instruments and other assets.
Information on major customers
Single customer contributed 10% or more to the Group’s revenue is below:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
As a percentage As a percentage
Customer Name Amount of net sales (%) Amount of net sales (%)
A $ 1,589,793 10 $ 1,819,027 10
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TABLE 10

SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

DECEMBER 31, 2023
Shares
Name of Major Shareholder Number of Shares Percenta}ge of
Ownership (%)
Capital Tip customized Taiwan Select High Dividend ETF 8,437,000 7.02

Note 1: The information of major shareholders presented in this table is provided by the Taiwan Depository & Clearing Corporation based on the number of
ordinary shares and preferred shares held by shareholders with ownership of 5% or greater, that have been issued without physical registration
(including treasury shares) by the Company as of the last business day for the current quarter. The share capital in the consolidated financial
statements may differ from the actual number of shares that have been issued without physical registration because of different preparation basis.

Note 2: If a shareholder delivers the shareholdings to a trust, the above information will be disclosed by the individual trustee who opened the trust account.
For shareholders who declare insider shareholdings with ownership greater than 10% in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the
shareholdings include shares held by shareholders and those delivered to the trust over which shareholders have rights to determine the use of trust
property. For information relating to insider shareholding declaration, please refer to the Market Observation Post System.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and the Shareholders
Sitronix Technology Corporation

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sitronix Technology Corporation (the Company),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the statements of comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Financial Statement Audit and
Attestation Engagements of Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of
China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matters of the Company’s parent company only financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2023 are stated as follows:

Recognition of sales revenue

The Company’s main source of revenue comes from the sale of goods. For the year ended December 31, 2023,
the revenue recognized was NT$10,322,545 thousand, refer to Notes 4 and 22 for information on the accounting
policies of revenue recognition. Such revenue is recognized when the goods are transferred to the customer and
the performance obligations are met. The revenue recognition process is that after receiving customers' orders
and checking the transaction conditions, the business unit creates a manufacturing notice in the system, and
enters into the production schedule after obtaining the approval from the supervisor. As soon as the production
is completed, then the production unit would issue packing lists and invoices from the system, and the Company
would obtain a signed packing list or the bill of ladings from the shipping companies when those shipping
companies pick up the goods, then the system would check the shipping-related information, to generate the
sales details. The accounting officers would recognize sales revenue according to the sales details.
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We have assessed that the customers of the Company whose revenue significantly changed in 2023 are subject
to the risk of validity of revenue recognition. Therefore, in order to confirm the validity of the Company’s
revenue recognition, we performed the following audit procedures on the sales transactions of these customers:

1. We obtained an understanding of the internal controls over revenue recognition, evaluated the design of the
key controls, determined that the controls were implemented and tested the operating effectiveness of the
controls.

2. We sampled and inspected the existence of the original purchase orders for each sale and were approved
appropriately.

3. We inspected product names and quantities on notifications of manufacturing, invoices and goods receipts.
We also inspected and confirmed the amounts were consistent.

4. We inspected the reasonableness of the collection of accounts receivable and confirmed the collection
amounts, and counterparties were consistent with the revenue recognized.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023 and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Cheng Chih Lin and
Mei-Chen Tsai.

Deloitte & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China
March 7, 2024

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the
Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit
such financial statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independent auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements
have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China.
If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language independent auditors’ report and financial statements
shall prevail.
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SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2023 2022
Amount Y% Amount Y%
NET REVENUE (Notes 4, 22 and 31) $ 10,322,545 100 $ 11,589,599 100
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 4, 11, 23, 31 and 33) 7,390,421 72 6,576,347 57
GROSS PROFIT 2,932,124 28 5,013,252 43
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 4, 20, 23 and 31)
Selling and marketing expenses 179,892 2 221,654 2
General and administrative expenses 228,622 2 320,269 2
Research and development expenses 1,277,701 12 1.491.072 13
Total operating expenses 1,686,215 16 2,032,995 17
OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES (Notes
4,23 and 31) 1,486 - 1,458 -
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 1,247,395 12 2,981,715 26
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES (Notes 4,
12,23 and 31)
Interest incomes 71,320 1 46,694 -
Other incomes 75,832 1 94,057 1
Other gains and losses 45,662 - 110,131 1
Finance costs ( 2,702) - ( 1,444) -
Share of profit of subsidiaries 630.613 6 940,642 8
Total non-operating income and expenses 820,725 8 1,190,080 10
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 2,068,120 20 4,171,795 36
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 24) 209.779 2 561,630 5
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1,858,341 18 3,610,165 31
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) (Notes 4,
20 and 21)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 2,764 - 2,065 -
Unrealized (loss) gain on investments in equity
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 144,214 1 ( 98,259) (1)
Share of the other comprehensive (loss) income of
subsidiaries accounted for using the equity method 65,812 1 ( 70,096) -
(Continued)

259



SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or

loss

Exchange differences on translating the financial
statements of foreign operations

Unrealized (loss) gain on investments in debt
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Share of the other comprehensive (loss) income of
subsidiaries accounted for using the equity method

Other comprehensive (loss) income for the year, net
of income tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 25)

Basic
Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the parent company only financial statements.
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2023 2022
Amount % Amount %

($ 11,944) - $ 23,272 -

839 - ( 695) -

6.398 - ( 9.897) -

208.083 2 ( 153,610) (__1)

$ 2,066,424 20 $ 3,456,555 30
$ 15.50 $ 30.10
$ 15.39 $ 29.57

(Concluded)
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SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense
Amortization expense
Net gain on fair value changes of financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
Finance costs
Interest income
Dividend income
Compensation cost of share-based payment
Share of profits of subsidiaries
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Write-down of inventories recognized (reversed)
Impairment loss recognized on prepayment for purchase
Unrealized net loss (gain) on foreign currency exchange
Other income
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Notes receivable and trade receivables
Receivables from related parties
Other receivables
Other receivables from related parties
Inventories
Prepayments
Other current assets
Trade payables
Payables to related parties
Other payables
Other payables to related parties
Other current liabilities
Net defined benefit liabilities
Accrued profit sharing bonus to employees' compensation and remuneration
of directors
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income
Disposal of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Purchase of financial assets measured at amortized cost
Proceeds from the return of principle of financial assets at amortized cost
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Disposal of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Acquisition of investments accounted for using equity method
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2023 2022
$ 2,068,120 $ 4,171,795
148,073 130,558
41,195 21,848
( 40,892) ( 4,309)
2,702 1,444
( 71,320) ( 46,694)
( 20,730) ( 26,097)
3,092 12
( 630,613) ( 940,642)
18 2
( 90,000) 113,000
112,000 167,520
5,533 ( 139,301)
( 17,101) ( 19,009)
( 212,391) 501,938
5,379 ( 5,403)
( 5,677) ( 5,661)
( 56,034) ( 69,588)
1,374,400 (  1,517,927)
5,357 24,548
( 3,769) ( 1,384)
352,931 ( 554,762)
180,148 ( 312,752)
( 299,370) 7,476
( 13,670) 14,758
( 21,033) 25,606
( 2,272) ( 4,821)
( 185.608) ( 259.641)
2,628,468 1,272,514
67,598 44,970
( 2,725) ( 1,411)
( 551.623) ( 702.451)
2,141,718 613,622
( 103,583) ( 55,112)
- 90,975
1,354,027 ( 1,165,136)
( 1,447,175) 1,987,275
( 360,997) ( 370,238)
291,387 242,795
( 176,845) ( 136,965)
(Continued)



SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Increase in refundable deposits

Decrease in refundable deposits

Decrease in other receivable from related parties
Payment of intangible assets

Dividends received

Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Repayments of short-term borrowings
Increase in guarantee deposits
Decrease in guarantee deposits
Repayment of the principal portion of lease liabilities
Cash dividends distributed
Disposal of ownership interests subsidiaries (without losing control)

Net cash used in financing activities

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

2023 2022
($  145353) (3 160,256)
- 123

( 1L153) 970)
118,920 59,335
66,028 66,028

( 105,561)  ( 39,263)
739.841 1.552.196
229.536 2,070,787
637,880 73,695

( 705925) 55,650)
4,827 88,866

( 69,458) 29,686)
( 26,669)  ( 25,643)
( 2,643,011)  (  3,844,380)
170.850 -

(__2.581.506)

( 2.528)
( 212,780)

3,172,013
$ 2,959,233

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the parent company only financial statements.
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SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

NOTES TO PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Sitronix Technology Corporation (the Company) was incorporated in Taipei City, Taiwan (R.O.C.) in July
1992 and commenced operations in the same year. The principal place of business is located in Tai Yuen
Hi-Tech Industrial Park, Hsinchu County. The Company operates principally as a designer, manufacturer
and supplier of integrated circuits (ICs) and memory chips and focuses on display driver ICs (DDIs) for
entry-level mobile phones, industrial displays and automotive systems.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TWSE) since December 25, 2003.

In order to improve the Company’s overall operating performance and market increase competitiveness, the
Company reorganized the Group’s structure, carried out a professional division of labor and coordinated the
allocation of the Group’s resources. On March 18, 2021, according to the Business Mergers And
Acquisitions Act and the Company Act, the Company’s board of directors resolved to spin off the
automotive business division to the Company’s subsidiary, Forcelead Technology Corp., which issued new
ordinary shares as consideration for the transfer. The spin-off completion date is June 1, 2021.

The parent company only financial statements are presented in the Company’s functional currency, the New
Taiwan dollar.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The parent company only financial statements were approved by the Company’s board of directors and
authorized for issue on March 7, 2024.

APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a. Initial application of the amendments to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC)
(collectively, “IFRS Accounting Standards”) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial

Supervisory Commission (FSC)

The initial application of the amendments to the IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed and issued into
effect by the FSC did not have material impact on the Company’s accounting policies.

b. The IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed by the FSC for application starting from 2024

Effective Date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB
Amendments to IFRS 16 “Leases Liability in a Sale and Leaseback” January 1, 2024 (Note 2)
Amendments to [AS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current or January 1, 2024
Non-current”
Amendments to IAS 1 “Non-current Liabilities with Covenants” January 1, 2024
Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 “Supplier Finance Arrangements” January 1, 2024 (Note 3)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the IFRS Accounting Standards are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after their respective dates.
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Note 2: A seller-lessee shall apply the Amendments to IFRS 16 retrospectively to sale and leaseback
transactions entered into after the date of initial application of IFRS 16.

Note 3: The amendments provide some transition relief regarding disclosure requirements.

As of the date the accompanying parent company only financial statements were authorized for issue,
the company has assessed that the application of other standards and interpretations will not have a
material impact on the company’s financial position and financial performance.

The IFRS Accounting Standards issued by IASB but not yet endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC

Effective Date
New, Amended and Revised Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets  To be determined by IASB
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture”

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” January 1, 2023

Amendments to IFRS 17 January 1, 2023

Amendments to IFRS 17 “Initial Application of IFRS 9 and IFRS 17 - January 1, 2023
Comparative Information”

Amendments to IAS 21 “Lack of Exchangeability” January 1, 2025(Note 2)

Note 1:  Unless stated otherwise, the above IFRS Accounting Standards are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The Company shall apply those amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or
after January 1,2025. Upon initial application of the amendments, the Company recognizes
any effect as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. When the Company
uses a presentation currency other than its functional currency, it shall, at the date of initial
application, recognize any effect as an adjustments to the cumulative amount of translation
differences in equity.

As of the date the accompanying parent company only financial statements were authorized for issue,
the Company is continuously assessing the possible impact that the application of other standards and
interpretations will have on the Company’s financial position and financial performance and will
disclose the relevant impact when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION

a.

Statement of compliance

The accompanying parent company only financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.

Basis of preparation

The accompanying parent company only financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost
basis except for financial instruments which are measured at fair value, and net defined benefit
liabilities which are measured at the present value of the defined benefit obligation less the fair value of
plan assets.

The fair value measurements, which are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the
fair value measurement inputs are observable and based on the significance of the inputs to the fair

value measurement in its entirety, are described as follows:

1) Level I inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
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2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for an
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liability.

When preparing the parent company only financial statements, the Company accounted for subsidiaries
and associates by using the equity method. In order for the amount of net income, other comprehensive
income and equity in the parent company only financial statements to agree with the amount
attributable to shareholders of the parent in the consolidated financial statements, the difference in the
accounting treatment between the parent company only basis and the consolidated basis are adjusted
under the heading of investments accounted for using the equity method, share of profits of subsidiaries
and share of other comprehensive income of subsidiary in the parent company only financial
statements.

Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

Current assets include:

1) Assets held primarily for the purpose of trading;

2) Assets expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; and

3) Cash and cash equivalents unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Current liabilities include:
1) Liabilities held primarily for the purpose of trading;
2) Liabilities due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; and

3) Liabilities for which the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at
least 12 months after the reporting period.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified as current are classified as non-current.
Foreign currencies

In preparing the parent company only financial statements transactions in currencies other than the
Company’s functional currency (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange differences on monetary items arising from settlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange differences arising
from the retranslation of non-monetary items are included in profit or loss for the period except for
exchange differences arising from the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognized directly in other comprehensive income, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, work in progress, finished goods and merchandise, and are stated
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Inventory write-downs are made by item, except where it
may be appropriate to group similar or related items. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price
of inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Inventories
are recorded at weighted-average cost on the balance sheet date.

Investments in subsidiaries
The Company uses the equity method to account for its investments in subsidiaries.
Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by the Company.

Under the equity method, an investment in a subsidiary is initially recognized at cost and the carrying
amount is increased or decreased to recognize the Company’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the subsidiary after the date of acquisition. Besides, the Company also
recognizes the Company’s share of the change in other equity of the subsidiary.

Changes in the Company’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the Company losing
control of the subsidiary are equity transactions. Any difference between the carrying amount of the
subsidiary and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity.

When the Company’s share of losses of a subsidiary exceeds its interest in that subsidiary (which
includes any carrying amount of the investment accounted for by the equity method and long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Company’s net investment in the subsidiary), the Company
continues recognizing its share of further losses.

The Company assesses its investment for any impairment by comparing the carrying amount with the
estimated recoverable amount as assessed based on the entire financial statements of the invested
company. Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount. If
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases, the Company recognizes the reversal
of the impairment loss; the adjusted post-reversal carrying amount should not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been recognized (net of amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognized in prior years .

When the Company loses control of a subsidiary, it recognizes the investment retained in the former
subsidiary at its fair value at the date when control is lost. The difference between the fair value of the
retained investment plus any consideration received and the carrying amount of the previous investment
at the date when control is lost is recognized as a gain or loss in profit or loss. Besides, the Company
accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that
subsidiary on the same basis as would be required if the Company had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities.

Profits or losses resulting from downstream transactions are eliminated in full only in the parent
company only financial statements. Profits and losses resulting from upstream transactions and
transactions between subsidiaries are recognized only in the parent company financial statements only
to the extent of interests in the subsidiaries that are not related to the Company.
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g. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially stated at cost and subsequently stated at cost less recognized
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.

Except for freehold land which is not depreciated, the depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
recognized using the straight-line method. Each significant part is depreciated separately. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effects of any changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.

On derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment, the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.

h. Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation.
Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss.

Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method.

Investment properties is transferred to property, plant and equipment at the carrying amount on the day
when the supply for self-use begins.

On derecognition of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is included in profit or loss.

i. Intangible assets

1) Intangible assets acquired separately
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are measured at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

2) Internally-generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

3) Derecognition of intangible assets

On derecognition of an intangible asset, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.

j-  Impairment of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets, investment properties and intangible
assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment, right-of-use assets, investment properities and intangible assets, to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss.
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When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Corporate
assets are allocated to the individual cash-generating units on a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. If the recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount, with the resulting
impairment loss recognized in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating
unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the extent of the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset or
cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

1) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a
settlement date basis.

a) Measurement category

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets at FVTPL, financial
assets at amortized cost, investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI and investments in equity
instruments at FVTOCI.

1. Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets measured at FVTPL were financial assets mandatorily measured as at
FVTPL. Financial assets mandatorily measured at FVTPL include investments in equity
instruments which are not designated as at FVTOCI and debt instruments that do not meet
the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized
in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset. Fair
value is determined in the manner described in Note 30.

11. Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized
cost:

i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
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iii.

1v.

ii) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at amortized cost (including cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables measured at amortized cost, time
deposits with original maturities of over 3 months, pledged fixed deposits, and refundable
deposits) and are measured at amortized cost, which equals the gross carrying amount
determined using the effective interest method less any impairment loss. Exchange
differences are recognized in profit or loss.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of such a financial asset.

A credit-impaired financial asset is one where the issuer or debtor has experienced
significant financial difficulties, defaults, the debtor is likely to file for bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization, or the active market for the financial asset has disappeared due to
financial difficulties.

Cash equivalents include short-term investments or time deposits with original maturities of
three months or less, which are highly liquid, readily convertible to a known amount of
cash, and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These cash equivalents are
held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

i) The debt instrument is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
the collecting of contractual cash flows and the selling of such financial assets; and

ii) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value.
Changes in the carrying amounts of these debt instruments relating to changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest income calculated using the effective interest method and
impairment losses or reversals are recognized in profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying
amount of these debt instruments are recognized in other comprehensive income and will be
reclassified to profit or loss when the investment is disposed of.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company may make an irrevocable election to designate
investments in equity instruments as at FVTOCI. Designation as at FVTOCI is not
permitted if the equity investment is held for trading or if it is contingent consideration
recognized by an acquirer in a business combination.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in other equity. The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified
to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments; instead, it will be transferred to
retained earnings.

Dividends are recognized in profit and loss when the Company’s right to receive the

dividends is established, unless they clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment, in which case, they are included in OCI.
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b) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets at
amortized cost (including trade receivables) and, investments in debt instruments that are
measured at FVTOCI.

The Company always recognizes lifetime expected credit losses (i.e. ECLs) for trade
receivables. For all other financial instruments, the Company recognizes lifetime ECLs when
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other hand,
the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to
12-month ECLs.

Expected credit losses reflect the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. Lifetime ECLs represent the expected credit losses that will
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In
contrast, 12-month ECLs represent the portion of lifetime ECLs that is expected to result from
default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date.

The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance
account, except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at FVTOCI, for which the
loss allowance is recognized in other comprehensive income and does not reduce the carrying
amount of such a financial asset.

c) Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset to another party.

Derecognition of a financial asset at amortized cost in its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized
in profit or loss. On derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument at FVTOCI, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss which had been recognized in other comprehensive
income is recognized in profit or loss. However, on derecognition of an investment in an equity
instrument at FVTOCI, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss, and the cumulative gain or
loss which had been recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred directly to
retained earnings, without recycling through profit or loss.

2) Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of an equity instrument.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

The repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognized in and deducted directly
from equity. Its carry amounts are calculated based on weighted average by stock types and
calculated separately according to the reasons for withdrawal. No gain or loss is recognized in profit
or loss on the purchase, sale, issuance or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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3)

4)

Financial liabilities
a) Subsequent measurement

Except the following situation, all financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method:

1. Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when such financial liabilities are either held
for trading or are designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities held for trading are stated at fair value, with any gain or loss arising on
remeasurement recognized in profit or loss.

Fair value is determined in the manner described in Note 30.
b) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to
interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including cross currency swaps and foreign exchange
forward contracts.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss
depends on the nature of the hedging relationship. When the fair value of a derivative financial
instrument is positive, the derivative is recognized as a financial asset; when the fair value of a
derivative financial instrument is negative, the derivative is recognized as a financial liability.

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts that contain financial asset hosts that is within the scope
of IFRS 9 “Financial instruments” are not separated; instead, the classification is determined in
accordance with the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
that are not financial assets that is within the scope of IFRS 9 (e.g. financial liabilities) are treated as
separate derivatives when they meet the definition of a derivative; their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts; and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Revenue recognition

The Company identifies contracts with customers, allocates the transaction price to the performance
obligations and recognizes revenue when performance obligations are satisfied.

1)

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods comes from sales of integrated circuits. Sales of integrated circuits
are recognized as revenue when the goods are delivered to the customer’s specific location because
it is the time when the customer has full discretion over the manner of distribution and price to sell
the goods, has the primary responsibility for sales to future customers and bears the risks of
obsolescence.
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2)

The Company does not recognize revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors because this
delivery does not involve a transfer of control.

Rendering of services

Service income is recognized when services are provided.

m. Leasing

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether the contract is, or contain a lease.

1)

2)

The Company as lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of a lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company subleases a right-of-use asset, the sublease is classified by reference to the
right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. However,
if the head lease is a short-term lease that the Company, as a lessee, has accounted for applying the
recognition exemption, the sublease is classified as an operating lease.

Lease payments (less any lease incentives payable) from operating leases are recognized as income
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

The Company as lessee

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases at the commencement
date of a lease, except for short-term leases and low-value asset leases accounted for applying a
recognition exemption where lease payments are recognized as expenses on a straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial measurement of lease
liabilities adjusted for lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs needed to restore the underlying assets, and less any
lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are presented on a separate line in the parent company
only balance sheets.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement dates to
the earlier of the end of the useful lives of the right-of-use assets or the end of the lease terms.

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in a lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequently, lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
with interest expense recognized over the lease terms. When there is a change in future lease
payments resulting from a change in the lease terms, the Company remeasures the lease liabilities
with a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use-assets. However, if the carrying amount of the
right-of-use assets is reduced to zero, any remaining amount of the remeasurement is recognized in
profit or loss. Lease liabilities are presented on a separate line in the parent company only balance
sheets.

n. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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o. Employee benefits

1)

2)

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related services.

Retirement benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered services entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit costs (including service cost, net interest and remeasurement) under defined benefit
retirement benefit plans are determined using the projected unit credit method. Service cost
(including current service cost, past service cost) and net interest on the net defined benefit
liabilities are recognized as employee benefits expense in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling
and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is recognized in other comprehensive income in
the period in which it occurs. Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss.

Net defined benefit liabilities represent the actual deficit in the Company’s defined benefit plan.
Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any refunds from the
plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

p. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

1)

2)

Current tax

According to the Income Tax Act, an additional tax on unappropriated earnings is provided for as
income tax in the year the shareholders approve to retain earnings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax
provision.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax credits for
purchases of machinery, equipment and technology, research and development expenditures and
personnel training expenditures to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognized to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. A previously unrecognized deferred tax asset is also
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
which the liabilities are settled or the assets are realized, based on tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

3) Current and deferred taxes

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity; in which case, the current and
deferred taxes are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, management is required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The Company considers the possible impact of inflation and market rate of interest fluctuations when
making its critical significant accounting estimates on cash flow projections, growth rate, discount rate,
profitability, etc. The estimates significant and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the
revisions affect only that period or in the period of the revisions and future periods if the revisions affect
both current and future periods.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

a. Write-down of inventories
The net realizable value of inventory is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and disposal. The estimation of net realizable value was based on
current market conditions and the historical experience with product sales of a similar nature. Changes

in market conditions may have a material impact on the estimation of the net realizable value.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31
2023 2022
Bank deposits $ 2,883,161 $ 2,107,766
Cash on hand 66 76
Cash equivalents 76,006 1,064,171

§ 2,959,233 § 3,172,013
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The market rate intervals of bank deposits and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period were as
follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Bank deposits 0.001%~5.35%  0.001%~4.20%
Cash equivalents 1.25% 0.58%~2.00%

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31
2023 2022
Financial assets at FVTPL - current
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL
Derivative financial assets
Credit linked notes - linked with convertible bonds $ 90,358 $ -
Foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign exchange
swap contracts 27,931 45,493
Equity linked notes 15,466 15,355
Non-derivative financial assets
Domestic mutual fund investments 214,260 169,214
Convertible bonds 70,409 60,712
Exchangeable bonds 20,760 20,040
Domestic listed shares 476 394
$ 439,660 $ 311,208
Financial assets at FVTPL - non-current
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL
Derivative financial assets
Credit linked notes - linked with convertible bonds $ 125,572 $ 205,409
Non-derivative financial assets
Limited partnership 82,174 34,768
$ 207,746 $ 240,177
Financial liabilities at FVTPL - current
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL
Derivative financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign exchange swap
contracts $ 20,881 $ 35,362

At the end of the reporting period, outstanding foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign exchange
swaps not under hedge accounting were as follows:

Notional Amount
Currency Maturity Date (In Thousands)

December 31, 2023

Sell forward exchange contracts USD/NTD 2024.1.4~2024.8.14  US$32,000/NT$991,994
Buy forward exchange contracts NTD/USD 2024.1.3~2024.8.16 NT$1,015,649/US$33,000
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Notional Amount
Currency Maturity Date (In Thousands)

December 31, 2022

Sell forward exchange contracts USD/NTD 2023.1.17~2023.9.26  US$38,000/NT$1,137,334
Buy forward exchange contracts NTD/USD 2023.1.13~2023.9.28 NT$1,127,203/US$38,000

The Company entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to manage exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations of foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities.

. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

December 31

2023 2022
Current
Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI $ 325,565 $ 244,225
Non-current
Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI $ 480,571 $ 395,349
Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI 111,418 29,370
$ 591,989 $ 424,719
a. Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI
December 31
2023 2022
Current
Domestic investments
Listed shares (1) and (2) $ 325,565 $ 244,225
Non-current
Foreign investments
Unlisted equity investments (1) § 296,877 $ 231,506
Domestic investments
Unlisted equity investments (1) and (4) 183,694 163,843
$ 480,571 $ 395,349

1)

2)

These investments in equity instruments are not held for trading. Instead, they are held for strategic
purposes. Accordingly, the management elected to designate these investments in equity
instruments as at FVTOCI as they believe that recognizing short-term fluctuations in these
investments’ fair value in profit or loss would not be consistent with the Company’s strategy of
holding these investments for purposes.

In 2023 and 2022, the Company acquired domestic listed companies’ shares of listed companies at

$22,348 thousand and $10,035 thousand for strategic investment purposes. The management
designated these investments as at FVTOCIL.
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3) In order to manage credit concentration risk, the Company sold its ordinary shares of domestic
listed companies in 2022 in the amounts of $90,975 thousand; and transferred a gain of $15,047
thousand from other equity to retained earnings.

4) During 2022, the Company purchased domestic unlisted equity investments at $15,000 thousand for
strategic investment purposes. The management designated this investment as at FVTOCI, and the
Company prepaid $30,000 thousand for the investment as of December 31, 2020.

5) Dividends of $19,109 thousand and $26,074 thousand were recognized for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Those related to investments held at December 31, 2023
and 2022 were $ 19,109 thousand and $23,362 thousand, respectively.

b. Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI

December 31
2023 2022
Non-Current
Foreign corporate bonds $ 61,680 $ 29,370
Domestic corporate bonds 49,738 -
$111,418 $ 29,370

1) In December 2023 and July 2022, the Company purchased foreign corporate bonds respectively for
US $1,000 thousand and US $1,006 thousand with a coupon rate respectively of 5.800% and
4.125%.

2) In 2023, the Company purchased domestic corporate bonds for $49,999 thousand with a coupon
rate of 1.537%.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST

December 31

2023 2022
Current
Domestic investments
Time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months (a) $ 829,700 $ 718,800
Pledged fixed deposits (b) 29,535 47,287

§ 859,235 § 766,087

Non-current

Foreign investments
Foreign corporate bonds (c) $ 30,870 $ 30,983

a. The interest rates for time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months ranged from
1.45%~1.53% and 1.255%~1.60% per annum as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

b. Refer to Note 32 for information relating to investments in financial assets at amortized cost pledged as
security.
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c. In August 2016, the Company purchased the priority unsecured US dollar debt issued by Formosa
Group (Cayman) Limited at US $1,028 thousand, with an expiry date of April 22, 2025 and the coupon
rate of 3.375%.

10. NOTES RECEIVABLE, TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

December 31

2023 2022

Notes receivable

At amortized cost
Gross carrying amount $ - $ 79
Less: Allowance for impairment loss - -

$ - $ 79
Trade receivables
At amortized cost
Gross carrying amount $ 831,691 $ 655,376
Less: Allowance for impairment loss ( 17,572) ( 17,849 )

§ 814,119 § 637,527

Other receivables
Income tax refund receivable $ 84,951 $ 73,875
Others 11,302 12,843

$ 96,253 $ 86,718

The credit period of sales of goods was 10~115 days. No interest was charged on trade receivables. The
Company adopted a policy of obtaining advance payment or sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a
means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Company uses other publicly available
financial information or its own historical trading records to rate its major customers. The Company’s
exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored. Credit exposure is
controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by the Company annually.

The Company measures the loss allowance for trade receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. The
expected credit losses on trade receivables are estimated using a provision matrix by reference to the past
default records of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor’s current financial position, adjusted for general
economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate. As the Company’s historical credit loss
experience does not show significantly different loss patterns for different customer segments, the provision
for loss allowance based on past due status is not further distinguished according to the Company’s
different customer base.

The Company writes off a trade receivable when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under
liquidation. For trade receivables that have been written off, the Company continues to engage in
enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivables due. Where recoveries are made, these are
recognized in profit or loss.

The following table details the loss allowance of trade receivables based on the Company’s provision
matrix:
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December 31, 2023

Up to
Not Past Due 60 Days 61 to 90 Days  Over 90 Days Total
Gross carrying amount $ 827,333 $ 2 $ - $ 4,356 $ 831,691
Loss allowance (Lifetime ECLs) ( 13,214) ( 2) - ( 4,356 ) ( 17,572)
Amortized cost $ 814,119 $ - $ - $ - $ 814,119
December 31, 2022
Up to
Not Past Due 60 Days 61 to 90 Days  Over 90 Days Total
Gross carrying amount $ 650,740 $ 2 $ - $ 4,634 $ 655376
Loss allowance (Lifetime ECLs) ( 13213) ( 2) - ( 4,634 ) ( 17,849 )
Amortized cost $ 637,527 $ - $ - $ - $ 637,527

The movements of the loss allowance of trade receivables were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $ 17,849 $ 17,849
Amounts written off ( 277) -
Balance at December 31 $17,572 $ 17,849

Compared with January 1, 2023, the total carrying amount of trade receivables as of December 31, 2023
increased by a net amount of $176,315 thousand, and the loss allowance decreased by $277 thousand;
compared with January 1, 2022, the total carrying amount of trade receivables as of December 31, 2022
decreased by a net amount of $504,265 thousand, and the loss allowance did not change.

11. INVENTORIES

December 31
2023 2022
Finished goods $ 196,451 $ 589,104
Work in progress 630,206 1,298,800
Raw materials 92,674 315,819
Merchandise 18 26

§ 919,349 § 2,203,749

Cost of goods sold is defined as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Cost of inventories sold $ 7,401,683 $6,335.412
Allowance for inventory valuation
loss (reversal of write-down
inventories) (a) ( 90,000 ) 113,000
Impairment loss on prepayment
for purchase 112,000 167,520
Others ( 33,262) ( 39,585)
$ 7,390,421 $6,576,347
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a. The reversal of the inventories to net receivable value was due to the circumtances that caused the net
realizable value of inventories to be lower than its cost no longer existed.

12. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

December 31
2023 2022

Investments in subsidiaries

Sensortek Technology Corp. $ 1,959,092 $ 1,964,628
Forcelead Technology Corp. 1,021,604 1,112,835
Sitronix Investment Corp. 280,473 224,163
HeFei Sitronix Co., Ltd. 449,489 415,216
mCore Technology Corp. 113,139 118,911
Sync-Tech System Corp. 359,425 319,695
Sitronix Holding International Ltd. 217,255 204,268
INFSitronix Technology Corp. 52,932 68,082
Sitronix Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 28,514 27,022
HeFei Sitronix Technology Co., Ltd. 139,304 128,300
ezGreen Inc. 45,694 9,541
HeFei ezGreen Co., Ltd. 10,906 20,579
Seer Microelectronics, Inc. 76,007 -

§ 4,753,834 § 4,613,240

Proportion of Ownership and

Voting Rights
December 31
Name of Subsidiaries 2023 2022

Sensortek Technology Corp. 46.06% 46.06%
Forcelead Technology Corp. 61.01% 70.76%
Sitronix Investment Corp. 100.00% 100.00%
HeFei Sitronix Co., Ltd. 90.00% 90.00%
mCore Technology Corp. 90.73% 90.73%
Sync-Tech System Corp. 42.19% 42.86%
Sitronix Holding International Ltd. 100.00% 100.00%
INFSitronix Technology Corp. 58.42% 58.42%
Sitronix Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 100.00% 100.00%
HeFei Sitronix Technology Co., Ltd. 100.00% 100.00%
ezGreen Inc. 100.00% 100.00%
HeFei ezGreen Co., Ltd. 100.00% 100.00%
Seer Microelectronics, Inc. 72.66% -

As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Company’s shareholding ratio of Sensortek Technology Corp.
were both 46.06%. Since Sensortek Technology Corp. is a TPEx listed company in the Republic of China,
the remaining 53.94% of the shares held are widely dispersed. After considering the absolute number,
relative size and distribution of shareholding held by the other shareholders, the Company was judged to
have the substantive ability to dominate the relevant activities of Sensortek Technology Corp., therefore, it
is classified as a subsidiary.

As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Company’s shareholding ratio of Sync-Tech System Corp. were
42.19% and 42.86%, respectively and was the largest single shareholder of the latter. After considering the
absolute number, relative size and distribution of shareholding held by the other shareholders, the Company
was judged to have the substantive ability to dominate the relevant activities of Sync-Tech System Corp.,
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13.

therefore, it is classified as a subsidiary.

In 2023, the Company acquired Seer Microelectronics, Inc. by subscribing to its newly issued shares
through capital increase. As a result, the company has accumulated a 72.66% equity stake therefore, it is
classified as a subsidiary. For more information, please refer to Note 26.

Please refer to Note 27 for the acquisitions and disposals of investments in subsidiaries.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold Machinery Test Office
Land Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 67,674 $ 269,099 $ 57470 S 429,260 $ 3,198 $ 826,701
Additions - 5,029 6,416 143,546 1,486 156,477
Disposals - - ( 2,882) ( 152,594) ( 19) ( 155,495)
Balance at December 31, 2022 $§ 67,674 $ 274,128 $ 61,004 $ 420,212 $ 4,665 $ 827,683
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ - $ 107,873 $ 45469 $ 280,110 $ 2718 $ 436,170
Additions - 5,728 6,409 84,034 280 96,451
Disposals - - ( 2,787) ( 152,564) ( 19) (. 155,370)
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ - $ 113,601 $ 49,091 $ 211,580 $ 2979 $ 377,251
Carrying amount at December 31, 2022 $ 67,674 $ 160,527 $ 11,913 $ 208,632 $ 1,686 $ 450,432

Freehold Machinery Test Office

Land Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 67,674 $ 274,128 $ 61,004 $ 420212 $ 4,665 $ 827,683
Additions - 11,599 21,050 102,606 808 136,063
Disposals - 56) ( 4,669) ( 15,954) - (  20,679)
Reclassification 22,903 48,350 - - - 71,253
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 90,577 $§ 334,021 $ 77,385 $ 500,864 $§ 5473 $1,014,320
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ - $ 113,601 $ 49,091 $ 211,580 $ 2979 $ 377,251
Additions - 8,253 8,404 97,105 478 114,240
Disposals - 56)  ( 4,651) ( 15954) - ( 20,661)
Reclassification - 5,925 - - - 5,925
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ - S 127,723 $ 52,844 $ 292731 $ 3,457 $ 476,755
Carrying amount at December 31, 2023 $ 90,577 $ 206,298 $ 24,541 $§ 214,133 $§ 2,016 $ 537,565

The Company’s of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their

estimated useful lives as follows:
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Buildings
Main buildings
Renovation construction / Lease improvement
Machinery equipment
Test equipment
Office equipment

14. LEASE ARRANGEMENT

a. Right-of-use assets

Carrying amounts

Buildings
Office equipment

Additions to right-of-use assets

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets
Buildings
Office equipment

50 years
5 years
3~4 years
3~6 years
5~6 years

December 31

2023 2022

§ 60,550 § 85,480
3,705 1,955

§ 64,255 § 87435

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
§ 3,663 § 9491
$ 24,930 § 24518
1,913 1,730
§ 26,843 § 26,248

Except for the additions and recognition of depreciation expenses listed above, there was no significant
sublease or impairment of the Company’s right-of-use assets in 2023 and 2022.

b. Lease liabilities

Carrying amounts

Current
Non-current

Range of discount rates for lease liabilities was as follows:

Buildings
Office equipment

December 31
2023 2022
$ 26,401 $ 25,642
$ 39,106 $ 62,871

December 31

2023 2022

1.345% 1.345%
1.720%~2.115%  1.345%~1.720%



c. Material lease activities and terms
The Company leases various assets including buildings and office equipment with lease terms between
2~5 years. The leased buildings includes factory and offices, and the leased office equipment includes
rental cars. The Company does not have bargain purchase or renewal options to acquire or renew the
leases when they expire.

d. Other lease information

Lease arrangements under operating leases for the leasing out of investment properties are set out in

Note 15.
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Expenses relating to short-term leases $ 2423 $ 1438
Expenses relating to low-value asset leases $ 65 $ 45
Total cash outflow for leases $ 30,217 $ 28,440

The Company’s leases of certain parking spaces qualify as short-term leases and leases of machinery
qualify as low-value asset leases. The Company has elected to apply the recognition exemption and
thus, did not recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for these leases.

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Land Buildings Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 and December 31, 2022 $ 144,860 $ 399,527 $ 544387
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ - $ 84,459 84,459
Depreciation expense - 7,859 7,859
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ - $ 92318 92,318
Carrying amount at December 31, 2022 $ 144,860 $ 307,209 452,069
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 144,860 $ 399,527 $ 544,387
Reclassification ( 22,903 ) ( 48,350 ) 71,253)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 121,957 $ 351,177 $ 473,134
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ - $ 92318 $ 92318
Additions - 6,990 6,990
Reclassification - ( 5,925) 5,925)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ - $ 93,383 $ 93,383
Carrying amount at December 31, 2023 $ 121,957 $ 257,794 $ 379,751

The above mentioned investment properties were leased out for 1 to 5 years. The lessees do not have
bargain purchase options to acquire the investment properties at the expiry of the lease periods.
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16.

The future minimum lease payments of operating lease commitments were as follows:

Year 1
Year 2
Year 3
More than 3 years

December 31
2023 2022
$ 22,579 $ 18,154
21,578 2,149
19,430 2,148
38,860 -
$102,447 $ 22,451

Investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 50

years.

The determination of fair values of the Company’s investment properties was performed by independent
qualified professional values of the China Real Estate Appraising Firm using Level 3 inputs. The evaluation
is based on the cost method and the weighted average of the income method and the market comparison
method. The significant unobservable input used include the discount rate, and the appraised fair values are

as follows:

Fair value

All of the Company’s investment properties were held under freehold interests.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2022
Additions

Disposals

Balance at December 31, 2022

Accumulated amortization

Balance at January 1, 2022
Amortization expenses
Disposals

Balance at December 31, 2022

Carrying amount at December 31, 2022

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2023
Additions
Balance at December 31, 2023
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December 31
2023 2022
§ 636,276 $ 715,997
Computer
Royalty Software Total
85,126 § 88,756 $ 173,882
3,038 35,572 38,610
- ( 1,146) ( 1,146)
88,164 § 123,182 $ 211,346
83,108 § 69,254 $ 152,362
1,900 19,948 21,848
- ( 1,146 ) ( 1,146 )
85,008 § 88,056 $ 173,064
3,156 $§ 35,126 § 38,282
88,164 $ 123,182 $ 211,346
12,474 86,581 99,055
100,638 § 209,763 § 310,401
(Continued)



Computer

Royalty Software Total
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 85,008 $ 88,056 $ 173,064
Amortization expenses 3,028 38,167 41,195
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 88,036 $ 126,223 $ 214,259
Carrying amount at December 31, 2023 $ 12,602 $ 83,540 $ 96,142
(Concluded)

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Royalty 2~8 years
Computer software 2~6 years
. OTHER ASSETS
December 31
2023 2022

Current
Prepayments

Input tax and offset against business tax $ 50,425 $ 33,375

Prepayments 10,887 22,866

Prepaid probe cards 12,095 22,523

$ 73,407 $§ 78,764

Non-current

Other non-current assets

Refundable deposits (b) $ 432954 $ 562,203
Long-term prepayment for purchase (a) - 112,001
Prepayments for equipment 15,422 15,475

§ 448,376 $ 689,679

a. The Company has signed purchase agreements with fabs, and the prepayment has been made in
advance according to the agreements, please refer to Note 33 for the details.

b. Please refer to Note 33 for details of the contract terms related to the capacity guarantee agreements.

. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

December 31
2023 2022

Unsecured borrowings

Bank loans $ - $ 18,119

The range of weighted average effective interest rates on bank loans was 4.968% as of December 31, 2022.
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19. OTHER LIABILITIES

December 31
2023 2022
Current
Other payables
Payables for salaries and bonuses $ 523,256 $ 848,772
Payables for equipment 7,745 17,226
Payables for research 14,225 11,130
Others 210,449 194,717
$ 755,675 $ 1,071,845
December 31
2023 2022
Other liabilities
Contract liabilities $ 65,193 $ 86,174
Others 5,981 5,691
Temporary receipts 21 363

$ 71,195 $ 92,228

20. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
a. Defined contribution plans

The Company adopted a pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LPA), which is a state-managed
defined contribution plan. Under the LPA, the Company makes monthly contributions to employees’
individual pension accounts at 6% of monthly salaries and wages.

b. Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plan adopted by the Company in accordance with the Labor Standards Act is
operated by the government. Pension benefits are calculated on the basis of the length of service and
average monthly salaries of the 6 months before retirement. The Company contributes amounts equal to
2% of total monthly salaries and wages to a pension fund administered by the pension fund monitoring
committee. Pension contributions are deposited in the Bank of Taiwan in the committee’s name. Before
the end of each year, the Company assesses the balance in the pension fund. If the amount of the
balance in the pension fund is inadequate to pay retirement benefits for employees who conform to
retirement requirements in the next year, the Company is required to fund the difference in one
appropriation that should be made before the end of March of the next year. The pension fund is
managed by the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor (the “Bureau”); the Company has no right to
influence the investment policy and strategy.

The amounts based on the actuarial report of the Company’s defined benefit plans were as follows:

December 31

2023 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation $ 93,558 $ 94,582
Fair value of the plan assets ( 67,203) ( 63,191)
Net defined benefit liabilities $ 26,355 $ 31,391
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Movements in net defined benefit liabilities were as follows:

Present Value
of Defined Net Defined
Benefit Fair Value of Benefit

Obligation the Plan Assets Liabilities

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 94,994 ($ 56,717) $ 38,277
Service cost
(Gain) Loss on settlements ( 626) - ( 626)
Net interest expense (income) 660 ( 401) 259
Recognized in profit or loss 34 ( 401) ( 367)
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest) - ( 4,312) ( 4,312)
Actuarial loss - change in demographic
assumptions 42 - 42
Actuarial gain - change in financial
assumptions ( 5,770) - ( 5,770)
Actuarial loss - experience adjustments 7,975 - 7,975
Recognized in other comprehensive income
(loss) 2,247 ( 4312) ( 2,065)
Contributions from the employer - ( 2,603) ( 2,603)
Benefit payments ( 2,693) 842 ( 1,851)
Balance at December 31, 2022 94,582 ( 63,191) 31,391
Net interest expense (income) 1,220 ( 829) 391
Recognized in profit or loss 1,220 ( 829) 391
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest) - ( 520) ( 520)
Actuarial loss - change in demographic
assumptions 2 - 2
Actuarial loss - change in financial
assumptions 774 - 774
Actuarial gain - experience adjustments ( 3,020) - ( 3,020)
Recognized in other comprehensive income
(loss) (. 2244) ( 520) (. 2,764)

Contributions from the employer (. 2,663) (. 2,663)

Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 93,558 ($ 67,203) $ 26,355

An analysis by function of the amounts recognized in profit or loss in respect of the defined benefit
plans is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Selling and marketing expenses $ 47 $ 26
General and administrative expenses 101 56
Research and development expenses 243 ( 449)
$ 391 ($ 367)

Through the defined benefit plans under the Labor Standards Act, the Company is exposed to the
following risks:
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1) Investment risk: The plan assets are invested in domestic and foreign equity and debt securities,
bank deposits, etc. The investment is conducted at the discretion of the Bureau or under the
mandated management. However, in accordance with relevant regulations, the return generated by
plan assets should not be below the interest rate for a 2-year time deposit with local banks.

2) Interest risk: A decrease in the government bond interest rate will increase the present value of the
defined benefit obligation; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return on the
plan’s debt investments.

3) Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will
increase the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

The actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out by
qualified actuaries. The significant assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as
follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Discount rate 1.20% 1.30%
Expected rate of salary increase 4.00% 4.00%

If possible reasonable change in each of the significant actuarial assumptions occurs and all other
assumptions remain constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation would increase
(decrease) as follows:

December 31

2023 2022
Discount rate
0.25% increase ($ 1,916) ($ 2253
0.25% decrease $ 1,984 $ 2333
Expected rate of salary increase
0.25% increase $ 1,925 $ 2,266
0.25% decrease ($ 1,870) ($ 2,200)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

December 31
2023 2022
Expected contributions to the plan for the next year $ 2470 $ 2,607
Average duration of the defined benefit obligation 9 years 9 years
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21. EQUITY

a.

Share capital

December 31

2023 2022
Number of shares authorized (in thousands) 200,000 200,000
Share capital $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousands) 120,137 120,137
Shares issued $ 1,201,369 $ 1,201,369

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par value of $10, carry one vote per share and carry a right to
dividends.

The authorized shares include 20,000 thousand shares reserved for the exercise of employee stock
options.

Capital surplus
December 31
2023 2022

May be used to offset a deficit, distributed as cash dividends, or

transferred to share capital (1)
Issuance of ordinary shares $ 401,995 $ 401,995
Conversion of bonds 335,041 335,041
Treasury share transactions 14,255 8,114
Differences between the consideration received and the carrying

amount of subsidiaries’ net assets during actual acquisitions or

disposals 120,849 -

May be used to offset a deficit only
Changes in percentage of ownership interests in subsidiaries (2) 967,309 945,590

§ 1,839,449 § 1,690,740

1) Such capital surplus may be used to offset a deficit; in addition, when the Company has no deficit,
such capital surplus may be distributed as cash or transferred to share capital (limited to a certain
percentage of the Company’s capital surplus and to once a year).

2) Such capital surplus arises from the effect of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries resulting
from equity transactions other than actual disposals or acquisitions, or from changes in capital
surplus of subsidiaries accounted for using the equity method.

. Retained earnings and dividends policy

Under the dividends policy as set in the Company’s Article of Incorporation (the “Article”), the board
of directors is authorized to adopt a special resolution to distribute all or part of the dividends and
bonuses in cash, and a report of such distribution should be submitted in the latest shareholders’
meeting.

Under the dividends policy as set forth in the Articles, where the Company made a profit in a fiscal
year, the profit shall be distributed in the following order:
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1) Utilized for paying taxes.
2) Offsetting losses of previous years.

3) Setting aside as a legal reserve of 10% of the remaining profit (legal reserve that has reached the
company’s paid-in capital is not subject to this condition).

4) Setting aside or reversing a special reserve in accordance with the laws and regulations.

5) Any remaining profit together with any undistributed retained earnings shall be used by the
Company’s board of directors as the basis for proposing a distribution plan, which should be
resolved in the shareholders’ meeting for the distribution of dividends and bonuses to shareholders.

For the policies on the distribution of employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors, refer to
employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors in Note 23(h).

The distribution of dividends to shareholders of the Company can be made in cash or shares, but the
proportion of cash dividends distributed should not be less than 10% of the total dividends distributed.
The dividends policy is dependent on the Company’s current and future investment environment,
capital needs, domestic and international competition and capital budget, etc., taking into account the
interests of shareholders, balance of dividends and long-term financial planning of the Company, the
board of directors plans to distribute the case to the shareholders' meeting.

Appropriation of earnings to the legal reserve shall be made until the legal reserve equals the
Company’s paid-in capital. The legal reserve may be used to offset deficits. If the Company has no
deficit and the legal reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess may be
transferred to capital or distributed in cash.

The appropriations of earnings for 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2022 2021
Legal reserve $ 363,285 $ 601,513
Appropriations (Reversals) special reserve § 182,761 ($ 74,759)
Cash dividends $ 2,643,011 $ 3,844,380
Cash dividends per share (NT$) $ 22 $ 32

The above appropriations for cash dividends were resolved by the Company’s board of directors on
March 16, 2023 and March 17, 2022, respectively; the other proposed appropriations were resolved by
the shareholders in their meeting on June 21, 2023 and June 23, 2022, respectively.

The appropriation of earnings for 2023 had been proposed by the Company’s board of directors on
March 7, 2024. The appropriation and dividends per share were as follows:

For the Year
Ended December
31,2023
Legal reserve $ 186,117
Reversal special reserve ($ 211,838)
Cash dividends $ 1,441,642
Cash dividends per share (NT$) $ 12
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The aforementioned distribution of cash dividends has been resolved by the board of directors, and the
rest has yet to be resolved at the shareholders’ meeting to be held on June 20, 2024.

d. Special reserve

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $ 105,464 $ 180,223
Appropriations (Reversals) in respect of
Debits to other equity items 182,761 ( 74,759)
Balance at December 31 $ 288,225 $ 105,464

e. Other equity items

1) Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of foreign operations

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $ 9,186 ($ 14,086)
Share from investments accounted for using the equity
method ( 11,944) 23,272
Balance at December 31 ($ 2,758) $ 9,186

2) Unrealized gain (loss) on financial assets at FVTOCI

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 ($290,948) ($ 91,377)
Recognized for the year
Unrealized gain (loss) - debt instruments 839 ( 695)
Unrealized gain (loss) - equity instruments 144,214 ( 98,259)
Share from investments accounted for using the
equity method 72,210 ( 79,993)
Cumulative unrealized (gain) loss of equity instruments
transferred to retained earnings due to disposal ( 58) (  20,624)
Disposal of subsidiaries’ partial equity 113 -
Balance at December 31 ($ 73,630) ($290,948)
f. Treasury shares
Number of
The Company’s shares held by its subsidiary Shares
Number of shares at January 1, 2023 and December 31, 2023 606,000
Number of shares at January 1, 2022 329,000
Increase during the year 277,000
Number of shares at December 31, 2022 606,000
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The Company’s shares held by its subsidiary at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Number of Carrying
Name of Subsidiary Shares Held Amount Market Price
December 31, 2023
Sensortek Technology Corp. 606,000 $ 168,468 $ 168,468
December 31, 2022
Sensortek Technology Corp. 606,000 $ 107,565 $ 107,565

The Company’s shares held by its subsidiary are treated as treasury shares.
22. REVENUE
a. Disaggregation of revenue

For the Year Ended December 31

Product 2023 2022

Integrated circuits $ 10,176,433 $ 11,430,072
Others 146,112 159,527

$ 10,322,545 $ 11,589,599

For the Year Ended December 31

Primary geographical markets 2023 2022

Hong Kong $ 8,052,812 $ 9,395,705
Vietnam 988,167 999,340
South Korea 447,273 317,785
Taiwan 279,792 493,250
India 234,887 87,772
Others 319,614 295,747

$ 10,322,545 $ 11,589,599

The basis of calculation of the Company’s revenue segregated by geographical location is mainly based
on the location the goods were shipped as designated by the customers.

Contract balances

Trade receivables (Note 10)
Trade receivables from related parties

(Note 31)

Contract liabilities - current (Note 19)

Sales of goods

December 31 January 1,

2023 2022 2022
$ 814,119 § 670,871 $ 1,141,792
28,887 34,294 28,891
$ 843,006 § 705,165 $ 1,170,683
$ 65,193 $ 86,174 $ 61,627
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Revenue recognized in the current year that was included in the contract liability balance at the
beginning of the year is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022

From contract liabilities at the start of the year

Sales of goods $ 80,338 $ 54,984

Changes in contract liabilities are mainly due to the timing difference between the satisfaction of
performance obligations and customer payment.

23. NET PROFIT
a. Other operating income and expense

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Gain on sublease of right-of-use assets $ 1,504 $ 1,460
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment ( 18) ( 2)
§ 1,486 § 1,458

b. Interest income

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Financial assets at amortized cost $ 61,464 $ 41,393
Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI 1,757 580
Financial asset at FVTPL 7,645 4,400
Others 454 321
$ 71,320 $ 46,694

c. Other income

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Rental income $ 23,294 $ 24,286
Dividend income 20,730 26,097
Others 31,808 43,674
$ 75,832 $ 94,057

d. Other gains and losses

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Net foreign exchange gains $ 11,760 $ 113,681
Depreciation of investment property ( 6,990 ) ( 7,859)
Gain on financial assets designated as at FVTPL 40,892 4,309
§ 45,662 $ 110,131
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c.

Finance costs

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Interest on loans $ 1,591 $ 90
Interest on lease liabilities 1,060 1,314
Other interest expenses 51 40
$ 2,702 $ 1,444

Depreciation and amortization

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

Property, plant and equipment $ 114,240 $ 96,451
Investment properties 6,990 7,859
Right-of-use assets 26,843 26,248
Intangible assets 41,195 21,848
§ 189,268 $ 152,406

An analysis of depreciation by function
Operating expenses $ 121,460 $ 105,278
Operating costs 19,623 17,421
Depreciation of investment property 6,990 7,859
$ 148,073 $ 130,558

An analysis of amortization by function
Operating expenses $ 41,195 $ 21,848

Employee benefits expense

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

Short-term benefits $ 1,036,093 $ 1,444,770
Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans 27,900 26,070

Defined benefit plans (Note 20) 391 ( 367)
Share-based payments Equity-settled 3,092 12

$ 1,067,476 $ 1,470,485

An analysis of employee benefits expense by function

Operating expenses $ 1,067,476 $ 1,470,485

Employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors

According to the articles of incorporation of the Company, the Company accrued employees’
compensation and remuneration of directors at rates of no less than 1% and no higher than 25%, and
rates of no higher than 3%, respectively, of net profit before income tax, employees’ compensation, and
remuneration of directors.The employees’ compensation and the remuneration of directors for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, which were approved by the Company’s board of directors on
March 7, 2024 and March 16, 2023 respectively, are as follows:
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Amount
For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Cash Shares Cash Shares
Employees’ compensation $ 165,555 $ - $ 317,180 $ -
Remuneration of directors 24,833 - 58,816 -

If there is a change in the amounts after the annual parent company only financial statements are
authorized for issue, the differences are recorded as a change in the accounting estimate.

There is no difference between the actual amounts of employees’ compensation and remuneration of
directors resolved by the Board of Directors and the amount recognized in the parent company only
financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Information on the employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors resolved by the Company’s
board of directors is available at the Market Observation Post System website of the Taiwan Stock
Exchange.

Gains or losses on foreign currency exchange

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Foreign exchange gains $ 195,024 $ 446,290
Foreign exchange losses ( 183,264) ( 332,609)
Net benefit $ 11,760 $ 113,681

24. INCOME TAXES RELATING TO CONTINUING OPERATIONS

a.

Income tax recognized in profit or loss
Major components of income tax expense are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Current tax
In respect of the current year $ 182,854 $ 536,542
Income tax on unappropriated earnings 22,189 82,200
Adjustments for prior years ( 5,340) ( 61,905)
199,703 556,837
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 10,076 4,793
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss § 209,779 $ 561,630

A reconciliation of accounting profit and income tax expenses is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Profit before tax $ 2,068,120 $ 4,171,795
(Continued)

296



Income tax calculated at the statutory rate

Deductible expenses in determining taxable income
Non-deductible expenses in determining taxable income
Income tax on unappropriated earnings

For the Year Ended December 31

Impact of the temporary differences
Effects of investment credits
Adjustments for prior years’ tax

Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss

Current tax liabilities

Current tax liabilities
Income tax payable

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

2023 2022
$ 413,624 $ 834,359
( 108,999 ) ( 191,870 )
- 461
22,189 82,200
( 11,885) 47,534
( 99,810) ( 149,149 )
( 5340) ( 61,905 )
$ 209,779 $ 561,630
(Concluded)
December 31
2023 2022
$ 278,226 $ 630,146

The movements of deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2023

Recognized in

December 31,

Deferred Tax Assets January 1, 2023  Profit or Loss 2023
Temporary differences $ 9,191 ($ 3,420) $ 5771
Recognized in December 31,
Deferred Tax Liabilities January 1, 2023  Profit or Loss 2023
Temporary differences $ 11,697 $ 6,656 $ 18,353
For the year ended December 31, 2022
Recognized in December 31,
Deferred Tax Assets January 1, 2022  Profit or Loss 2022
Temporary differences $ 12,993 ($ 3,802) $ 9,191
Recognized in December 31,
Deferred Tax Liabilities January 1, 2022  Profit or Loss 2022
Temporary differences $ 10,706 $ 991 $ 11,697

Deductible temporary differences for which no deferred assets have been recognized in the parent

company only balance sheets
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December 31
2023 2022

Deductible temporary differences $ 275,439 $ 332,956

e. Information on unrecognized deferred income tax liabilities associated with investments

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were no recognized taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries for which no deferred tax liabilities were recognized.

f. Income tax assessments
The Company’s tax returns through 2021 have been assessed by the tax authorities.

25. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Unit: NTS$ Per Share
For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Basic earnings per share $ 15.50 $ 30.10
Diluted earnings per share $ 15.39 $ 29.57

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding used in the computation of
earnings per share are as follows:

Net Income for the Year

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Net income for the year $ 1,858,341 $ 3,610,165
Earnings used in the computation of basic earnings per share $ 1,858,341 $ 3,610,165
Effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares:

Employee s’ compensation - -
Earnings used in the computation of diluted earnings per share $ 1,858,341 $ 3,610,165
Shares Unit: in thousands of shares

For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the

computation of basic earnings per share 119,858 119,928
Effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares:

Employees’ compensation 881 2,164
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the

computation of diluted earnings per share 120,739 122,092

Since the Company offered to settle compensation or bonuses paid to employees in cash or shares, the
Company assumes that the entire amount of the compensation or bonus will be settled in shares and the
resulting potential shares were included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the
computation of diluted earnings per share, as the effect is dilutive. Such dilutive effect of the potential
shares is included in the computation of diluted earnings per share until the number of shares to be
distributed to employees is resolved in the following year.
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26. ACQUISITION OF INVESTMENT SUBSIDIARIES — ACQUISITION OF CONTROL OVER A

BUSINESS
o . . Date of Prop ortion .Of . .
Principal Activity e Voting Equity Consideration
Acquisition
Interests Transferred
Acquired (%)
Seer High performance sensor IC
Microelectronics,  with single photon design and July 5, 2023 56.54 $ 40,000
Inc. applications

Seer Microelectronics, Inc. were acquired on July 5, 2023 in order to continue the expansion of the
Company’s activities in scale and product mix. For the description of the acquisition of Seer
Microelectronics, Inc., please refer to Note 28 of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2023.

27. PARTIAL ACQUISITION OR DISPOSAL OF INVESTMENT SUBSIDIARIES - WITHOUT LOSS
OF CONTROL

On August 6, 2023, the Company did not participate in the cash capital increase of Seer Microelectronics,
Inc. in proportion to its existing ownership, the Company’s shareholding percentage increased from 56.54%
to 72.66%.

On December 14, 2023, due to the Company sold part of the Forcelead Technology Corp.’s shares, the
Company’s shareholding percentage decreased from 64.00% to 61.01%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Forcelead Technology Corp’s
on July 20, 2023, the Company’s shareholding percentage decreased from 68.76% to 64.00%.

On April 20, 2023, due to the Forcelead Technology Corp.’s employees execute options to issue new
shares, the Company’s shareholding percentage decreased from 70.76% to 68.76%.

On August 24, 2022, due to the Forcelead Technology Corp.’s employees execute options to issue new
shares, the Company’s shareholding percentage decreased from 72.88% to 70.76%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Forcelead Technology Corp.
on June 28, 2022, the Company’s shareholding percentage decreased from 83.48% to 72.88%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Sync-Tech system Corp. on
July 16, 2023, the Company’s shareholding percentage decreased from 42.86% to 42.19%.

Due to the distribution of employees’ compensation in the form of shares by Sync-Tech system Corp. on
July 17, 2022, the Company’s shareholding percentage decreased from 45.73% to 42.86%.

The above transactions were accounted for as equity transactions, since the Company did not cease to have
control over these subsidiaries. Description of the partial acquisition of subsidiaries, please refer to Note 29
of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023.

28. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

a. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Non-cash Changes

Foreign
January 1, Exchange December 31,
2023 Cash Flows Movement New Leases 2023
Short-term borrowings $ 18,119 ($ 18,045 (8 74) $ - $ -
Lease liabilities 88,513 ( 26,669) - 3,663 65,507
(Continued)
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Guarantee deposits received

Non-cash Changes

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Short-term borrowings
Lease liabilities
Guarantee deposits received

29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Foreign
January 1, Exchange December 31,
2023 Cash Flows Movement New Leases 2023
142,563 ( 64,631) ( 5,927) - 72,005
$ 249,195 ($ 109,345 (8 6,001) $ 3,663 $ 137,512
(Concluded)
Non-cash Changes
Foreign
January 1, Exchange December 31,
2022 Cash Flows Movement New Leases 2022
$ - $ 18,045 $ 74 $ - $ 18,119
104,665 ( 25,643) - 9,491 88,513
69,885 59,180 13,498 - 142,563
$ 174,550 $ 51,582 $ 13,572 $ 9,491 $ 249,195

The Company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going
concerns while maximizing the return to shareholders through the optimization of the debt and equity

balance.

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and cash equivalents)
and equity of the Company (comprising issued capital, reserves, retained earnings and other equity).

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recognized in the financial statements are relatively close to their fair values.

b. Fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis

1) Fair value hierarchy

December 31, 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL

Domestic corporate funds
Convertible bonds
Exchangeable bonds
Domestic listed shares
Limited partnership
Derivative instrument

Credit linked notes - linked

with convertible bonds
Equity linked notes

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ 214,260 $ - $ - $ 214,260

70,409 - - 70,409

20,760 - - 20,760

476 - - 476

- - 82,174 82,174

- 215,930 - 215,930

- 15,466 - 15,466
(Continued)
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign
exchange swap contracts $

&~

$ 27,931 $ 27,931

305,905 $ 259,327 $ 82,174 $ 647,406

&

Financial assets at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments

at FVTOCI
Domestic listed shares $ 325,565 $ - $ - $ 325,565
Domestic unlisted equity

investments - - 183,694 183,694
Foreign unlisted equity

investments - - 296,877 296,877

Investments in debt instruments

at FVTOCI
Domestic corporate bonds - 49,738 - 49,738
Foreign corporate bonds - 61,680 - 61,680

§ 325,565 $ 111,418 $ 480,571 $ 917,554

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative instruments
Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign

exchange swap contracts $ - $ 20,881 $ - $ 20,881
(Concluded)
December 31, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FVTPL
Domestic corporate funds $ 169,214 $ - $ - $ 169,214
Convertible bonds 60,712 - - 60,712
Exchangeable bonds 20,040 - - 20,040
Domestic listed shares 394 - - 394
Limited partnership - - 34,768 34,768
Derivative instruments
Credit linked notes - linked
with convertible bonds - 205,409 - 205,409
Equity linked notes - 15,355 - 15,355

Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign
exchange swap contracts - 45,493 - 45,493

$ 250,360 § 266,257 $ 34,768 $ 551,385

Financial assets at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments

at FVTOCI
Domestic listed shares $ 244,225 $ - $ - $ 244,225
Domestic unlisted equity

investments - - 163,843 163,843
Foreign unlisted equity

investments - - 231,506 231,506

(Continued)
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2)

3)

4)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investments in debt instruments
at FVTOCI
Foreign corporate bonds $ - $ 29,370 $ - $ 29,370
$ 244225 $ 29,370 $ 395,349 $ 668,944

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative instruments
Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign
exchange swap contracts $ - $ 35,362 $ - $ 35,362

(Concluded)

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements.

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Level 2 fair value measurement
Financial Instruments Valuation Techniques and Inputs
Foreign corporate bonds Based on the public market quotes provided by third-party
agencies.
Credit linked notes - linked Based on the public market quotation of convertible bond, the
with convertible bonds parameters of the repurchase, the coupon interest and the

interest compensation are considered as the basis for fair
value measurement.

Equity linked notes Based on the public market quotation of stock, the parameters of
the repurchase and the interest compensation are considered
as the basis for fair value measurement.

Derivatives - foreign exchange Discounted cash flow method:

forward contracts and Estimate the future cash flow at the end of the period by

foreign exchange swap observing the forward exchange rate and the exchange rate

contracts and interest rate set by the contract, and have already
discounted the discount rate of each counterparty's credit
risk.

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Level 3 fair value measurement

Domestic and foreign unlisted equity investments are evaluated by the method of net asset value.
The management of the Company evaluates the target of such equity investments with the active
market quotation, and the net asset amount tends to the fair value of the equity investments.

Domestic and foreign unlisted equity investments and the domestic limited partnership is valued
using the net asset value method. The management of the Company evaluates that the amount of the
net assets of this investment is equivalent to its fair value. The evaluation covers the total value of
the investment’s individual assets and liabilities, which reflects the value of the entity or business.

Adjustment of financial instruments measured using Level 3 fair values

The Company’s financial assets under level 3 fair value measurement are financial assets at FVTPL
and equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Balance at January 1

Additions

Disposal

Recognized under profit or loss

Recognized under other comprehensive
income

Balance at December 31

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Balance at January 1

Additions

Recognized under profit or loss

Recognized under other comprehensive
income

Balance at December 31

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets

Financial assets at FVTPL

Mandatorily classified as at FVTPL
Financial assets at amortized cost (1)
Financial assets at FVTOCI

Equity instruments

Debt instruments

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Held for trading
Financial liabilities at amortized cost (2)

Financial Financial
instruments at  instruments at
FVTPL FVTOCI Total
$ 34,768 $ 395,349 $ 430,117
40,000 - 40,000
( 467) - ( 467)
7,873 - 7,873
- 85,222 85,222
$ 82,174 $ 480,571 $ 562,745
Financial Financial
instruments at  instruments at
FVTPL FVTOCI Total
$ 18,067 $ 476,394 $ 494,461
20,000 15,000 35,000
(3,299) - (3,299)
- (96,045) (96,045)
$ 34,768 $ 395,349 $ 430,117
December 31
2023 2022
$ 647,406 $ 551,385
5,252,853 5,327,064
806,136 639,574
111,418 29,370
20,881 35,362
1,468,781 1,066,141

1) The balances include financial assets measured at amortized cost, which comprise cash and cash
equivalents, pledged fixed deposits, time deposits with original maturities more than 3 months,
notes and trade receivables (including receivables from related parties), other receivables (including

other receivables from related parties), other current assets and refundable deposits.
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2) The balances include financial liabilities at amortized cost, which comprise short-term borrowings,
notes and trade payables (including payables to related parties), other payables (including other
payables to related parties), temporary receipts and guarantee deposits.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s major financial instruments include equity and debt investments, trade receivables,
trade payables and short-term borrowings. The Company’s corporate treasury function provides
services to the business, coordinates access to domestic and international financial markets, monitors
and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through internal risk reports
which analyze exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including
foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to
hedge risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Company’s policies approved
by the board of directors, which provided written principles on foreign currency risk, interest rate risk,
credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments, and the investment
of excess liquidity. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed by the internal auditors on
a continuous basis. The Company did not enter into or trade financial instruments, including derivative
financial instruments, for speculative purposes.

1) Market risk

The Company’s activities exposed it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates (see (a) below) and interest rates (see (b) below). The Company entered into a
variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk.

There has been no change in the Company’s exposure to market risks or the manner in which these
risks are managed and measured.

a) Foreign currency risk

The Company’s operating activities are partially denominated in foreign currencies and thus
have partial natural hedging effects.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities and of the derivatives exposed to foreign currency risk at the end of the

reporting period are set out in Note 34.

Sensitivity analysis

The Company was mainly exposed to the USD, JPY and CNY.

The following table details the Company’s sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in the New
Taiwan dollar (i.e. the functional currency) against the relevant foreign currencies. The
sensitivity analysis included only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items,
and adjusts their translation at the end of the reporting period for a 5% change in foreign
currency rates. A positive (negative) number below indicates an increase (decrease) in pre-tax
profit and other equity associated with the New Taiwan dollar weakening (strengthening) 5%
against the relevant currency.
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b)

USD Impact JPY Impact CNY Impact

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31 December 31 December 31
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Profit or loss $ 8,462 $ 26,140 $ 480 $ 41 $ 6,521 $ 7,719

Interest rate risk

The Company was exposed to interest rate risk because the Company borrowed funds at both
fixed and floating interest rates.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities with exposure
to interest rates at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Fair value interest rate risk
Financial assets $ 2,904,952 $ 2,864,690
Financial liabilities 65,507 106,632
Cash flow interest rate risk
Financial assets 1,053,506 1,127,031

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below was determined based on the Company’s exposure to interest
rates for both derivative and non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period. For
floating rate liabilities, the analysis was prepared assuming the amount of each liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year.

If interest rates had been 0.1% higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Company’s pre-tax profit for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would
increase/decrease by $1,053 thousand and $1,127 thousand, respectively, which was mainly
attributable to the Company’s exposure to interest rates on variable-rate net assets. The
Company’s pre-tax other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022 would decrease/increase by $111 thousand and $29 thousand, respectively, which was
mainly due to the changes in the fair value of investments in fixed-rate debt instruments at
FVTOCL

Other price risk

The Company was exposed to equity price risk through its investments in listed equity securities,
convertible bonds, structured notes of listed companies and mutual funds investments. The
Company does not actively trade these investments. The Company’s equity price risk is mainly
concentrated in equity instruments operating in the semiconductor industry, finance and
insurance industries structured notes, convertible bonds, structured notes, and exchange-traded
funds quoted on the Taiwan Stock Exchange and the Taipei Exchange.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below was determined based on the exposure to equity price risks at the
end of the reporting period.
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2)

3)

If equity prices had been 5% higher/lower, pre-tax income for the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022 would have increase/decreased by $26,865 thousand and $23,556 thousand,
respectively, as a result of changes in fair value of financial assets at FVTPL. Pre-tax other
comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would have
increased/decreased by $16,278 thousand and $12,211 thousand, respectively, as a result of the
changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTOCIL.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in a financial loss to the Company. At the end of the reporting period, the Company’s maximum
exposure to credit risk, which would cause a financial loss to the Company due to the failure of the
counterparty to discharge its obligation and due to the financial guarantees provided by the
Company, could be equal to the carrying amount of the respective recognized financial assets as
stated in the balance sheets.

To mitigate credit risk, the management of the Company assigns a dedicated team responsible for
credit line decisions, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure appropriate actions
are taken for the collections of overdue receivables. In addition the Company reviews conditions on
each collecting receivable to ensure the uncollectible amounts are provided with appropriate
impairment losses. Accordingly, the management of the Company believes that the credit risk of the
Company has been significantly reduced.

In addition, since the counterparties of liquidity and derivative financial instruments are banks with
sound credit ratings, the credit risk is limited.

Apart from customers whose total accounts receivable constitute more than 10% of the Company’s
total trade receivables, the Company did not have significant credit risk exposure to any single
counterparty or any group of counterparties having similar characteristics. The Company’s
concentration of credit risk was 47% and 63% of total trade receivables as of December 31, 2023
and 2022, respectively. The credit risk is minimal because the customers which account for more
than 10% of the Company’s trade receivables balance are creditworthy companies.

Liquidity risk

The Company manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate to finance the Company’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. In addition, management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings and
ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Company relies on bank borrowings as a significant source of liquidity. As of December 31,
2023 and 2022, the Company had available unutilized short-term bank loan facilities set out in (c)
below.

a) Liquidity and interest rate risk tables for non-derivative financial liabilities

The following table details the Company’s remaining contractual maturities for its non-
derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The table has been drawn up
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities from the earliest date on which the
Company can be required to pay. The table included both interest and principal cash flows.
Specifically, bank loans with a repayment on demand clause were included in the earliest time
band regardless of the probability of the banks choosing to exercise their rights. The maturity
dates for other non-derivative financial liabilities were based on the agreed repayment dates.
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b)

December 31, 2023

On Demand
or Less than 3 Months to
1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years Total

Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Non-interest bearing liabilities $ 731,388 $ 712,095 $ 476,549 $ - $1,920,032
Lease liabilities 2,280 4,534 20,290 39,479 66,583
December 31, 2022

On Demand

or Less than 3 Months to

1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years Total
Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Non-interest bearing liabilities $ 540,886 $ 425326 $ 787,991 $ - $ 1,754,203
Fixed interest rate liabilities 18,147 - - - 18,147
Lease liabilities 2,314 4,465 19,870 63,893 90,542

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for both non-derivative
financial assets and liabilities were subject to change if changes in variable interest rates were to
differ from those estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

Liquidity and interest rate risk table for derivative financial liabilities

The following table details the Company’s liquidity analysis of its derivative financial
instruments. The table is based on the undiscounted contractual net cash inflows and outflows
on derivative instruments that settle on a net basis, and the undiscounted gross inflows and
outflows on those derivatives that require gross settlement. When the amount payable or
receivable is not fixed, the amount disclosed is determined by reference to the projected interest
rates as illustrated by the yield curves at the end of the reporting period.

December 31, 2023

On Demand
or Less than 3 Months to
1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years
Foreign exchange forward and

foreign exchange swaps
contracts
Inflows $ 153,495 $ 863,229 $ 988,535 $ -
Outflows ( 152,760) ( 860,156) ( 985,293) -

$ 735 § 3,073 $ 3,242 $ -
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December 31, 2022

On Demand
or Less than 3 Months to
1 Month 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years
Foreign exchange forward and

foreign exchange swaps
contracts
Inflows $ 371,440 $ 663,007 $1,269,867 $ -
Outflows ( 370,256) ( 660,197) ( 1,263,730) -

$ 1,184 $§ 22810 $ 6,137 $ -

¢) Financing facilities

December 31
2023 2022
Unsecured bank overdraft facilities, reviewed annually
and payable on demand:
Amount used $ - $ 18,119
Amount unused 3,236,920 3,164,601

$ 3,236,920 § 3,182,720

31. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

In addition to those disclosed in other notes, detail of transactions between the Company and related parties
are disclosed below:

a. Related party name and category

Related Party Name Related Party Category

Sensortek Technology Corp. Subsidiary

Forcelead Technology Corp. Subsidiary

mCore Technology Corp. Subsidiary

INFSitronix Technology Corp. Subsidiary

Sync-Tech System Corp. Subsidiary

Sitronix Investment Corp. Subsidiary

HeFei Sitronix Co., Ltd. Subsidiary

HeFei ezGreen Co., Ltd. Subsidiary

ezGreen Inc. Subsidiary

Sitronix Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary

Seer Microelectronics, Inc. Subsidiary (Note)
Silicon Power Computer & Communications Inc. Substantive related party
ezGlobal Corp. Substantive related party

Note : In 2023, the Company acquired Seer Microelectronics, Inc. by subscribing to its issued shares
through capital increase. As a result, the Company has accumulated a 72.66% equity stake
therefore, it is classified as a subsidiary.
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Sales of goods

For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022
Subsidiary $ 142,413 $ 167,771
Substantive related party 102 284
$ 142,515 $ 168,055

The transactions for related parties were negotiated under the terms of general transactions and prices.

Purchases
For the Year Ended December 31
Related Party Category/Name 2023 2022
Subsidiary
Sensortek Technology Corp. $ 1,733,011 $ 1,411,260
Forcelead Technology Corp. 74,941 92,514
Others 22,034 6,281

$ 1,829,986 $ 1,510,055

The transactions in which the Company purchases goods from related parties were negotiated under the
terms of general transactions and prices.

Manufacturing expenses

For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022

Subsidiary $ 40,808 § 55,141

The transactions in which the Company made payments of manufacturing expenses to related parties
were subject to contractual agreements as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

Operating expenses

For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022
Subsidiary $ 177,520 $ 162,462
Substantive related party 1,034 985
$ 178,554 $ 163,447

The transactions in which the Company made payments of operating expenses to related parties were
subject to contractual agreements as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

Other operating income and expenses

For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022

Subsidiary $ 381 $ 343

309



The transactions in which the Company made collections or payments of other operating income and
expenses to related parties were subject to contractual agreements as there were no similar transactions
for comparison.

Handling fee revenue

For the Year Ended December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022

Subsidiary $ 686 $ 1,390

The transactions in which the Company made collections of handling fees to related parties were
subject to contractual agreements as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

Other income
For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022

Subsidiary $ 2,854 $ 41

The transactions in which the Company made collections of other income to related parties primarily
involve proceeds generated from transactions of patent rights, there were subjects to contractual
agreements as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

Trade receivables from related parties

December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022
Subsidiary $ 28,887 $ 34,268
Substantive related party - 26
$ 28,887 $ 34,294

The outstanding trade receivables from related parties were unsecured. No loss allowance were
recognized for trade receivables from related parties for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Other receivables from related parties (excluding loans to related parties)

December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022

Subsidiary $ 14,616 $ 20,243

Other receivables from related parties are mainly generated from endorsement guarantee fees and
collection and payment.

Prepayment
December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022
Substantive related party $ 20 $ 258
Subsidiary 18 17
$ 38 $ 275
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1.

Trade payables to related parties

December 31
Related Party Category/Name 2023 2022
Subsidiary
Sensortek Technology Corp. $ 339,158 $ 168,438
Forcelead Technology Corp. 10,865 10,334
Others 3,638 874
§ 353,661 $ 179,646
The outstanding trade payables to related parties are unsecured.
. Other payables to related parties
December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022
Subsidiary $ 7,686 $ 21,527
Substantive related party 353 182
$ 8,039 $ 21,709

Other payables to related parties are mainly due to technical service expenditure and manufacturing
expenses.
Disposal of property, plant and equipment

Disposal Proceeds Gain (Loss) on Disposal
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31 December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022 2023 2022
Subsidiary $ - $ 123 $ - $ -

The term of the transaction of disposal of property, plant and equipment from a related party was
subject to a contractual agreement as there was no similar transaction for comparison.

Lease arrangement - the Company is lessor

Operating lease rental

Future lease receivable are as follows:

December 31

Related Party Category 2023 2022
Subsidiary $101,939 § 21,943
Substantive related party 508 508
$102,447 $ 22,451
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Lease income was as follows:
For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Category/Name 2023 2022

Subsidiary
Sync-Tech System Corp. $ 7,248 $ 7,240
Forcelead Technology Corp. 6,310 5,085
Others 4,193 4,176
Subtotal 17,751 16,501
Substantive related party 2,039 2,036
$ 19,790 $ 18,537

Deposit interest

Subsidiary $ 41 $ 21
Substantive related party 5 3
$ 46 $ 24

The Company leases investment properties to subsidiaries and substantive related parties mainly
through operating leases and the lease period is 1 to 5 years. Rental income from related parties are
based on contractual agreements as there were no similar transactions for comparison.

p. Disposal of specialized technology

Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Disposal Proceeds (Note)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31 December 31
Related Party
Category Line Item 2023 2022 2023 2022
Subsidiary Long-term equity $ - 8 - $ 17,101 $ 19,009

investment
accounted for using
the equity method

Note : Since there are no related similar transactions for comparison for the transactions between the
Company and its subsidiaries, the transaction terms are calculated in accordance with the
contractual agreements. And $17,101 thousand and $19,009 thousand had been realized for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively; the remaining disposal gain will be
deferred.
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g. Guarantee deposits received

December 31
Related Party Category/Name 2023 2022

Subsidiary
Forcelead Technology Corp. $ 7,402 $ 20,100
Others 2,027 2,027
Subtotal 9,429 22,127
Substantive related party 356 356
§ 9,785 § 22,483

The guarantee deposits received are mainly generated from the related parties jointly obtain the
purchase quota guarantee from the supplier and the rental deposits.

Loans to related parties

December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022

Other receivables from related parties
Subsidiary § 6,000 § 10,000

For the Year Ended December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022

Interest Income
Subsidiary $ 394 § 308

The Company provides short-term loans to subsidiaries with interest rates ranging from 1.95% and
1.9%~2.1% in December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. As there were no similar transactions for
comparison, the terms of the transaction were subject to contractual agreements.

Endorsements and guarantees provided by the Company

December 31
Related Party Category 2023 2022
Subsidiary
Amount endorsed $ 900,000 $ 700,000
Actual amount borrowed $ 91,397 $ 175,960

The Company provides endorsement guarantees for subsidiaries to obtain purchase contracts from
suppliers and bank credit lines. The terms and conditions of the transaction for the collection of relevant
handling fees shall be subject to contractual agreements, as there were no similar transactions for
comparison.
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32.

33.

t. Remuneration of key management personnel
For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Short-term employee benefits $ 104,093 $ 154,948
Post-employment benefits 807 795
Share-based payments - -
§ 104,900 § 155,743

The remuneration of directors and key executives was determined by the remuneration committee based
on the performance of individuals and the Company’s profits.

ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY
The following assets were provided as collateral for the tariff of imported raw materials guarantees:

December 31
2023 2022

Pledged deposits $ 29,535 $ 47,287

Pledged fixed deposits are classified as financial assets measured at amortized cost-current.

SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACTUAL
COMMITMENTS

In addition to those disclosed in other notes, the significant commitments of the Company at the balance
sheet date are as follows:

a. Long-term purchase agreements

The Company entered into long-term purchase agreements of materials with suppliers in 2021. Both
parties agreed that during the contract period, the suppliers would deliver the materials to the Company
in accordance with the agreements. The Company has paid the suppliers USD30,189 thousand as
guarantee to ensure the supply of materials. The rights and obligations of both parties are based on the
content of each agreement. Presented by prepayment for purchase and refundable deposits were
USD10,000 thousand and USD20,189 thousand, respectively.

As of December 31,2023, the Company assesses that prepayment for purchase made under signed
capacity guarantee agreements was written off due to estimated unrealizability, the impairment loss was
classified as cost of goods sold. This estimation could be adjusted due to the market demand fluctuates
in the future. As of December 31, 2023, the unused prepayment for purchase has been fully recognized
for impairment.

As of December 31, 2023, the balance of the refundable deposits was USD 13,896 thousand.

b. Long-term supply agreements
The Company entered into long-term supply agreements of products with clients from 2021 to 2022.
Both parties agreed that during the contract period, the Company would deliver the products to clients
in accordance with the agreements. The Company has collected USD2,760 thousand as a guarantee to
ensure the supply of products. The rights and obligations of both parties are based on the content of

each agreement.

As of December 31, 2023, the balance of the guarantee deposits received was USD1,026 thousand.
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34. SIGNIFICANT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Company’s significant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies aggregated by
the foreign currencies other than functional currencies and the related exchange rates between foreign
currencies and respective functional currencies were as follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Currency Rate Currency Rate

Financial assets
Monetary items
USD $ 47,465 30.705 $ 45974 30.710
JPY 50,919 0.2172 4,701 0.2324
CNY 30,143 4.3270 35,022 4.4080
Non-monetary items
USD 12,181 30.705 8,995 30.710
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD 41,953 30.705 28.950 30.710
JPY 6,724 0.2172 1,133 0.2324

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, please refer to Note 23(i) for the information of realized
and unrealized net foreign exchange gains (losses). It is impractical to disclose net foreign exchange gains
(losses) by each significant foreign currency due to the variety of the foreign currency transactions of the
entities in the Company.

35. SEPARATELY DISCLOSED ITEMS

a. Information on significant transactions and b. information on investees:

)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Financing provided to others: Table 1 (attached)
Endorsements/guarantees provided: Table 2 (attached)
Marketable securities held (excluding investment in subsidiaries): Table 3 (attached)

Marketable securities acquired or disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$300 million or 20%
of the paid-in capital: None

Acquisition of individual real estate at costs of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: Table 4

Disposal of individual real estate at prices of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
None

Total purchases from or sales to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the
paid-in capital: Table 5 (attached)

Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: None
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9) Trading in derivative instruments: Note 7 and Note 30
10) Information on investee: Table 6 (attached)
c. Information on investments in mainland China: Tables 7 and 8 (attached)
d. Information of major shareholders: list all shareholders with ownership of 5% or greater showing the

name of the shareholder, the number of shares owned, and percentage of ownership of each
shareholder: Table 9 (attached)
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TABLE 9

SITRONIX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

DECEMBER 31, 2023
Shares
Name of Major Shareholder Number of Percentage of
Shares Ownership (%)
Capital Tip customized Taiwan Select High Dividend ETF 8,437,000 7.02
Note 1: The information of major shareholders presented in this table is provided by the Taiwan Depository &

Note 2:

Clearing Corporation based on the number of ordinary shares and preferred shares held by
shareholders with ownership of 5% or greater, that have been issued without physical registration
(including treasury shares) by the Company as of the last business day for the current quarter. The
share capital in the consolidated financial statements may differ from the actual number of shares that
have been issued without physical registration because of different preparation basis.

If a shareholder delivers the shareholdings to a trust, the above information will be disclosed by the
individual trustee who opened the trust account. For shareholders who declare insider shareholdings
with ownership greater than 10% in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the
shareholdings include shares held by shareholders and those delivered to the trust over which
shareholders have rights to determine the use of trust property. For information relating to insider
shareholding declaration, please refer to the Market Observation Post System.
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Sitronix Technology Corp.

Chairman Vincent Mao



SHrOri

Headquarters

11F-1, No. 5, Taiyuan 1st St., Zhubei City
Hsinchu County 302, Taiwan

TEL +886-3-5526500

FAX +886-3-5526501

Taipei Office

6F., No. 608, Ruiguang Rd., Neihu Dist.,
Taipei City 114, Taiwan

TEL +886-2-2659-1276

FAX +886-2-2658-2554

www.sitronix.com.tw



